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Corporate Profile
NGB

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited (the “Company”
or “Sunny Optical”, together with its subsidiaries, the “Group”)
(Stock Code: 2382) is a leading integrated optical components and
products manufacturer in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC” or
“China”). The Group is principally engaged in the design, research and
development (“R&D”), manufacturing and sales of optical and optical-
related products. Such products include optical components (such as
glass spherical and aspherical lenses, plane products, prisms, handset
lens sets, vehicle lens sets and other various lens sets), optoelectronic
products (such as handset camera modules, security cameras and
other optoelectronic modules) and optical instruments (such as
microscopes, optical measuring instruments and various optical
analytical instruments). We focus on the market of optoelectronic
related products, such as handsets, digital cameras, vehicle imaging
systems, security surveillance systems, optical surveying instruments
and optical analytical instruments, which are combined with optical,
electronic and mechanical technologies.
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Five-year Financial Summary

A FRBHRE

(in Renminbi (“RMB”) millions, except per share amounts) (A REEET » G EEHIN)

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-—A=+—HLEE

2011 2010 2009 2008
=B —T-TFE —TTHE —TT)\F

Consolidated

tra
Operating results &R& ¥4
Revenue WA 2,498.5 1,818.1 1,309.6 1,267.1 1,381.9
Gross profit £ 522.8 392.0 274.0 250.8 376.6
Finance costs @& A (3.0) (4.1) (1.9) (0.1) (3.8)
Profit before taxation &% A 7 239.6 164.9 99.7 88.7 236.3
Income tax charge FT{3HiF X (37.8) (26.7) (12.8) (12.1) (10.4)
Profit for the year &% 201.7 138.2 86.9 76.6 225.9
Attributable to: 55/& :
— Owners of the Company
iN/NET 23 215.3 143.8 91.9 78.4 225.4
— Non-controlling interests
FEfE e i (13.6) (5.6) (6.0) (1.8) 0.5
201.7 138.2 86.9 76.6 225.9
Earnings per share (in RMB)
BREFN (ARE) 0.22 0.15 0.09 0.08 0.25
Assets and liabilities EER &8
Non-current assets JER B & E 553.1 530.4 537.8 542.7 441.0
Current assets RN & E 1,822.4 1,527.2 1,284.0 1,069.3 1,127.6
Total assets EE&AE 2,375.5 2,057.6 1,821.8 1,612.0 1,568.6
Bank borrowings R17{& & 79.6 113.0 55.9 .5 -
Other liabilities H b & & 614.8 416.7 316.5 210.2 273.6
Total liabilities B &£ 694.4 529.7 372.4 245.7 273.6
Net assets EEFE 1,681.1 1,527.9 1,449.4 1,366.3 1,295.0
Equity attributable to owners of the Company
NG Y g e 1,661.4 1,495.9 1,416.2 1,342.7 1,288.8
Non-controlling interests JE{Z2 R #E2E 19.7 32.0 33.2 23.6 6.2
Total equity =42 %E 1,681.1 1,527.9 1,449.4 1,366.3 1,295.0
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Five-year Financial Summary
hFEHMBHE

(in Renminbi (“RMB”) millions, except per share amounts) (A R¥ G &E T - Gk % 5EE5))

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-—A=+—HLEE

2010 2009 2008
—2-FF —ZTTNEF —ZTTNF

Consolidated
V=P

R E
Key Financial Ratio = Z & #tb &
Gross profit margin (%) =53 (%) 20.9 21.6 20.9 19.8 27.3
Net profit margin (%) 5% (%) 8.1 7.6 6.6 6.0 16.3
Gearing ratio (%) & f& k% (%) 3.4 5.5 3.1 2.2 -
Current ratio (times) JREhtL & (%) 2.7 3.1 3.8 4.9 4.1
Quick ratio (times) BN L& (fF) 2.0 2.6 3.4 4.3 3.6
Net Assets Revenue
BEEFE A
(RMB million) (RMB million) 24985
(AREEEL) (NREE#L) 4
2,000 — 2,500
1,681.1
1,527.9 2,000
1,500 {— - 13663 1,449.4
1,500 | 9,
1,000 —
1,000
500 |-
500
0 0 I
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
—TTLF —TTN\F —TTNE —T-TF —T——fF —TTLF —TTN\F —TTNE —T-TF —T——F
. Optoelectronic products [l Optical components 1 Opitcal instruments
HEER HETH FBEER
Profit Attributable to Owners Earnings Per Share

% 3R M 8 78 BREF

(RMB million) (RMB)
(AR¥EET) (AR#)
0.25
250 — 0.25 —
225.4
21563 0.22
200 0.20
0.1
150 143.8 0.15 °
91.9 0.09
100 784 0.10 0.08
) . ' - - -
0 0.00
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
—BBLF —BEN\F —BEAF —B—BF —B——4 —ERLE —ERNF —EENF —EB-FF —F——f
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Chairman’s Statement

ERHRE

During the year, the Group achieved a favorable
performance through the combined efforts of its diligent
staff. Although the macro-economic environment was full
of uncertainties, the speedy development of smartphones
brought new development opportunities for the optical
industry. The Group well equipped itself with sufficient
resources and strengths in the past two years. During
the year, the Group further integrated its advantageous
resources, seized market opportunities and improved
customer base and product structure, resulting in an
excellent performance and a favorable improvement.

Moreover, Mr. Wang stated that it was the suitable
timing for management handover. He has passed the
commitment of “Building a Stronger and Bigger Sunny
Optical” to Mr. Ye Liaoning, the new Chairman. In order to
achieve the synergy of “One Plus One Makes More Than
Two” in a good governance structure, he has passed the
obligation of managing the operation of the Company
to Mr. Sun Yang, the new Chief Executive Officer. He
wished them every success in developing the Company
in a faster and better way.

WANG Wenjian £ X244

FN - AEBE2RETIREE T #
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Dear Shareholders,

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited (the “Company”,
together with its subsidiaries, the “Group”) is pleased to present to our
shareholders the annual results report for 2011. Seizing the golden
opportunity of the global booming development of smartphones, the
Group has achieved a satisfactory overall growth in 2011.

BUSINESS REVIEW

In 2011,
triggered by the European debt crisis. However, the Company is
pleased with the fact that the market demand for consumer electronic
products remained strong and the market in China showed robust

the global economy was facing mounting uncertainties

performance. Benefiting from the sustainable development of Digital
Single Lens Reflex (“DSLR”) and the rapid growth of the smartphones,
the optical components and optoelectronic products business
especially the
businesses of handset lens sets and camera modules achieved rapid
growth. In view of the foregoing, the Company kept up with market

segments of the Group performed remarkably well,

demand closely, implemented its development strategy of “Dedicated
to and Focused on Existing Industries” and “Transformation and
Upgrading”, so as to accelerate the development of the existing and
new businesses. Meanwhile, the Company also made great efforts to
enhance the operating standards of its three major businesses and
enhanced market development efforts, by capitalizing on the existing
industry advantages. As a leading enterprise in the optical industry of
China, the Group was well prepared in the year to meet the challenges
and opportunities in 2012.

The Group took further development in customers and markets.
Currently, the Group has not only successfully entered into Nokia's
supply chain, but has also become a preferred supplier to a number
of well-known handset manufacturers in China. With its existing
channel advantages, the Group will lay a solid foundation for its rapid
development under the accelerating penetration rate of smartphones
in China in the next two to three years. In addition, the Group also
focuses on the global market and will set up an US subsidiary in the
second quarter of 2012 as well as enhancing the marketing function
of Taipei office.
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Chairman’s Statement
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Chairman’s Statement

ERHE

Our three major business segments, namely optical components,
optoelectronic products and optical instruments, accounted for
approximately 45.1%, 47.8% and 7.1% of our revenue respectively.
Through incessant products and technology upgrade in its three
major business segments, the Group strengthened its market
competitiveness soundly and established its market leadership position
in the respective high-end products. Meanwhile, the Group secured
a sound development in its new businesses. During the year, the
Group’s security surveillance products and mid- to high-end optical
analytical instruments have started their typical sales. Both of its
infrared imaging business and vehicle lens set business made further
improvement.

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the year, the Group achieved a favorable performance through
the combined efforts of its well-trained and diligent staff. Although the
macro-economic environment was full of uncertainties, the speedy
development of smartphones brought new development opportunities
for the optical industry. The Group well equipped itself with sufficient
resources and strengths in the past two years. During the year, the
Group further integrated its advantageous resources, seized market
opportunities and improved customer base and product mix, resulting
in an excellent performance and a favorable improvement.

The Group’s revenues increased by approximately 37.4% during
the financial year 2011 to approximately RMB2,498.5 million. Profit
for the year attributable to owners of the Company increased by
approximately 49.7% to approximately RMB215.3 million, while basic
earnings per share increased by approximately 51.7% to approximately
RMBO0.223. The Board has proposed a final dividend of approximately
RMBO0.071 (equivalent to HK$0.087) per share.

AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS

Through adhering to our transformation and upgrade idea
“Transformation from Quantity Expansion to Quality Improvement”, the
Group dedicated to specialisation and quality and strived to improve its
products and services, through which it obtained high recognition from
the industry and received positive feedbacks from all segments of the
society. The Group was among “Ningbo Top 100 Enterprises” in 2011
for seven consecutive years jointly issued by the Ningbo Enterprises
Association, the Entrepreneurs Association, and the Federation of
Industry and Economy, ranking seventy-eighth of “Top 100 Integrated
Enterprises” and thirty-seventh of “Top 100 Manufacturing Enterprises”
respectively. In addition, the Group was honored with the title of
“Pioneering and Innovative Complex Model Enterprise” in the 2010
Ningbo Ranking for pioneering and innovative enterprises, which was
described as the “Oscar” selection for Ningbo economy.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 3#F X255 (M) BRAF
Annual Report 2011 ¥R

AEBOZKREBKAFI - HLETH  LEEM
KB @D RIAIEAR R A HERNA5.1%
47.8%K71% - REBEH=ZKREBHFIFELHR
BEGETEMERMAR  MEHRFHEIR
iFERT - R AR A G RIS R B HAL -
R - AEREOHXBEOBEET RIFER -
FAR AKENZHEZERRTEHRLENN
EERCHRBTRAREEE A NEEXEFTE—

FAE2RBIRER HEBINHKRALN
T AEERSETRIENEE - B#ATBLER
SE(CRA BEERETFENSRERGABTE
ERTHNBERRIE - AEECDEBEMFF -
FHEER RENE -FR AEEE-HES
BEER  LEMSHE HEPERKEMS
BETHE  DETEERR  EEEBRNES
B -

REBRZZE——FHBFEARHERAELN
#937.4% = %) B A R #2,498,500,0007T © AR
AR R FEAE F R A RIS NAV49.7% =N AAR
#:215,300,0007T © $boh + R E AR UL 14D
51.7%E#HARME0.2237C - EEEEBIRELF
I EERL ARE0.0717T (AB0.087HETT) °

RIER =T

AEBE-—BEFRAEENERINENIRT] 0E
AR - F - 45 - MrEmBERE
BAEEETEAESRHE  UBIHLES
REFEY - AEBEEELFAEBRER T EER
B8 CEFBENIELEBEBMSSMAEM
M-_F——F[EETARMERIBEE - 95
BlEeEReX] £t/ Uk R#EXFRE
K] B=HM - BS RRETNER TR
BIRER] ZBN_Z-ZFEREIZEEIFE
EEHEKE [RIXEIFRE e R -




Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd., was awarded as “Zhejiang Delicacy
Management Model Enterprise” by the Economic and Information
Technology Commission of Zhejiang Province and with “Xiamen
Panasonic 2010 Outstanding Cooperative Manufacturer Award” at
the Suppliers Conference of Panasonic Avc Networks Xiamen Co.,
Ltd, being the only award-winning supplier of optical products.
Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. was granted with the “Yulong
Coolpad Excellent Supplier” at the Yulong Coolpad Excellent Suppliers
Conference and the “Win-Win Corporation Supplier” at the Lenovo’s
MIDH Core Supplier Conference and the title of “Huawei Core
Suppliers” at Huawei’s Global Core Suppliers Conference in 2011
respectively. All these awards further strengthened the Group’s
confidence in speeding up “Transformation and Upgrading”.

OUTLOOK

Looking into 2012, the global economy is still unstable and filled
with uncertainties. Although the optoelectronic industry, which is
closely related to the smartphone industry, is full of opportunities,
the Group still has to make continuous efforts to overcome the
challenges. Right strategic guidelines and good business management
are measures for enterprises to pass through the economic difficulties.
The Group will strengthen its decision-making flexibility, promote
management innovation, and adhere to the policy of “Transformation
and Upgrading”, to overcome various difficulties, laying a solid
foundation for its long-term development.

The Group has been engaged in the optoelectronic industry for
28 years, accumulating rich industry experience while gaining
industry advantages. For its medium- and long-term sustainable
development, the Group treats the optical applications as its core and
its “Mingpeijiao” ( [BEA]) strategy as the main line, formulates a
series of development plans and earnestly implements the development
strategies at various stages and levels. The image digitalization is and
will be booming, as well as the optoelectronic products applications are
and will be developing at an amazing speed, during which the Group
will ultimately achieve the corporate vision of becoming a “Hundred
Years Old Brand” by virtue of persevere exploration and pursuit of
the optical field, its existing advantages and further expansion of the
emerging applications fields.
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Chairman’s Statement

ERHRE

APPRECIATION

Our desired accomplishments in 2011 were the direct result of the
combined efforts of our diligent staff. Therefore, | wish to sincerely
thank my fellow Directors and our Group’s employees for their
diligence, dedication and hard working throughout the previous
year, which contributed greatly to the development of the Group.
Also, | wish to extend my gratitude for the continued support of our
shareholders, customers and suppliers. We will continue to deliver
sustainable business growth, so as to realize higher values for
our shareholders and other interest related parties and thus attain
accomplishments again.

Wang Wenjian
Chairman

Yuyao, Zhejiang, the PRC
14 March 2012
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Management Discussion and Analysis

MARKET REVIEW

The global market consumption and investment confidence were
suppressed by the European Debt Crisis and slowdown in global
economies. However, as technologies are advancing, smartphone is
becoming world’s new consumption trend in this mobile internet era.
Gartner, a research institution, indicated that smartphone has become
the top favorite among young people.

Economic growth in China still remains a strong momentum, and
smartphone is the leading area in this consumption trend. The
populated Chinese market has led to a tremendous market potential.
Chinese people’s consumption power is increasing continually, which
endorses a broader market space for smartphone. The prosperous
smartphone market also brings new growth opportunities for domestic
handsets. Many domestic handset manufacturers have seized the
opportunities driven by growth in mobile internet market and secured
a market position in such a competitive environment. According
to Analysys International, a research institution, domestic brand
handsets occupied approximately 37.5% of the whole market share
in 2011. As China’s telecommunication operators are rolling out 3G
network, it is destined to bring more business opportunities to China’s
handset manufacturing industry in the next 2 to 3 years. The Group
has become one of these important component providers in China’s
handset manufacturing industry. Meanwhile, the Group is considering
to explore the global market: it will establish a US subsidiary in the
second quarter of 2012, which marks the beginning of our expansion
in North America.

Digital camera’s shipment volume in the world showed a slight
increment, in which growth in DSLR accounted for a large percentage.
The focus of digital camera market is shifting from ordinary digital
camera to DSLR with replaceable lenses. There are only limited
suppliers who can produce high-precision and high-technical DSLR
lens. But the Group is an important member of the world’s DSLR
supply chain, so it will consistently benefit from procurement strategies
of Japanese DSLR manufacturers.

Impacted by changes in global economic environment, demand in
optical instrument market remained sluggish. But it should be noted
that the PRC government has resolved to substantially increase its
investment in areas like environment protection and food safety in
the “12th Five-Year Plan”, which will propel the demand for high-end
analytical instruments.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEERWED

Other areas in which the Group involves, such as vehicle imaging
market, continued their strong growth. Among those areas, infrared
imaging and security surveillance also enjoyed escalating market
demand, which provided a favorable environment for the development
of the new businesses of the Group.

The Group will continue to observe market changes, adopt contingent
strategies in a timely manner, vigorously seize business opportunities,
and concentrate on R&D of optical technologies, to closely follow the
market trend and continuously enhance our overall competitiveness.

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the year under review, benefited from rapid growth in
smartphone business as well as our effective integration of relevant
resources, the sales for the year attained a sound growth. We
have adhered to the development strategy of “Transformation and
Upgrading” by “Transformation from Quantity Expansion to Quality
Improvement” to proactively explore key target markets and earnestly
improve our internal management standard, which contributed to the
splendid results of the Group’s business development.

In 2011, the Group’s sales revenue was approximately RMB2,498.5
million, representing an increase of approximately 37.4% as compared
with the last year. Main reasons accounted for such increase included
sound operation of our two major business segments, namely optical
components and optoelectronic products, especially the handset
lens set and handset camera module businesses among them. Some
of our new businesses also made satisfactory progress: vehicle lens
sets business achieved over 80% growth as compared with the last
year; infrared-related business remained healthy and contributed small
profit; security surveillance business realized preliminary sales; high-
end analytical instrument business attained sales in typical areas.

Furthermore, the Group has commenced industrial transfer strategy.
It started to construct the production base in Xinyang of Henan
Province to transfer glass spherical and plane product lines, which are
relatively labor intensive, from Zhejiang Headquarters and Zhongshan
production base.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 3#F X255 (M) BRAF
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Centered on our development strategy of “Dedicated to and Focused
on Existing Industries”, the Group’s three major business segments,
optical components, optoelectronic products and optical instruments,
continued to upgrade R&D of their existing products, to ensure
that related technologies of these products are in leading position
in industries. Given the rapid expansion of the emerging optical
application fields, the Group kept pace with the market needs by
conducting R&D on the relevant products with focus to realize
sustainable development.

For optical components business segment, mass production of
5-mega and 8-mega pixel handset lens sets have commenced; mass
production of self-developed automatic painting machine has started;
mass production of various new vehicle lens sets has begun and we
have obtained invention patent of “ultra wide-angle mega pixel vehicle
lens sets”; R&D of various infrared lens sets for vehicles and security
surveillance have been completed; the development for several types
of micro-projectors and engines has been accomplished; the mass
production for glass aspheric lenses with several cavities per mold has
commenced; the application of plastic injection molding technology
with narrow runway was already in full swing; automatic production
and inspection technology for lens sets was further developed and
applied. In respect of the optoelectronic products business segment,
the development of 12-mega pixel handset camera modules has been
accomplished; the optical touch screen camera module has obtained
utility model patents; “general solutions for low image resolution after
handset module reliability test” was accredited with invention patent
by the State Intellectual Property Office; security surveillance products
have entered into the R&D upgrading process. In respect of the optical
instruments business segment, R&D upgrade for a number of high-
end microscopes, analytical and measuring instruments has been
accomplished; the self-invented EX30 biological microscope won the
Quality Products Prize at the 2011 “Mayor’s Cup” creative machine
industrial design competition; the new product, SHP8400PMS mass
spectrometer, has been awarded Gold Prize at the Beijing Conference
and Exhibition on Instrumental Analysis (BCEIA) and the “Innovation
Gold Prize” on the 9th China International Scientific Instrument and
Laboratory Equipment Exhibition. Currently, the Group owns 123
issued patents and 54 patents are pending for approval.

In May 2011, the Company’s stock was included by Morgan Stanley
Capital International (MSCI) as a constituent of the MSCI Global
Small Cap Indices — China. The completion of such inclusion will
help investors to assess the growth potential and transparency of the
Company.
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BEERWED

OPTICAL COMPONENTS

Benefited from the rapid development in smartphone and the constant
growth in sales of DSLR, the demand for high quality lenses and
handset lens sets with high resolution went up continuously. During the
year under review, the optical components business segment recorded
strong growth. Its sales revenue was approximately RMB1,127.7
million, representing an increase of approximately 24.8% as compared
with the corresponding period of last year. This business segment
accounted for approximately 45.1% of the Group’s revenue as
compared with approximately 49.7% in the corresponding period of

last year.

During the year under review, the automation process of this business
segment has made important progress. Almost all production lines
for handset lens sets have launched automatic assembling and
automatic testing, which help to ensure products’ consistency and
meet internationally branded customers’ need for high quality products;
during the production process of glass spherical lenses, the self-
developed automatic painting machine replaced labor work, which
greatly improved production efficiency and reduced labor costs.

During the year under review, bulk supply of Nokia’s selected lens
sets has started.

During the year under review, the product mix of the optical components
business segment achieved sound improvement. Percentage of
shipment volume for products with 2-mega pixel and above increased
from approximately 41.0% in the last year to approximately 70.0%.
And the percentage of products with 3-mega pixel, 5-mega pixel, and
8-mega pixel substantially grew quarter on quarter.

Furthermore, the Group also entered into a long term cooperative
agreement with Samsung Electronics Corporation, a Korean company,
to establish a strategic partnership. According to the agreement,
Samsung Electronics Corporation will provide the necessary technical
support to the Group and will cooperate with the Group in areas such
as lenses and modules for digital cameras. The long term cooperation
between both parties will further enhance the strengths of the Group
in lens sets and modules assemblies, which will facilitate the Group’s
transformation and upgrade.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 3#F ¥ 2% (M) BRA T
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A total of 44 patents have been obtained in the area of the optical
components business segment, of which 17 are invention patents, 25
are utility model patents and the remaining 2 are exterior design patent.
In additions, 39 other patents are in the process of application.

OPTOELECTRONIC PRODUCTS

Benefiting from the development of domestic 3G network and the
rapid development of domestic branded smartphones in the PRC,
the business segment’s handset camera module business realized
significant growth. During the year under review, revenue from
optoelectronic products business segment amounted to approximately
RMB1,193.0 million, representing an increase of approximately 65.7%
over the corresponding period of last year. This business segment
accounted for approximately 47.8% of the Group’s revenue as
compared with approximately 39.6% in the corresponding period of
last year.

During the year under review, the product mix was effectively
enhanced. The shipment volume of handset camera modules with
2-mega pixel and above increased to approximately 49.4% from
approximately 37.2% in the corresponding period of last year. The
percentage of shipment volume of 3-mega, 5-mega and 8-mega pixel
handset camera modules with auto-focus function increased rapidly.
Outstanding high resolution products allowed the Group to maintain
its leading position in the supply chain for domestic smartphones.

During the year, the optoelectronic products business segment
became a qualified supplier of a famous handset manufacturer in
Korea, and commenced to supply a mass volume of 8-mega pixel
handset camera modules for it. By entering into the supply chain of
TCL handset business segment and establishing close partnership
with a number of famous customers such as Huawei, Lenovo, ZTE,
Yulong Coolpad and so on, this business segment is expected to
make important contributions in the rapid growth of smartphones in
future two years. At the same time, this business segment will continue
to expand international well-known handset businesses, to achieve
further development.

A total of 29 patents have been obtained in the area of the
optoelectronic products business segment, of which 4 are invention
patents, 20 are utility model patents and the remaining 5 are exterior
design patents. In addition, other 8 patents are in the process of
application.

BB WD

BT EEAEN P D ES —H44BEER - Hep
1718 REAER - 25T AERFTREFR - T2
TH AN RETEF o hoN - BB 39T HF IE£

XENEAIGHELNEREKEANRESEFHIR
RER ZEETFRBAREAEHRIER - R
EEFAN ABEELEXENHEBWANAARE
1,193,000,0007T * B AF R EIE K 4965.7% ° Lt
EBEREBENBRHEEWRAL BI7.8% ML
FANEHI39.6% °

CEFAN ZEXENEMERSIRITER -
FREBHERAP200EGEZRN FERHEEH
EPIE R EFRELS7.2% LA E449.4% o
3008 &% - 5008 % EMS00B B EM A&
FRARBRESADESELARIES - REER
WEEERERTEASETEE AT FRAEES

REFEE BRI AL -

RER REERFETRABRBERXNEFHE
ERHAREER - SERIKAERMHB00E KR
FHREEEA R ZFRERNEATCLF
MEXHER MZEBEAMEFHRIEDE
Ao B REEFEBRKREREFPNEZAIFR
B ORETHEERRARMFEERETHOBER
HEWMEBEZEER - AR ZFXEHEENRER
BRABF MRS - RRERER -

HEERE LA O RG—HOEHF - e
VEAEAEF  20EAKAILER - #T5H
BOMRRE MR o 1o - RHCE YR EA B

Heh o

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 35X B/ (£E) GRAT

Annual Report 2011 4 #§




16

Management Discussion and Analysis

BEEFWED

OPTICAL INSTRUMENTS

During the year under review, affected by global economy fluctuations
and eliminating effects from a bid-order obtained in the corresponding
period of last year, this business segment only recorded a slight growth.
During the year under review, sales of this business segment amounted
to approximately RMB177.8 million, accounted for approximately 7.1%
of the Group’s total revenue compared with approximately 10.7% for
the corresponding period of last year.

During the year under review, this business segment has been
developing several kinds of mid- to high-end microscopes, high-
end analytical instruments, and upgrading high-end measuring
instruments. The main research and development results were the
EXB0 biological microscope product series and mid- to high-end
optical microscopic and analytical instruments such as SHP8400PMS
mass spectrometer.

A total of 50 patents have been obtained in the area of the optical
instruments business segment, of which 2 are invention patents, 12 are
utility model patents and the remaining 36 are exterior design patents.
In addition, other 7 patents are in the process of application.

PRODUCTION

The Group mainly operates four production bases in Yuyao City of
Zhejiang Province, Zhongshan of Guangdong Province, Shanghai and
Tianjin in the PRC respectively. The Group has also set up offices
in Seoul of Korea and Singapore through its subsidiaries, namely
Power Optics Co., Ltd. and Sunny Instruments Singapore Pte. Ltd.
In addition, during the year under review, the Group has commenced
the construction plan of the new production base in Xinyang of Henan
Province, and intends to produce glass spherical lenses and plane
products at that production base.
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AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS
RIFEERT

Corporate Honours
ERE

The Group was named “Ningbo Top 100 Enterprises” for seven consecutive years, ranking seventy-eighth of “Top
100 Integrated Enterprises” and thirty-seventh of “Top 100 Manufacturing Enterprises” respectively
SEEEFtFAR[ERTABRME]  HALE [FEBRER] Frefi i [BIEXRAARMPE | £37L

The Group was honored with the title of “Pioneering and Innovative Complex Model Enterprise” in the 2010 Ningbo
Ranking for pioneering and innovative enterprises
SEE_T-TFERAFAFRAEETEE [BIXEFRE B BR

Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. was awarded as “Zhejiang Delicacy Management Model Enterprise” by the
Economic and Information Technology Commission of Zhejiang Province
WIRFREBARATDNEGSHMNIACENEE(ZESREN IR BMEEIRRERE | &8

Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. was awarded “Xiamen Panasonic 2010 Outstanding Cooperative Manufacturer
Award” at the Suppliers Conference of Panasonic Avc Networks Xiamen Co., Ltd
MIRTHREAERAREEFILTEFELEERARKEMAG LAE [EPFINT - TFEEF B IMEE]

Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. was granted with the “Yulong Coolpad Excellent Supplier” at the Yulong Coolpad
Excellent Suppliers Conference and the “Win-win Corporation Supplier in 2011 at the Lenovo’ s MIDH Core
Supplier Conference and the title of “Huawei Core Suppliers” at Huawei’ s Global Core Suppliers Conference in
2011 respectively

BEREFHAEEEBRAGETFREERESHEEE RS MEEMDHZOMMEYREUREA-_S——FE2 KR OH
ERAL EDRIRE [ FEMRESRER M (BHE_Z——FESEARHER | BR [EAZOEER ] B

By virtue of its self-invented EX30 biological microscope, Ningbo Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd. was awarded the
Quality Products Prize at the 2011 “Mayor’ s Cup” creative machine industrial design competition

B R FESEAR AR REAEMEMNENBHEEXSE S ——F [ MER A BB T ERTARELLEERE
F1#2

Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd. was honored with the “Innovation Gold Prize” for its
SHP8400PMS mass spectrometer on the 9th China International Scientific Instrument and Laboratory Equipment
Exhibition

tERFETHEBEFARAFNE [BENETEBEENZ2ERENERERERES | BFESHPB400PMSBIZ R B E L
AITEES B FEFES %]

Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd.” s new product, SHP8400PMS, has been awarded the
“Gold Prize of BCEIA" at the 2011 Beijing Conference and Exhibition on Instrumental Analysis (BCEIA)
EEBFEFRBEEE R A TN RSHPEAPMSE = F —— FUAFANARBHREEREES LEEFT
[BCEIA% 4% |
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BEEFWED

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Revenue

Revenue generated from the optical components business segment
increased by approximately 24.8% to approximately RMB1,127.7
million compared with the corresponding period of the last year.
The increase was mainly due to more smartphones and DSLR
related business orders received by the Group, by capitalizing on
its strengths, capabilities and resources, thus driving the shipment
volume of its handset lens sets and DSLR lenses increased and
seeing the product mix improved, eventually achieved a healthy growth
of revenue. Revenue generated from the optoelectronic products
business segment increased by approximately 65.7% to approximately
RMB1,193.0 million as compared with the corresponding period of last
year. The increase was mainly caused by the rapid increase in demand
for, and consequently a considerable increase in shipment volume of
smartphone camera modules throughout the year, driven by a relatively
strong market advantage in China’s smartphone market established by
the Group. Revenue generated from the optical instruments business
segment decreased to approximately RMB177.8 million as compared
with the corresponding period of last year. The main reason accounted
for such decrease was that the Group received an one-off purchase
order amounting to approximately RMB17.0 million from the Japanese
government last year. The revenue of such business segment remained
stable after deducting the impact of this factor.

The Group’s revenue for the year ended 31 December 2011 was
approximately RMB2,498.5 million, representing an increase of
approximately 37.4% or approximately RMB680.4 million as compared
with the corresponding period of last year.

Gross Profit and Margin

The gross profit for the financial year 2011 was approximately
RMB522.8 million, which was approximately 33.4% higher than that
of last year, and the gross margin was approximately 20.9% (2010:
approximately 21.6%). The decrease in gross margin was mainly due to
considerable increase in revenue of handset camera modules produced
by the optoelectronic products business segment. The gross margin of
such business segment was lower than the overall gross margin, thus
causing a dilution effect. The gross margins of optical components
business segment, optoelectronic products business segment and
optical instruments business segment were approximately 22.4%
(2010: approximately 22.2%), 14.7% (2010: approximately 13.3%) and
34.5% (2010: approximately 37.4%) respectively.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 3 F X 2% (M) BRAF
Annual Report 2011 ¥R

1 % Bl
SHEBA

HETHEXENHERAREFRE LD
24.8%32 = 49 &5 A R ¥1,127,700,0007T ° Y A
BEFERAAASEERFAELEHEER
BEE % 0% ﬁﬁ&&&%fi;ﬂzﬁ*ﬁwaﬁﬁ%%ﬁ
B UBFHREERERBIEHERER TN ESE
MEEREENRS  HRERBARMER - %
BEMFXENHERAREFRE LFA465.7%
BEH A ARE1,193,000,000T° TBRE A

AEBETETEFEMISTDIRERNTS
B 2FERTHREBEATRRE LABE

HEESREIEN K BEBBENHEERAR
%ilﬂﬁﬂ»ﬁk&i‘é)xﬁﬁ%@i%ﬂ? 800,0007T © *

ZRAREFAHARF —RERBIIESEY
A AR¥17,000,0007T ?D@&tl%%; %E
KR HEWAZELREFF o

BE-ZT——H+t-A=1t—HLFEHHE-

KEBBIW AL A AR B2 498,500,0007T °
B 25 £F [ HA A8 LE 48 H0 4937.4%8 0 A A B
680,400,0007T °

ERRENR

ZE-—FHBFENEFNOAARYE
522,800,0007T F?&iiﬂ%@sm% P EF &
A4 B209% (ZT—ZTF : £15B21.6%)°
%IJ%TIZEFE’EE%\IEEE%%%E&%%iEE@
FREBABEHABEERNEB LA - MEZEEBEF
RRBEEEMNRRE  EMEBRBEMNREETH
WINE - Hp BT HEBHENELN R22.4%
(ZZ=—ZF: 07,%22 2%) CHEBEEREBHE
FEHE14.7% —ZF %’77%13 3%) &kt
W*a%%iﬂm%ﬂ %77%34 5% (ZZ—FF
4 537.4%) °




19

Management Discussion and Analysis

Selling and Distribution Expenses

For the year ended 31 December 2011, selling and distribution
expenses increased by approximately 34.1% or approximately
RMB14.9 million to approximately RMB58.8 million for the year,
accounting for approximately 2.4% of the Group’s revenue, which was
similar to last year. The increase in expenses was mainly driven by
the increase in costs of selling, marketing and distribution personnel
resulted from the growth in sales activities.

R&D Expenditure

R&D expenditure, which represented approximately 5.2% of the
Group’s revenue during the year under review and which was
approximately 5.5% for last year, increased from approximately
RMB99.6 million for the year of 2010 to approximately RMB131.1
million for the year of 2011. The increase was attributable to the
continuous investment in R&D activities and business development,
including the research and development of high resolution handset
lens sets and camera modules, vehicle lens sets, infrared products,
security surveillance systems, mid- to high-end optical instruments,
the upgrading of existing product categories and the increase in
headcount and salaries of R&D experts and engineers.

Administrative Expenses

Administrative expenses, which represented approximately 4.9% of
the Group’s revenue during the year under review and which was
approximately 5.9% for last year, increased from approximately
RMB106.7 million for the year of 2010 to approximately RMB122.9
million for the year of 2011, representing an increase of approximately
15.2%. The rise in expenses was mainly attributable to the increase
in the headcount of administrative staff, the increase in remuneration,
the grant of certain restricted shares, and the corresponding increase
of relevant fringe benefits.

Income Tax Expense

Income tax expense increased from approximately RMB26.7 million
for the year of 2010 to approximately RMB37.8 million for the year of
2011. The increase was primarily due to the growth in earnings. The
Group'’s effective tax rate for the year under review was approximately
15.8%, which was approximately 16.2% for last year.

In order to keep the effective tax rate steady in the future, the Group
has successfully applied for several of its subsidiaries to become
Hi-Tech Enterprises. Income tax rate for Hi-Tech Enterprises is 15.0%
according to the national policy in the PRC.
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R e

Tax rates applicable to the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC are shown  TXRERAEBSFENEQARNBEHARE
as follows:
2010 2011 2012 2013
—E-FF —T——% —E—= —E—=
* Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Optics”)
I FHEBERAT ([FFHIKE]) 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
* Ningbo Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd.
(“Sunny Instruments”)
* EERTFEBERAT ([2FER]) 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
* Sunny Optics (Zhongshan) Co., Ltd.
(“Sunny Zhongshan Optics”)
YT (h) BRAR ([5FHILEE]) 12.5% 12.5% 15.0% 15.0%
* Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Opotech”)
*ERETAREERARLAF ([EFAE]) 12.5% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
Ningbo Sunny Infrared Technologies Company Ltd.
(“Sunny Infrared”)
ERBRTAINIMBR AR ([FEFAINAE]) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
* Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument
Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Hengping”)
Y EERTFEIRMEBEFRARAR ([RTFEFESS]) 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
* Ningbo Sunny Automotive Optech Co., Ltd.
(“Sunny Automotive Optech”)
CENRTEHABRMARIR ([RTEHHIE]) 25.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
Jiangsu Sunny Medical Equipments Co., Ltd.
(“Sunny Medical”)
LEAETEESMARAR ([RTIHEBE]) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
Sunny Optics (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Tianjin Optics”)
HMAE (KFR) BRAFR ([KEFHR]) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
Suzhou Shun Xin Instruments Co., Ltd
(“Suzhou Shun Xin Instruments”)
BN RS BIR AR ([#IMNzEEes]) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
Hangzhou Sunny Security Technology Co., Ltd.
(“Sunny Security”)
MMBEFLZHEMER AR ([T 1) 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
Xinyang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Xinyang”) N/A
EERFAZERAR ([RFES]) NiEA 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
* Companies recognized as Hi-Tech enterprises prior to the balance * HEEABRBR @ &5 Q0 D ERATH) =l
sheet date fEE S
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Profit for the Year and Margin

Profit for the year increased by approximately 46.0% from approximately
RMB138.2 million for the year of 2010 to approximately RMB201.7
million for the year of 2011. The increase in net profit was mainly
due to the increase in gross profit and effective control in operating
expenses. The net profit margin was approximately 8.1%.

Profit for the Year Attributable to Owners of the
Company

Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company amounted
to approximately RMB215.3 million, representing an increase of
approximately RMB71.5 million or approximately 49.7% as compared
with approximately RMB143.8 million for last year.

Final Dividend

For the year ended 31 December 2011, the dividend proposed by
the Board was approximately RMBO0.071 (equivalent to HK$0.087)
per share, with payout ratio of approximately 33.0% of the profit
attributable to the owners of the Company for the year.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES
Cash Flows

The table below summaries the Group’s cash flows for the years
ended 31 December 2011 and 31 December 2010:
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For the year ended 31 December

BE+=-A=1t—HLEFE

2011 2010

—E——F —E—TF

RMB million RMB million

ARBHEET ARBEET

Net cash from operating activities £& & EENFTISIR & /F 5 72.4 185.1
Net cash from (used in) investing activities & /A FT1E (FTA) BE F5E 87.2 (721.0)
Net cash used in financing activities Bt & & AT HIE & %58 (96.6) (16.1)
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The Group, being a self-sufficient company, derives its working capital
mainly from net cash generated from operating activities. The Directors
expect that the Group will rely on net cash from operating activities to
meet its working capital and other capital expenditure requirements
in the near future. In the long run, the Group will be funded by net
cash from operating activities and, if necessary, by additional equity
financing or bank borrowings.

During the year, there were no material changes in the funding and
treasuring policy of the Group. The Group recorded the bank balances
and cash of approximately RMB251.7 million for the year ended 31
December 2011, representing an increase of approximately RMB63.0
million.

Operating Activities

Cash inflow from operations is mainly derived from cash receipt
from sales of the Group’s products. Cash outflow from operations is
principally generated for the purchases of raw materials, staff costs,
selling and distribution expenses, R&D expenditure and administrative
expenses. Net cash from operating activities was approximately
RMB185.1 million and RMB72.4 million for the financial years ended
2010 and 2011 respectively. The decrease in net cash generated from
operating activities was mainly because of the increase in inventory
and trade receivable balances as of 31 December 2011.

The trade receivable turnover increased from approximately 61 days
for the financial year of 2010 to approximately 63 days for the financial
year of 2011. There was no significant difference in trade receivable
turnover days in these two financial years.

The trade payable turnover increased from approximately 77 days for
the financial year of 2010 to approximately 87 days for the financial
year of 2011. The increase in trade payable turnover days was mainly
because of the expansion of the Group’s business in 2011 and better
transaction terms obtained from suppliers.

The inventory turnover increased from approximately 56 days for the
financial year of 2010 to approximately 87 days for the financial year
of 2011. The increase in inventory turnover days was mainly because
significant purchases were made near year end, to cope with the
quarter-to-quarter increasing business volume and thus pulling up
the inventory balance.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 3 F X 2% (M) BRAF
Annual Report 2011 ¥R

AEEEHRER  2EESTBREKZEDM
BeFRE - EFHEHAEESKBE LA
BREFPERNEHANZEES NETELH
XHFR e REME  AEEGULLERRMEZ
FREIASLBINEERERRITEE (WARE)
ISz ESHRKE -

REAN AEBESRMBHRETESERE
g AREENBE-_Z——F+_-_A=+—8
FEFEHBESGRTESKEBENRBARE
251,700,0007T * 3 hn# & A K #63,000,0007T °

REED

EEMSHRSFIZEREASEEREERSNK
A BEFMARSCTZEANBERME - BEIX
KA HEMSHEIE  MERIRITHAX - =
T—EFR-E——FHRFENLEETDME
e TR A8 R A K185,100,0007T & 49 &
AR#72,400,0007T © £ 2 2B FT15IR € F R
LPEERHN_FE——F+A=+—HHFE
K& SR GREETER LN -

BORWGEAERYSA S —SFYRFEN
He1HEINE=—F—— FHHRFEMNLE3IH ° M
B BFENEZEYNZERE 8BS S ERE
HZER o

BHRNFABERBA _—_ T TFURFEN
WTTRRZ—T——FPHRFEMNHETA - BH
ENFABERSEMNEZASAREN —F—
—ERBEREERERRGE LN SRR
B o

FERABHEH T TFHMBRFEMNLLG6HIE
ME-F——FHMBFENLNGTH - FEREA
BUEMEIZRASHEXRBERFIRR  FRIFD
RNIBRBIRSFEHREMK -




23

Management Discussion and Analysis

Investing Activities

The Group recorded a net cash inflow from investing activities of
approximately RMB87.2 million for the financial year of 2011, mainly
due to the receipt and the advance of additional entrusted loan
receivables of approximately RMB765.0 million and approximately
RMB475.0 million respectively, and the Group’s capital expenditure
amounted to approximately RMB203.2 million used during the year.

Financing Activities

The Group recorded a net cash outflow from financing activities of
approximately RMB96.6 million for the financial year ended 2011. The
inflow mainly came from new bank borrowing raised of approximately
RMB50.7 million. Major outflows were the repayment of borrowings
of approximately RMB81.5 million, purchases of shares under the
Restricted Share Award Scheme adopted on 22 March 2010 of
approximately RMB19.7 million and dividend paid to shareholders of
approximately RMB43.5 million as declared in the last year.

Capital Expenditure

For the year ended 31 December 2011, the Group’s capital expenditure
amounted to approximately RMB203.2 million, mainly used for the
purchases of property, plant, equipment and other tangible assets. All
of the capital expenditure was financed by internal resources.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Indebtedness

Borrowings

Bank loans of the Group as of 31 December 2011 amounted to
approximately RMB79.6 million (2010: approximately RMB113.0

million). Pledged bank deposit amounting to approximately RMB50.0
million was arranged in the year under review.

BB WD

REED

REERR T ——FHBRFENREZTHAER
ERAFELH A ARES?7,200,0000T © EEZH
REARBIETTERERHIERITIEZTERE
W SRIEE K 9 Bl 49 & A R #765,000,0007T & A
R#475,000,000t R AEBERAZ O AAR
#203,200,0007T AT 8L

MEEE

AEBR T ——FHBRFENRETBAR
& FEL A AR96,600,000T * MAREEE
REFEBSHNRITEEL B ARKES0,700,000
T MEBEREAMZREEEENARARYK
81,500,0007T * REBNRZTE—ZTF=A=+=
HERMOZRH R D EEAESIEERNNAAR
#19,700,0007T M M IR IR AT X FFTEIRH RS
#) 5 NR#43,500,0007T °

BEARMX

HE-_ZT——F+-_A=Z+—HUIFEHH K
SEHEARRZ LR/ ARE203,200,0007T © &
FARAZXTZAEREDE  HERKBNETHE
WEE - -FBEARIIRRRATER

N
&%

RZZT——F+ZA=+—H AKENETE
R4 B AREET9,600,000T (ZE—ZF : M A
AR®113,000,0007t) - AL BT B EF RN HE
WA EFIRITFEHRL A ARES50,000,0007T °

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 35X B/ (£E) GRAT

Annual Report 2011 4 #f




24

Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENWED N

As of 31 December 2011, of all bank loans, approximately RMB31.3
million were denominated in Korean Won, approximately RMB3.2
million were denominated in Japanese Yen, while approximately
RMB45.1 million were denominated in U.S. Dollars. The gearing ratio
of the Group by reference to the total debt to total book capitalization
ratio (with total book capitalization representing the sum of total
liabilities and shareholders’ equity) was approximately 3.4%, reflecting
that the Group’s financial position was at a sound level.

Bank facilities

As of 31 December 2011, the Group had unutilized banking facilities
of RMB240.0 million with Yuyao Branch of Agricultural Bank of China
and RMB55.0 million with Yuyao Branch of Ningbo Bank.

Debt securities

As of 31 December 2011, the Group did not have any debt
securities.

Contingent liabilities

As of 31 December 2011, the Group did not have any material
contingent liabilities or guarantees.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

The Group did not have any pledge or charge on assets as of 31
December 2011, other than pledged bank deposits of approximately
RMB50.0 million and the pledged freehold land and building with a
carrying value of approximately RMB39.2 million.

Capital Commitments

As of 31 December 2011, the future aggregate minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating lease in respect of
rental properties amounted to approximately RMB8.5 million (2010:
approximately RMB15.9 million).

As of 31 December 2011, the Group had capital expenditure in respect
of acquisition of property, plant and equipment contracted for but
not provided in the consolidated financial statements amounting to
approximately RMB75.9 million (2010: approximately RMB10.6 million).
The Group had expenditure contracted for but not provided in the
consolidated financial statements in respect of the acquisition of land
use right of approximately RMB2.4 million (2010: nil).

As of 31 December 2011, the Group had no other capital commitments
save as disclosed above.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 3 F X 2% (M) BRAF
Annual Report 2011 ¥R

R-Z——F+-A=1+—H EMERITER
B UBREEENERLOAEARES1,300,000
T UHESEENE R A ARES200,000
T UETEENERLY B AR 45,100,000
T ASEEMNEBLEREAETLHAEALAD
L (BEAAREBEERRESZ M) A
3.4% + BRSBTS AR R Y+ o BB 2 B K

RITRNE

RZBE——F+-ZA=+—H K&EEWNT
BEEXERTHREITHNRTEGSABARE
240,000,0007T & A %R iR 1T #A ok ST 1T MO SR 1T IR
12 A AR#55,000,0007T °

EF5aE %

R-ZE——F+-_A=1T—H0 AEELEEM
ER5RE S o

AAEE

RZFB——F+-_A=1T—H0 AEELEEM
EXSRBERER -

EERA

RIE—F+-_A=+—H BEEBETE
H B AR 50,000,000 K B K A EEL
i REFIREELN A ARES9,200,0007T4h + AN
EEWETMEERBRIFRL -

BARERE

R-Z—F+-_A=+—H  REGBEHMAR
WENTABCHEZERO 2 BN RREERS
BEEY) A AN RH8,500,0007T (ZZE—ZTF : O A
AE#15,900,0007T) °

R-ZZ——F+_A=+—8  AEERKED
¥ HMERREECINERRGZAMIERE R
BHERARAIH A ARET5,900,0007T (ZF—
TE 4B AR10,600,0007T) o AN 5= E 5tk
B EREEERIWELRANGAETBRRRA
BENRE XA ARE2400,000T (ZFE—Z
F:ARBZT) -

RZTB——F+ZR=+—8  KRL@EEEN -
AREEY B HTEAREE

o




25

Management Discussion and Analysis

PERFORMANCE OF INVESTMENTS
MADE AND FUTURE INVESTMENTS

The Group’s investing activities mainly include the purchases of
property, plant and equipment. For the year ended 31 December
2011, the Group used approximately RMB203.2 million in investing
activities, mainly in relation to the purchases of plants and equipment
and the setting up of the capacities for new products and new
projects. These investments enhanced the Group’s R&D capability and
production efficiency thereby enlarging the market share of existing
products and penetrating into new markets, and thus broadened the
revenue sources.

The Group adopts prudent financial policies, and therefore its
investment projects are mostly the ones that will preserve their values
and have fixed income, so that we can guarantee stable and healthy
financial positions while improve our returns.

During the year, the Group entered into several entrusted loan
agreements with banks in order to gain more interest income and
better utilization of cash, in which the subsidiaries acted as the
entrusting parties and the banks acted as the lenders to provide
funding to specified borrowers amounting to RMB295.0 million.

All of the entrusted loans are secured by pledges of lands and
bills receivables and covered by guarantees made by the related
companies of the borrowers, current in nature and due within one
year, bearing fixed interest rates ranging from approximately 5.5% to
approximately 12.0%.

The proceeds from the Global Offering amounted to approximately
RMB745.1 million, all of which was used up by the Company. No
intention for substantial acquisition and large investment plan is noted
for the financial year of 2012.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET TRANSACTIONS
AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As of 31 December 2011, the Group did not enter into any material
off-balance sheet transactions.
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QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE
DISCLOSURE ABOUT MARKET RISK

Interest Rate Risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risks on its bank borrowings for
working capital and capital expenditures that are associated with our
expansion and for other uses. Upward fluctuations in interest rates
increase the costs of both existing and new debts. For the year ended
31 December 2011, the effective interest rates on fixed-rate bank
loans and variable-rate bank loans were approximately 4.47% and
5.61% per annum respectively. The Group had not entered into any
types of interest rate agreements or derivative transactions to hedge
against the changes in interest rates.

Foreign Exchange Rate Fluctuation Risk

The Group exports a significant portion of its products to and
makes purchases from international markets where transactions are
denominated in U.S. dollars or other foreign currencies. To reduce
the risk, the Group has entered into certain foreign exchange trading
facilities to reduce its currency risks.

Credit Risk

The Group’s financial assets are bank balances and cash, pledged
bank deposits, entrusted loan receivables, financial assets designated
as at fair value through profit and loss, trade and other receivables,
amount due from a related party and amount due from an associate,
which represent the Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in
relation to financial assets.

In order to minimize the credit risk in relation to trade receivables,
the management has delegated a team responsible for determination
of credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to
ensure that follow-up actions are taken to recover overdue debts.
In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual trade debt at the end of each reporting period to ensure
that adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts.
In this regard, the Directors consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced. The amounts presented in the consolidated
statement of financial position are net of allowances for doubtful
receivables, estimated by the management based on prior experience,
their assessment of the current economic environment and future
discounted cash flows to be received.
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The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk for its trade
receivables which spread over a large number of counterparties and
customers. The credit risk on liquidity is limited because majority of
the counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings assigned by
international credit-rating agencies.

Cash Flow Interest Rate Risk

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk relates primarily to variable
rates of bank deposits which are all short-term in nature. Therefore,
any future variations in interest rates will not have any significant
impact on the results of the Group.

Liquidity Risk

The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate level of
cash and cash equivalents by continuously monitoring forecast and
actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets
and liabilities.

EMPLOYEE AND REMUNERATION
POLICY

The Group had a total of 9,087 dedicated full time employees as of 31
December 2011, including 2,001 management and administrative staff,
6,907 production staff and 179 operation supporting staff. In line with
the Group’s and individual performance, a competitive remuneration
package is offered to retain elite employees including salaries, medical
insurance, discretionary bonuses, other benefits as well as mandatory
provident fund scheme for employees in Hong Kong and state-
managed retirement benefit scheme for employees in the PRC.

The Group has also adopted a share option scheme and a restricted
share award scheme for its employees, providing incentives and
rewards to eligible participants with reference to their contribution.
For the year ended 31 December 2011, no share option was granted
or agreed to be granted by the Group under the share option
scheme. In addition, for the year ended 31 December 2011, a total of
44,162,000 restricted shares have been offered to eligible participants
in accordance with the restricted share award scheme.
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DIVIDEND

The Directors recommended a payment from the distributable
reserves of the Company a final dividend of HK$0.087 (equivalent
to approximately RMB0.071) per share in respect of the year ended
31 December 2011 to the shareholders whose names appear on the
register of members of the Company at the close of business on 16
May 2012. The final dividend, payable on 1 June 2012, is subject to
the approval of the shareholders of the Company at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) to be held on 11 May 2012.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

In order to be eligible to attend the AGM, which is to be held on 11
May 2012, the register of members of the Company will be closed
from 8 May 2012 to 11 May 2012, both days inclusive, during which
period no transfer of shares will be registered. All transfer of shares
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with
the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare
Hong Kong Investor Services Limited of Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wan Chai, Hong Kong for
registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on 7 May 2012.

In order to qualify for the final dividend, the register of members of the
Company will be closed from 17 May 2012 to 22 May 2012, both days
inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares will be registered.
All transfer of shares accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong
Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited of Shops
1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wan Chai, Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on 16
May 2012.
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OUTLOOK AND FUTURE STRATEGIES

To achieve long-term development objectives set by the Board,
the Group has its medium-term development strategies: to build a
high-tech optoelectronic products manufacturing enterprise with
brand advantage, system advantage and value advantage, through
insisting on the “Mingpeijiao” ( [BEZA]) strategy, adhering to three
major objectives of High Tech, High Efficiency, High Value, as well
as emphasizing transformation and upgrade of its production mode,
profiting mode and operating mode.

The Group stays basically positive about its operation in 2012 as it
did in spite of some uncertainties in the global economy. The Group
will pay close attention to changes within the international market and
industry development, and make full use of the Group’s advantages of
technical capability, capital strength and delicacy management.

1. Focus resources to be dedicated to and focused on the existing
advantageous businesses, to improve our international market
position significantly;

In the coming year, the Group will make full use of its advantageous
abilities, continue to invest resources, increase percentage of sales
and market share of high-end handset lens sets and handset
camera modules, make full use of its competitive advantages,
further expand vehicle lens set business and thus its market share,
make thorough relocation plan of the production lines of glass
spherical lenses and plane products and minimize the efficiency
lost in the relocation in order to implement industrial transfer
strategy smoothly, strengthen “Lean Production” achievements,
and implement “Lean Production” more deeply, with an aim
to further increase its management and controlling abilities of
production processing.
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Breakthrough existing emerging businesses, to realize overall
profitability of related products and balanced development among
subsidiaries.

Expand sales channels of new products and new businesses,
optimize market operating mode, and seek to increase sales from
high-end optical instruments, security surveillance products and
infrared products. Continue to explore new optical applications,
identify new businesses benefiting the Group’s medium to long
term development, and foster new industries.

Make innovations in management mode and implement cultural
management, intensify the Group’s management ability,
strengthen brand and advanced information system construction,
and promote process revolution of “automation”. Continue to
implement effective talent motivation system and performance

management system. Attract talents and concentrate energies.

In conclusion, the Group will seek to enhance its management
efficiency and economic benefits in 2012, to achieve the

operational objectives for the full year.
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Directors and Senior Management

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As announced by the Board on 14 March 2012, there was change to
composition of the Board as a result of the re-designation of Mr. Wang
Wenijian from the Chairman of the Board and an executive Director to
the Honorary Chairman and a non-executive Director with effect from
15 March 2012.

During the year under review, the Board of Directors consisted of 7
Directors comprising 3 executive Directors, 1 non-executive Director
and 3 independent non-executive Directors. The information on the
Directors is set forth below.

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. Wang Wenjian (£ 28), aged 64, our former Chairman of the
Board, executive Director and Chief Executive Officer, is one of the
founders of the Group, and currently is a non-executive Director and
the Honorary Chairman of the Board. Mr. Wang joined Yuyao County
Chengbei Optical Instruments Factory in 1984 as the factory manager
and had been its general manager since 1994 when it was transformed
to a joint stock limited liability company. Mr. Wang obtained the title
of Outstanding Entrepreneur from Ningbo Entrepreneurs Association
and Ningbo Enterprise Unite League in 2006. Mr. Wang acted
as Honorary President of Yuyao Charity Federation in 2003 and
as a guest professor of the College of Information Science and
Engineering, Zhejiang University in 2005. He obtained qualification as
a senior economist in 1996 from Ningbo Municipal Government. Senior
economist is a recognised qualification in the PRC and is normally
granted to a person who has passed necessary examinations and has
acquired substantial management experience. Mr. Wang is currently
a director of various members of the Group.

Mr. Ye Liaoning (BEE ), aged 46, is one of the founders of the Group,
and currently is an executive Director, the Chairman of the Board
and the chairman of the Strategy and Development Committee. He is
responsible for formulating the Group’s policy and making decisions.
Mr. Ye joined Yuyao County Chengbei Optical Instruments Factory
in 1984 and had been its deputy general manager since 1995. Mr.
Ye has obtained the qualification of senior economist issued by the
Personnel Bureau of Yuyao in 2004. Senior economist is a recognised
qualification in the PRC and is normally granted to a person who
has passed necessary examinations and has acquired substantial
management experience. Mr. Ye obtained a diploma from Zhejiang
Radio & TV University in 1999. Mr. Ye is currently a director of various
members of the Group.
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ESENGHEEE

Mr. Sun Yang (#%), aged 39, currently is an executive Director and
the Chief Executive Officer of the Company. He is responsible for the
overall operation and management of the Group. Mr. Sun graduated
from Ningbo University in 1995 with a bachelor’s degree in Economics.
He then obtained a master’s degree in Economics from Shanghai
University of Finance and Economics in 2005. He joined Zhejiang
Sunny (Group) Joint Stock Company Limited, originally known as
Yuyao County Chengbei Optical Instruments Factory, as chief officer
of its investment management centre in 2002. In 2008, Mr. Sun was
granted the qualification of senior economist by Personnel Bureau of
Ningbo. Senior economist is a recognised qualification in the PRC
and is normally granted to a person who has passed necessary
examinations and has acquired substantial management experience.
Mr. Sun is currently a director of various members of the Group.

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Sha Ye (#/#), aged 39, is a non-executive Director of the
Company. He currently is the managing partner of Chengwei Ventures
Evergreen Fund L.P., a private equity investment firm headquartered
in Shanghai, PRC. Before joining Chengwei Ventures Evergreen Fund
L.P., Mr. Sha was the general manager, China and global vice president
of Convergys Corporation (NYSE: CVG) responsible for China business
development and its global customer relationship management, and
product research and development. Mr. Sha was the founder and
chief executive officer of BMI Asia (which was acquired by Convergys
Corporation in March 2008) since 2000. Mr. Sha was the inventor for
a real time billing patent (7,233,918) of Portal Software Incorporation
(NDAQ: PRSF, later acquired by Oracle Corporation). Mr. Sha holds
a master’s degree in Computer Science from Wesleyan University in
the United States and a bachelor’s degree in Computer Science from
Shanghai Jiao Tong University in the PRC. He was appointed as a
non-executive Director in September 2010.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. Liu Xu (2J8), aged 48, is an independent non-executive Director.
Dr. Liu currently is the standing vice dean of the College of Information
Science and Engineering, Zhejiang University. Dr. Liu graduated from
Universite Paul Cezanne, France with a doctor’s degree in Information
and Material Science. He was then engaged in his postdoctoral
research in instrument and meter science in Zhejiang University from
1990 to 1993 where he obtained a postdoctoral certificate. Dr. Liu
also holds a bachelor’s degree in engineering from Zhejiang University.
Dr. Liu has over 17 years’ experience in education, and has been
an associate professor of Zhejiang University since 1992. In 1995,
he became the head of the National Key Lab of Modern Optical
Instrument. In addition, he is a director of a private company engaged
in sales and manufacturing of optical engines of projection displays.
He was appointed as an independent non-executive Director in May
2007.

Mr. Zhang Yuqging (385X ), aged 64, is an independent non-executive
Director. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Zhang worked in Shanghai
Port Bureau as the head of the financial division as well as the auditing
division. He was appointed as a director of Shanghai Worldbest
Industry Development Co., Ltd. from 2001 to 2003 and acted as its
chief financial officer. Mr. Zhang graduated from Shanghai Maritime
University in 1982 with a bachelor’s degree in Economics and is a
certified public accountant of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He currently sits on the board of each of Rizhao Port
Co., Ltd. and Shanghai Xinmei Real Estate Co., Ltd. He was appointed
as an independent non-executive Director in May 2007.

Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard (%R57), aged 66, is an independent non-
executive Director. He was the chief financial officer of AAC Acoustic
Technologies Holdings Inc. (“ACC”, a company listed in The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”, stock code: 2018)
during the period from April 2004 to November 2007. Before joining
AAC, Mr. Chu held various finance management positions in Shanghai
Viasystems Electronic Manufacturing Service Company Limited, Aurora
Company (China), e-Millenium Two Fund and Shanghai New Margin
Venture Capital as well as Yunan Ximeliu Aluminium Foil Co. Ltd.
Mr. Chu has over 20 years’ experience in finance. Mr. Chu holds
a master’s degree in Science from the University of Houston-Clear
Lake in the United States. He was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director in September 2010.
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ESENGHREEE

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Liu Rui (8I$%), aged 44, is a vice president of the Company. He
is responsible for the strategic planning, R&D and the information
management. Mr. Liu graduated from University of West Sydney with
a master’s degree in Business Administration in 2005. He obtained a
bachelor’s degree in Chemistry Engineering from Zhejiang University
in 1989. Prior to joining the Group in February 2006, Mr. Liu worked
in Olympus (Shenzhen) Industrial Ltd. as the planning manager.

Ms. Wong Pui Ling (1), aged 30, is the joint company secretary,
authorized representative and agent of the Company. Ms. Wong is
primarily responsible for company secretarial matters and financial
management. Ms. Wong joined the Group in 2007. Ms. Wong has
9 years of experiences in the financial reporting, accounting and
auditing. Ms. Wong is a qualified accountant and is a member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Ms. Wong holds a bachelor’s
degree in Business Administration from the Chinese University of
Hong Kong and a postgraduate diploma in Finance and Law from the
University of Hong Kong.

Ms. Hu Yanyu (#%55), aged 35, is the joint company secretary and
the head of investor relations of the Company. Ms. Hu is responsible
for company secretarial matters and investor relation management.
She joined the Group in 1999 and has taken up positions in various
departments of the Group such as administration, marketing & sales
and investors’ relationship. Ms. Hu is an affiliated person of the Hong
Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries. Ms. Hu holds a master’s
degree in Business Administration from Shanghai University of Finance
and Economics and bachelor’s degree in Administration from Zhejiang
University. Ms. Hu has also obtained the qualification of economist
issued by Personnel Bureau of Hangzhou.
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Mr. Ho Francis (fi]#8), aged 47, is the general manager of Taiwan
representative office. He is responsible for the daily administration
of Taiwan representative office. He has approximately 17 years of
experiences in optical R&D and project management. Mr. Ho obtained
a master’s degree in Applied Physics from Catholic Louvain University
in Belgium in 1989. He has extensive experience in optical R&D and
project management. Mr. Ho previously worked in Optoelectronic
Laboratory of Industry Technology Research Institute in Xing Zhu,
Taiwan. Prior to joining the Group in April 2007, he worked as
overseas business manager at Genius Electronic Optical Co., Ltd. from
July 2006. He also worked in other listed companies such as Meiloon,
Lite-on Electronics and Primax Electronics from 1994 to 2006, mainly
responsible for R&D of consumer electronics and business application
products.

Mr. Zhang Guoxian (5REIE), aged 46, is the general manager of
Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. He is responsible for the daily
administration of that company. Mr. Zhang graduated from Yuyao
Wancheng School in 1983 and joined the Group since his graduation.
Mr. Zhang attended the seminar of EMBA in Zhejiang University from
July 2004 to July 2005 and obtained the relevant completion certificate.
Prior to being appointed as the general manager of Zhejiang Sunny
Optics Co., Ltd., Mr. Zhang had held positions including the head
of manufacturing department of optical lens sets, a deputy general
manager, a standing deputy general manager in that company.

Mr. Guo Jingchao (385 #8), aged 49, is the deputy general manager
of Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. and general manager of Xinyang
Sunny Optics Co. Ltd. He overlooks the entire plane products
business of Sunny Optics, including production, technology and
quality control and the daily administration of Sunny Xinyang. Mr. Guo
obtained a bachelor’s degree from Changchun University of Science
and Technology in 1986, and a Master’'s degree in Engineering
Management from Nanjing University of Science and Technology in
2002. Prior to joining the Group in February 2001, Mr. Guo worked
in Costar Group. He served as the deputy general manager of Costar
Group and Lida Optical and Electronic Co., Ltd. In 1997, Mr. Guo
was accredited as a senior engineer by China North Industries Group
Corporation.

Mr. Zhao Zhiping (#8), aged 42, is the general manager of Sunny
Optics (Zhongshan) Co., Ltd. and the chairman of the board of
Sunny Optics (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. He is fully responsible for the daily
administration of Sunny Optics (Zhongshan). Mr. Zhao graduated
from West Coast University with a master’s degree in Business
Administration in 2009, and graduated with a diploma in Industrial
Economic Management from Zhongnan University of Economics and
Law in 1990. Prior to joining the Group in February 2006, Mr. Zhao
has approximately 15 years of experience in optical industry and
worked as the head of quality department in Dongguan Sintai Optical
Co., Ltd. and subsequently as the general manager in Phenix Optical
(Guangdong) Co., Ltd.
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ESENGHREEE

Mr. Pan Weimin (& &), aged 57, is the general manager of Sunny
Optics (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. and a standing deputy general manager of
Sunny Optics (Zhongshan) Co., Ltd. He is responsible for assisting
the general manager in the daily administration of Sunny Zhongshan
and fully responsible for the daily administration of Sunny Tianjin. Prior
to joining the Group in November 2001, Mr. Pan worked in Jiangxi
Optics Instrument General Factory as a deputy factory manager. He
joined Yuyao Optoelectronic in 1997. Mr. Pan graduated from the
school attached to Jiangxi Optics Instrument General Factory Optics
Branch Factory.

Mr. Chen Huiguang (FR=JE), aged 48, is the general manager of
Ningbo Sunny Infrared Technologies Company Ltd. He is responsible
for the daily administration of Sunny Infrared. Mr. Chen obtained a
bachelor’s degree in optical instruments from Zhejiang University in
1983. He also obtained a master’s degree in engineering from Zhejiang
University in 1992. Prior to joining the Group in November 2001, Mr.
Chen worked in Xintian Precision and Optical Instrument Company
Limited and thereafter joined Yuyao Optoelectronic in 1999.

Mr. Zheng Shouhao (E35F2£), aged 54, is a representative director of
Power Optics Company Limited. He is responsible for daily operational
management of Power Optics. Mr. Zheng obtained a bachelor’s
degree in Chemical Mechanics from Busan National University in
February 1981, and a master’s degree in Environmental Engineering
from Yeongnam University in February 1985. Prior to joining the Group
in the second half of 2004, Mr. Zheng worked for Samsung Techwin
Co., Ltd. of Korea SAMSUNG Group. Later he was appointed as the
factory manager of Tianjin Samsung Opto-electronics Co., Ltd.

Mr. Wang Wenjie (£ X ), aged 44, is the general manager of Ningbo
Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. and the chairman of the board of Jiangsu
Sunny Medical Equipments Co., Ltd. and the general manager of
Hangzhou Sunny Security Technology Co., Ltd. He is responsible for
the daily administration of Sunny Opotech and for the overall policy
establishment, decision and administration of Sunny Medical and
Sunny Security. Mr. Wang graduated from Zhejiang University with a
bachelor’s degree in Engineering in 1989. Prior to joining the Group
in July 2002, he worked in Yuyao Optoelectronic since his graduation.
Mr. Wang was awarded by Personnel Bureau of Yuyao in 1998 as
engineer.
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Mr. Lou Guojun (EIE), aged 47, is the general manager of
Ningbo Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd. and is responsible for the daily
administration of Ningbo Instruments. He obtained a diploma in
business enterprise operation management from Zhejiang Radio & TV
University in 1999. He obtained the qualification as an economist in
2000 from Personnel Bureau of Ningbo. Prior to joining the Group in
November 2001, Mr. Lou worked in Yuyao Optoelectronic.

Mr. Zhu Xingiang (4 #T58), aged 46, is the general manager of Shanghai
Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd. He is responsible for
daily operational management of Sunny Hengping Instrument. Mr. Zhuo
obtained a bachelor's degree in Optical Instrument from University of
Shanghai for Science and Technology in 1986 and a Master's degree
in Business Administration from East China University of Science and
Technology in 2003. Prior to joining the Group in November 2007, Mr.
Zhu worked in Shanghai Third Analytical Instrument Factory, Shanghai
Analytical Instrument Overall Factory and Shanghai Hengping Scientific
Instrument Co., Ltd. He served as the deputy factory manager
of Shanghai Analytical Instrument Overall Factory and the general
manager of Shanghai Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd. Mr.
Zhu was accredited as a qualified engineer by the local authority of
Shanghai in 1991.

Mr. Zhu Chuangui (K8 5), aged 48, is the general manager of Sunny
Instruments Singapore PTE. Ltd. and Suzhou Shun Xin Instruments
Co., Ltd. He is responsible for the daily operational management of
Sunny Instruments (Singapore) and Suzhou Shun Xin Instruments.
Mr. Zhu received a doctor’s degree from Xi’an Institute of Optics and
Precision Mechanics of CAS in 1992. He undertook postdoctoral
studies in Xi’an Institute of Optics and Precision Mechanics of CAS
from 1992 to 1994 and was a senior visiting scholar in the three
dimensional image study team of electronic engineering faculty in
Nottingham Trent University from 1997 to 1998. Before joining the
Group in 2008, he had served as an associate researcher of Xi’an
Institute of Optics and Precision Mechanics of CAS; the dean of Youth
Research Centre, supervisor of postgraduate students and standing
committee of Xi'an Institute of Optics and Precision Mechanics of
CAS; research fellow of Computer Integrated Medical Intervention
Lab, School of Mechanical & Production Engineering, Nanyang
Technological University, Singapore, and a project manager of Volume
Interactions Company.
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Corporate Governance Report
CEEARE

The Directors recognise the importance of incorporating elements
of good corporate governance in the management structures and
internal control procedures of the Group so as to achieve effective
accountability and to maximise the shareholders’ benefits.

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
PRACTICES

The Company complied with all the principles and code provisions and
most of the recommended best practices of the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (“Corporate Governance Code”) contained in
Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”) which were in
effect for the year ended 31 December 2011, save and except that Mr.
Wang Wenjian took up the roles of both Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer. The corporate governance practices adopted by the Company
are summarized below.

THE BOARD
Board Functions

Accountable to the Shareholders, the Board of Directors is responsible
for the promotion of the success of the Company by directing and
guiding its developments and operations in a responsible and effective
manner. Board members have a duty to act in good faith, with due
diligence and care, and in the best interests of the Company and its
shareholders.

While business operations are delegated to qualified management
under the supervision of the respective executive Directors. The types
of decisions which are to be taken by the Board include:

1. Setting the Company’s mission and values;

2. Formulating strategic directions of the Company;

3. Reviewing and guiding corporate strategies; setting performance
objectives and monitoring implementation and corporate
performance;

4. Monitoring and managing potential conflicts of interest of
management and Board members;

5. Ensuring the integrity of the Company’s accounting and financial
reporting systems, including the independent audit, and that
appropriate systems of control are in place, in particular, systems
for monitoring risk, financial control, and compliance with the law;
and

6. Performing the corporate governance function, being responsible
for the Company’s policies and practices on corporate governance
and reviewing the corporate governance report.
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Board Composition

The Board should have a balance of skills and experience appropriate
for the requirements of the business of the issuer. The Board should
ensure that changes to its composition can be managed without undue
disruption. The Company is committed to the view that the Board
should include a balanced composition of executive and non-executive
Directors (including independent non-executive Directors) so that there
is a strong independent element on the Board which can effectively
exercise independent judgment. With effect from 15 March 2012,
Mr. Wang Wenjian has been re-designated from the Chairman and
an executive Director of the Board to the Honorary Chairman and
a non-executive Director of the Board which was part of the overall
succession planning approved by the Board and the Nomination
Committee. The Board currently comprises of 7 Directors, including:

Name of Director

BEEnSs

SREABE

EEENE

EREARBETAXEHABORERER - A
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B - RARIARE EFENRTEHIIFNTES
(BRBYFATES) ABETE BRES
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BUCHIN Mo  -EFERFHLREFA
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Executive Directors #i/TE%E

Mr. Wang Wenjian (Chairman & CEQ) EX B a4 (F/EF#HiTHAE#) *
Mr. Ye Liaoning E#E & 4+

Mr. Sun Yang TR 5 & #

Non-executive Director FEZ1TEE
Mr. Sha Ye Y% &

Independent non-executive Directors BV & 1TEE
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard KBEM 4L 4+

Dr. Liu Xu 28184

Mr. Zhang Yuging SR & E %4

The Company is also committed to the view that the independent
non-executive Directors should be of sufficient caliber and number for
their views to carry weight. The independent non-executive Directors,
biographical details of whom are set out in the Section headed
“Directors and Senior Management” in this Annual Report, are free
from any business or other relationship which could interfere in any
material manner with the exercise of their independent judgment. The
Composition of the Board as at the date of this Annual Report is set
out in the Section headed “Directors and Senior Management” and
the term of appointments of the Directors is set out under the section
“Directors’ Service Contracts” herein.

Mr. Wang has been re-designated as a non-executive Director and the
Honorary Chairman of the Board with effect on 15 March 2012.

# Mr. Ye has been re-designated as the Chairman of the Board with effect
on 15 March 2012.

L Mr. Sun has been appointed as the Chief Executive Officer of the
Company with effect on 15 March 2012.
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Responsibilities of Directors

Every Director is aware that he should give sufficient time and attention
to the affairs of the Company.

The Directors are kept informed from time to time on the latest
development of any changes to the regulatory requirements and the
progress of compliance of applicable rules and regulations by the
Company. Our Directors will also be updated from time to time on the
business development and operation plans of the Company.

In compliance with Code Provision A.6.5, the Company will arrange
for, and provide fund for, all the Directors to participate in continuous
professional development organized in the form of in-house training,
seminars or other appropriate courses to keep them refresh of their
knowledge, skill and understanding of the Group and its business
or to update their skills and knowledge on the latest development
or changes in the relevant statutes, the Listing Rules and corporate
governance practices.

The Board supervises the management of the business and affairs of
the Company. The Board’s primary duty is to ensure the validity of
the Company and to ensure that it is managed in the best interests
of the shareholders as a whole while taking into account the interests
of other stakeholders.

The Board has established four specific committees with written terms
of reference to assist it in the efficient implementation of its functions,
namely the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee, Nomination
Committee and Strategy and Development Committee. The revised
terms of reference of the said committees were adopted pursuant to
the resolutions of the Board on 22 December 2011 for incorporation
of amendments to the Corporate Governance Code that will come into
effect on 1 April 2012. Specific responsibilities have been delegated
to the above committees.

The Board delegates specific tasks to the Group’s management
including the implementation of strategies and decisions approved by
the Board and the preparation of accounts for approval by the Board
before public reporting.
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Each of the executive, non-executive, and independent non-executive
Directors has entered into a continuous service contract with the
Company and is subject to the rotational retirement and re-election
requirements of the Company’s Articles of Association and the Code
Provisions. None of the Directors has any financial, business, family
relationships or any relationships in other material aspects with each
other.

The independent non-executive Directors contribute to the Company
with diversified industry expertise, advise the management on strategy
development and ensure that the Board maintains high standards of
financial and other mandatory reporting as well as provide adequate
checks and balances to safeguard the interests of shareholders and
the Company as a whole.

Each of independent non-executive Directors has given a written
confirmation to the Company confirming that he has met the criteria
set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules regarding the guidelines for the
assessment of independence of Directors. The Company believes that
the independent non-executive Directors have all complied with the
relevant guidelines as stipulated in such rules and are still considered
as independent.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Provision A.2.1 of the Corporate Governance Code stipulates that the
roles of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer should be separated and
should not be performed by the same individual but Mr. Wang Wenjian
has assumed both roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive
Officer of the Company.

With effect from 21 July 2009, Mr. Wang Wenjian, had been acting
as the Chairman of the Board and the Chief Executive Officer of the
Company. He has been directing the strategic growth and development
of the Group, with the responsibility of reviewing the implementation of
the Board’s policies and decisions. Given the expertise and experience
of Mr. Wang, the Board believes that vesting the roles of both
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer in him provides the Company
with strong and consistent leadership, efficient usage of resources
and allows for effective planning, formulation and implementation of
the Company’s business strategies which could assist to alleviate the
impacts of the current economic conditions on the developments of
the Company and better sustain the Group’s development.
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With effect from 15 March 2012, Mr. Wang Wenjian has been re-
designated as the Honorary Chairman and ceased to act as the Chief
Executive Officer of the Company while Mr. Ye Liaoning has been
re-designated as the Chairman of the Board and Mr. Sun Yang has
been appointed as the Chief Executive Officer of the Company. This
segregate the roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer
of the Company, which aligns with the requirement under the Code
Provision A. 2.1 of the Corporate Governance Code.

There are 3 independent non-executive Directors in the Board, all
of whom possess adequate independence and therefore the Board
considers that the current structure will not impair the balance of
power and authority between the Board and the management of
business of the Group.

Appointment, Re-Election and Removal

The Company has implemented a set of formal, considered and
transparent procedures for the appointment of new Directors to
the Board. The Company has also put in place of plans for orderly
succession for appointment to the Board. All Directors will be subject
to re-election at regular intervals in accordance with the Articles of
Association. The Board must explain the reasons for the resignation,
re-designation or removal of any Director.
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THE ATTENDANCE OF MEETINGS OF EEESERHELE
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Regular Board meetings were held. During the year, the Board ZEE@THEITEH FA BEFCENELH
convened 4 Board meetings in total based on the business EMARARFZELAFENANEZTESSH o thid-
developments and needs of the Company. In addition, special Board EEZ&@MEeEAETERATEIEEFEES &
meetings would be held when necessary. The attendance of each ZEBZRHFEERSSHMALHENT ¢

Director at Board meetings as follows:

Full Meeting of the
Board of Directors
No. of Attendance
by Directors (note)/

Name of Director No. of Meetings

ESHFEEEREER
EEZER HERE (M) SR
Mr. Wang Wenjian (Honorary Chairman) EXELRE (FEEXE) 4/4
Mr. Ye Liaoning (Chairman) BEESNE (FE) 3/4
Mr. Sun Yang Fors & 4/4
Mr. Sha Ye DR A 4/4
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard KRESH T E 4/4
Dr. Liu Xu e+ 3/4
Mr. Zhang Yuging RRESTE 4/4

Note: All of the Board meetings convened during the year were attended by Hiif: SR EBHNAEEETe e hEETHE S H
the Directors themselves, not by an alternate. & MIEHRBELE °

Directors are consulted to include matters in the agenda for regular HEEE@EHREFZEITH AR EZHAZTES
Board meetings. Dates of regular Board meetings are scheduled ZBH|AZIZNEIE - E=eFHHeANEHRHR
at least 14 days in advance to provide sufficient notice to give all ZARAIZPV14HEEE KT 2RESHAN 2B
Directors an opportunity to attend. For all other Board meetings, #UBREAHKSHE MAAEEMESS SR
reasonable notice will be given. AlgER A IRBAN -
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee, with written terms of reference, is
comprised of 3 members, namely, Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard and Dr.
Liu Xu (both are independent non-executive Directors) and Mr. Wang
Wenjian (currently a non-executive Director). Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard
was appointed as the Chairman of the Nomination Committee.

The principal roles and functions performed by of the Nomination
Committee during the year include:

(a) to review the structure, size and composition of the Board at least
annually to complement the Company’s corporate strategy and
make recommendations to the Board regarding any proposed
changes;

(b) to identify individuals suitably qualified to become Board members
and select or make recommendations to the Board on the
selection of individuals nominated for directorship according to
the stipulated nomination procedures;

(c) to assess the independence of independent non-executive
Directors with regard to the requirements under the Listing Rules;
and

(d) to make recommendations to the Board on relevant matters
related to the appointment or re-appointment of Directors and
succession planning for Directors in particular the Chairman and
the Chief Executive Officer.

Meeting of the Nomination Committee is held at least once a year and

otherwise required. One meeting was held in 2011. The attendance of
each Director at Nomination Committee meetings as follows:

Name of Director

REERS

ARBIZIRZAZE R ASEBERE - H3%
FREBHK - BREEIFRTERRIERCELL
TEE LA RREIMITEST I XESLE - RER
TERZERRBREGER -

REAR - REZBGTENTZTHERBERRE

THIEIE :

@ ELBF-RRIEFEIRE  ABLME
B UHETT AR MDD RERE - WL EMEE
B2 BHREESREES

b)) WEAEREERAEIESENEZA
T UREENREZEFHERZABAL
HEESSBBREETSREER

) RELMARAUZMKE
2B R

AU IERTES

d REEHEBREEURER (LHEHREER
THARE) BEEZEBEEREFTSIR
HEs# -

REZEEBFRIBIT-REH TEERES
ERFRAE — T —FRBTT -RERH - BE
EhFREZESeZMNLENT ¢

Nomination Committee
No. of Attendance (note)/
No. of Meetings

REEE®
EEEE HERE (MisE), E8BXRE
Mr. Wang Wenjian FXELE 1/1
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard (Chairman) KEREE (£H) 1/1
Dr. Liu Xu ZlhetE+ 1/1
Note: The meeting was attended by the Directors themselves, not by an  Fiif : BEEHHSHEZSE - MIFAREELE -

alternate.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a Remuneration Committee with

written terms of reference. The Remuneration Committee comprises

of 3 members, namely, Mr. Sha Ye (non-executive Director), Mr.

Chu Peng Fei Richard and Mr. Zhang Yuging (both are independent

non-executive Directors). Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard, the existing

member, was re-designated as the Chairman of the Remuneration

Committee with effect from 22 December 2011.

The principal roles and functions performed by of the Remuneration

Committee during the year include:

(@)

to make recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure of the remuneration of Directors and senior
management;

to have the delegated responsibility to approve the terms of
Directors’ service contracts, determine the specific remuneration
packages of all executive Directors and senior management and
make recommendations to the Board of the remuneration of the
non-executive Directors;

to review and approve remuneration by reference to corporate
goals and objectives resolved by the Board from time to time;
and

to review and approve the compensation payable to executive
Directors and senior management in connection with any loss or
termination of their offices or appointments.

SREARE
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The meeting of the Remuneration Committee is held at least once
a year and otherwise required. One meeting was held in 2011. The
Remuneration Committee has reviewed and approved the remunerations
and bonus payable to executive Directors and senior management for
the financial year under review. The Remuneration Committee chairman
has reported to the Board on the proceedings of the meeting. Details
of the amount of Directors’ emoluments of 2011 are set out in
Note 12 to the consolidated financial statements. The attendance of
each Director at Remuneration Committee meeting as follows:

Name of Director

FHZEEBFERIBIT-RERE NEHEA®
ERHE —T——FRETT —REZ - FM
ZESCERNY M EMEMBRFERNATES
ReRERENMNE REL - HFMEESEFED
MEFEERASZNRFRET  —FT——F&
e S RAFBENRAMBREMEI2 - BE
EHRFHEZReERMLENT

Remuneration Committee
No. of Attendance (note)/
No. of Meetings

FHEES
EEgE HERE (M) EFRE
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard (Chairman) KEERE (£/E) 11
Mr. Sha Ye RS & 1/1
Mr. Zhang Yuging RREBILAE 1/1

Note: The meeting was attended by the Directors themselves, not by an

alternate.
AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an Audit Committee with written terms
of reference. The Group’s audited final results for the year ended
31 December 2011 were reviewed by all the Audit Committee members,
namely, Mr. Zhang Yuging (Chairman of the Audit Committee), Mr. Sha
Ye and Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard.

All issues raised by the Audit Committee have been addressed by
the management. The work and findings of the Committee have been
reported to the Board. During the year, the issues there were being
brought to the attention of the management and the Board were not
important and therefore no discussion is required herein. Full minutes
of Audit Committee meetings are kept by the Company Secretary.
Drafts and final versions of minutes of the Audit Committee meetings
are sent to all members of the Audit Committee for their comments and
record respectively, in both cases within a reasonable time after the
meeting. The Audit Committee is provided with sufficient resources,
including the advice of external auditor, to discharge its duties.
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The principal roles and functions performed by of the Audit Committee
include:

(@) to consider and recommend to the Board on the appointment,
re-appointment and removal of external auditor, and to approve
their remuneration, and any question of their resignation and
dismissal;

(b) to review and monitor the integrity of the financial statements
of the Group together with the Company’s interim and annual
report;

(c) to maintain an appropriate relationship with the Group’s external
auditors; and

(d) to oversee the Group’s financial control and internal controls.

For the year ended 31 December 2011, 2 Audit Committee meetings
were held. The Audit Committee has reviewed the annual report for
the year ended 31 December 2010, external auditor’s remuneration,
internal control system and interim report for the period ended 30 June
2011 at the relevant meetings and recorded unanimous decisions. The
chairman of the Audit Committee has reported to the Board on the
proceedings of these meetings. The Board has not taken any view
that is different from that of the Audit Committee.

Furthermore, another meeting was held on 14 March 2012 to review,
inter alia, the annual report and financial statements of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2011, the report from external auditor
on the audit of the Group’s financial statements, the continued
non-exempt connected transactions, internal control system review
and the re-appointment of external auditor.

The attendance of each Director at Audit Committee meetings as
follows:

Name of Director

SREABE

BERZBETERNT 2 TIERBIAE
17 :

BETIE

@ TEEBIMNERBMZIRE BEMERZ
FHUBAESSRMER - HEINE
RBE 2 HB - ARRIEERNEBERER
BRZEH

o) BRRERAEEHHHRELARATHK
FRERE TR

(0 BEAKEINEZBENEFEEBER &

(d) EEBANEE 2 ISEE R ABPEE o
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E o BRZERIROH LI ERRETREFANE
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DI

o EREZEETR T ——_F=H+HHEE
TR —ReE UEH(EPeR) A5EHZE
ZE—F+ AT B FEZFREMTE
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WE FETERCHERS - WINPT
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BREFHRERZBESERNLENT

Audit Committee
No. of Attendance (note)/
No. of Meetings

EREEE
EEEB HERE (M) &R
Mr. Zhang Yuqing (Chairman) RRELEE (£/F) 2/2
Mr. Sha Ye RS 2/2
Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard KPS LA 2/2
Note: All the meetings were attended by the Directors themselves, not by an  Mfiit : EEHBRIHEHEEHE  MIEAREELRE -

alternate
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STRATEGY AND DEVELOPMENT
COMMITTEE

The Company’s Strategy and Development Committee is comprised
of 5 members, namely, Mr. Wang Wenjian (currently a non-executive
Director), Mr. Ye Liaoning and Mr. Sun Yang (all are executive Directors)
and Mr. Sha Ye (non-executive Director) and Dr. Liu Xu (independent
non-executive Director). Mr. Ye Liaoning was appointed as the
Chairman of the Strategy and Development Committee. The primary
duties of the Strategy and Development Committee are to advise the
Board on the Group’s strategy for business development and future
prospects in the international market for optical and optical-related
products. It is intended that members of this committee shall consist
of domestic and international experts in the optical industry and other
related industries.

The meeting of the Committee is held at least 4 times a year or when
necessary.

Name of Director

EHRBRREES

ARBMEHELRBERZEGHZESTAR &
BREXELRLE (RRARFRTES)  HTESE
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Strategy and Development
Committee

No. of Attendance (note)/
No. of Meetings

RELBRREES
EEER HERE (M), SERE
Mr. Wang Wenjian EELRAE 4/4
Mr. Ye Liaoning (Chairman) HEEERE (£E) 3/4
Mr. Sun Yang Hors & 4/4
Mr. Sha Ye WS 4/4
Dr. Liu Xu 2IEEL 3/4
Note: All the meetings were attended by the Directors themselves, not by an M3t : #EHEANEMELE - MIEBRREEHE -

alternate.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Company has adopted the terms of reference for the corporate
governance on 22 December 2011 in compliance with the Code
Provision D.3 of the Corporate Governance Code which will come
into effect from 1 April 2012. Pursuant to the terms of reference of
the corporate governance function, the Board shall be responsible
for developing, reviewing and/or monitoring the policies and
practices on corporate governance of the Company; training and
continuous professional development of directors and senior
management; and compliance with legal and regulatory requirements
of the Company. This corporate governance report has been
reviewed by the Board in discharge of its corporate governance
function.

SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY
DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules, and after having made specific
enquiry with regard to securities transactions by the Directors, all
Directors have confirmed their compliance with the required standards
set out in the Model Code regarding Directors’ securities transactions
throughout the year ended 31 December 2011.

EXTERNAL AUDITOR

The Board agrees with the Audit Committee’s approval of appointment
of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu (“DTT”) as the Company’s external auditor
for 2012. Their reporting responsibilities on the financial statements
are set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report of this Annual Report
on pages 71 and 72. Details of the amount of auditors’ remuneration
in 2011 are set out in Note 9 to the consolidated financial statements.
The Company has also paid fees amounting to HK$2.3 million to the
auditor for audit service as a reporting accountant during the year.
Besides, DTT also provided the SAP upstream internal control review
service and profits tax filling services for listed companies amounting
to HK$74,700 and HK$28,700 respectively to the Company. Other
than as disclosed above, DTT did not provide any other services to
the Group.

DTT will retire and offer themselves for re-appointment at AGM of the
Company to be held on 11 May 2012. The re-appointment of DTT as
the external auditor of the Group has been recommended by the Audit
Committee and endorsed by the Board, subject to the shareholders’
approval in the forthcoming AGM.
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FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records
and preparing the financial statements which give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and its subsidiaries, in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. In
preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2011, the Directors have made judgments and estimates that are
prudent and reasonable and prepared the financial statements on a
going concern basis.

Management has provided such explanation and information to the
Board as would enable the Board to make an informed assessment of
the financial and other information before the Board’s approval.

The statement by the auditor of the Company about their responsibilities
for the financial statements is set out in the independent auditor’s
report contained in this Annual Report.

The Board’s responsibility to present a balanced, clear and
understandable assessment extended to annual and interim reports,
other price-sensitive announcements and other financial disclosures
required under the Listing Rules, and reports to regulators as
well as information required to be disclosed pursuant to statutory
requirements.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for the Group’s systems of internal
control and for reviewing its effectiveness. The Board, the Group’s
internal audit department and management conduct reviews of the
effectiveness of the Company’s system of internal control, including
those of its subsidiaries. The Audit Committee reviews the findings and
opinions of the Group’s internal audit department and management
on the effectiveness of the Company’s system of internal control, and
reports to the Board on such reviews. In respect of the year ended 31
December 2011, the Board considered the internal control system is
effective and adequate. No significant areas of concern which might
affect shareholders were identified. The effectiveness of the Audit
Committee itself is reviewed annually through a formal process which
involves the Joint Company Secretaries preparing an evaluation of
its effectiveness. This is examined by both the internal and external
auditors before submitted to the Board for endorsement.
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The internal audit division of the Group should ensure that the
Company maintains sound and effective internal controls to safeguard
the shareholders’ investments and the Company’s assets. The main
functions of the internal audit division are to audit the operating
efficiencies of each of the operating units, to carry out audit upon
resignation of any key management personnel, to assist the Board
in reviewing the effectiveness of the internal control system of the
Group and to review internal control of business processes and project
based auditing (such as auditing of trade receivables and issuance
of commodities auditing report). Evaluation of the Group’s internal
controls covering financial, operational compliance controls and risk
management functions has been done on an ad hoc basis.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS
AND INVESTORS

The Group is committed to creating two-way channels of communication
between senior management and investors, maintaining close relations
with all its shareholders through a variety of channels and promoting
understanding and exchange between investors and us. The Company
has adopted a shareholders’ communication policy to formalize
and facilitate the effective and healthy communication between the
Company and the shareholders and other stakeholders, which is
available on the website of the Group (www.sunnyoptical.com). Our
main communication channels with the shareholders include:

INVESTORS’ MEETINGS

Group meetings will be held by the Group with institutional investors
and analysts in respect of its annual results and interim results.
In addition, the Group’s senior executives and staff from investor
relationship department will hold regular meetings with institutional
investors and analysts and investors will be provided with the latest
information on the development of the Group, in compliance with
applicable laws and regulations.

In 2011, the Group’s investor relationship team held various meetings
with the analysts and its investors, two results briefings, a reverse
roadshow, five non-deal roadshows, and participated in five investors’
forums and conferences.
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ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS

The annual general meeting is an important discussion platform
for shareholders to participate in, facilitating the communications
between the management of the Group and the shareholders. The
annual general meeting is held once a year, being accessible to all
shareholders. The Group’s senior management members answer any
questions shareholders have at the meeting, being attended by the
external auditors. All matters proposed to shareholders for approval
shall be submitted in separate resolutions and resolved by way of
poll at the annual general meeting. The procedures of conducting a
poll will be explained in details to shareholders prior to the voting, to
ensure the shareholders are familiar with such arrangement. Minutes
of the meetings together with the voting results are published on the
Group’s website.

The Group has also maintained the procedure for director nomination
by the shareholders, which has been published on the Group’s website
(www.sunnyoptical.com), to safeguard the interests of shareholders.

ANNUAL REPORTS, INTERIM REPORTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS
AND CIRCULARS

The Group issues its annual reports and interim reports after publishing
the annual results and the interim results in March and August every
year respectively, so as to periodically review the development of the
Group as well as to update its shareholders with its latest business
information and market trends. In addition, the Group will explain to
the shareholders through announcements regarding any major event
or price-sensitive information. For any matter requires the approval of
the shareholders, the Group will hold an extraordinary general meeting
according to the requirements of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and
issue a circular prior to the specific date of the meeting, allowing the
shareholders to have sufficient time to learn more about the matters
for making voting decisions. All annual reports, interim reports,
announcements and circulars will be uploaded to the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange’s website (http://www.hkexnews.hk) and the Group’s
website (www.sunnyoptical.com).
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THE GROUP’S WEBSITE

The Group’s website (www.sunnyoptical.com) offers timely access
to the Group’s press releases and other business information.
Through its website, the Group provides shareholders with the
electronic version of the financial reports, the latest slides presented
at investors’ conferences, as well as the up-to-date news about the
Group’s business, announcements and general information, etc.
To make contributions to environmental protection and maintain
effective communication with shareholders, the Group encourages
all shareholders to browse the Group’s information on the Group’s
website.

INVESTOR CONTACT AND INQUIRIES

The Group has a dedicated team to maintain contact with investors
and handles shareholders’ inquiries. Should investors have any
inquiries, please contact the Group’s investor relationship department
(Tel: +852-35687038; +86-574-625308675; email: ir@sunnyoptical.com).

On behalf of the Board
Wang Wenjian

Chairman

14 March 2012
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The Directors are pleased to present the 2011 Annual Report,
including the audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2011.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The activities
of its principal subsidiaries are set out in Note 38 to the consolidated
financial statements.

DIVIDENDS DISTRIBUTION

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2011 are
set out in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on
page 73.

The Directors recommend the declaration of a final dividend at the
rate of HK$0.087 (equivalent to approximately RMB0.071) per share
payable on 1 June 2012 to all persons registered as holders of shares
on 16 May 2012.

In order to be qualified for the dividend, the Register of Members will
be closed from 17 May 2012 to 22 May 2012, both days inclusive.
Shareholders should submit share certificates together with transfer
documents to the Company’s Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited of Shops 1712-
1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong on or before 4:30 p.m. on 16 May 2012.

In order to be qualified for attending the AGM to be held on 11 May
2012, the Register of Members will be closed from 8 May 2012 to
11 May 2012, both days inclusive. Shareholders should submit share
certificates together with transfer documents to the Company’s Hong
Kong Branch Share Registrar, Computershare Hong Kong Investor
Services Limited of Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong on or before 4:30 p.m.
on 7 May 2012.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

Details of the Group’s transactions with its major suppliers and
customers during the year are set out below:

In 2011, the Group’s largest supplier accounted for approximately
11.1% (2010: approximately 14.0%) and the 5 largest suppliers
combined accounted for approximately 33.1% (2010: approximately
33.5%) of the total purchase of the Group.

In 2011, the Group’s largest customer accounted for approximately
10.5% (2010: approximately 8.6%) and the aggregate sales attributable
to the Group’s five largest customers were less than 40.0% of the total
turnover of the Group in both of the years of 2010 and 2011.

At no time during the year did any director or any shareholder of the
Company have an interest in any of the Group’s five largest suppliers
or customers.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movement of property, plant and equipment of the Group,
during the year in the fixed assets are set out in Note 13 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of change during the year in the share capital of the Company
are set out in Note 29 to the consolidated financial statements.

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed

securities.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE
COMPANY

Distributable reserves of the Company as at 31 December 2011,
calculated under the Cayman Islands Companies Law amounted
to RMB1,305.6 million (2010: RMB1,155.7 million) including share
premium of RMB685.8 million and retained earnings of RMB619.8
million.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of
this report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Wang Wenjian*
Mr. Ye Liaoning*
Mr. Sun Yang* (re-elected on 9 May 2011)

Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Sha Ye (re-elected on 9 May 2011)
Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Chu Peng Fei Richard (re-elected on 9 May 2011)
Dr. Liu Xu (re-elected on 9 May 2011)
Mr. Zhang Yuging (re-elected on 9 May 2011)

In accordance with the provisions of the Company’s Articles of
Association, at least one-third of the Directors will retire by rotation
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming
AGM of the Company. A circular containing the explanatory statement
on repurchase by the Company of its shares, the biographical details
of the director candidates and the notice of AGM will be sent to
shareholders of the Company.

* With effect from 15 March 2012, Mr. Wang has been re-designated as a
non-executive Director and the Honorary Chairman of the Board.

#  With effect from 15 March 2012, Mr. Ye has been re-designated as the
Chairman of the Board.

#  With effect from 15 March 2012, Mr. Sun has been appointed as the Chief
Executive Officer of the Company.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a supplemental
service contract with the Company for a renewal term of three years
commencing from 18 May 2010, except Mr. Sun Yang whose service
contract commenced from 15 May 2009 and will be renewed for
another term of three years upon expiration of the original term. Upon
the re-designation becoming effective, each of Mr. Wang and Mr. Ye
has entered into a supplemental service contract with the Company,
under which, their respective period of service remains unchanged.

Mr. Sha Ye, a non-executive Director, is appointed for an initial term
of three years commencing from 1 September 2010.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has entered into a
supplemental service contract with the Company for a renewal term of
three years commencing from 18 May 2010, except Mr. Chu Peng Fei
Richard whose service contract was commencing from 1 September
2010.

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming AGM has a
service contract with the Company which is not determinable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation, other than
normal statutory compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITION IN
SHARES

As of 31 December 2011, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and the chief executives in the shares, underlying shares
and debentures of the Company or of any associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(the “SFQ"), as recorded in the register maintained by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for

Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies, were as

follows:

R-B——F+-A=+—A  BREALFARSE
%R HIE DI ES52 T B 2 BRMATRES - %

REMBMEARR MBI ZESEREREITR
ABBRAARRRHEAEBEE (EXRES
KERE GRBIEXVER) ity - MR REHD
BEmSORBINT

Approximate

Name of Long/short Capacity/nature Number of percentage of
Name of Director Corporation position of interest shares shareholding
Y EEERE BR/ KR 5 EEME R #E FREBABESH
Mr. Wang Wenjian The Company Long position Trustee (Note 1) 8,200,0000 0.82%
FXERAE 2N e ZFEA (FsE1)
The Company Long position Trustee and Beneficiary 421,460,060 42.15%
IN/NE]| A of a trust (Note 2)
XFEARETEXEA
(M7E2)
The Company Long position Beneficial owner (Note 3) 2,160,000 0.22%
ZA/NE| HeE EmBEAA (IF3)
Mr. Ye Liaoning The Company Long position Beneficiary of a trust 421,460,060 42.15%
EEBERE PN/NE] ey} (Note 4)
X m A (fI5E4)
The Company Long position Beneficial owner (Note 5) 918,000 0.09%
ZIN/NG] e BEmEA A (H55)
Mr. Sun Yang The Company Long position Beneficiary of a trust 421,460,060 42.15%
Y it ZAN/N| e (Note 6)
EaEX@m A (fI5E6)
The Company Long position Beneficial owner (Note 7) 918,000 0.09%

EN/NG|

Sy
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Notes:

M

Mr. Wang Wenijian is the trustee of the PRC Investor Trust. The PRC
Investor Trust is a trust on the entire issued share capital of Sun Zhong
Limited, which in turn owned 0.82% of the issued share capital of the
Company. Accordingly, Mr. Wang Wenjian was deemed to be interested
in 8,200,000 shares under the SFO. On 6 January 2012, Sun Zhong
Limited disposed of all 8,200,000 shares pursuant to the instruction of
the beneficiaries.

Mr. Wang Wenjian is one of the two trustees (together with Equity Trust
(HK) Limited) and one of the beneficiaries of the Sunny Employee Trust.
The Sunny Employee Trust is a trust on the entire issued share capital of
Sun Ji. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest in Sun Xu, which in turn owns
42.15% of the issued share capital of the Company. Accordingly, Mr.
Wang Wenjian is deemed to be interested in 421,460,060 shares under
the SFO.

Mr. Wang Wenjian is taken to be interested as a grantee of 2,160,000
shares granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Ye Liaoning is a beneficiary under the Sunny Employee Trust, under
which he is entitled to 6.20% of the beneficial interest. As a beneficiary of
the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all the equity interest that Sunny
Employee Trust owns under the SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest
in Sun Xu, which in turn owns 421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a
controlling shareholder, Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares
that Sun Xu owns under the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Ye Liaoning is deemed
to be interested in 421,460,060 shares under the SFO.

Mr. Ye Liaoning is taken to be interested as a grantee of 918,000 shares
granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Sun Yang is a beneficiary under the Sunny Employee Trust, under
which he is entitled to 0.84% of the beneficial interests. As a beneficiary of
the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all the equity interest that Sunny
Employee Trust owns under the SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest
in Sun Xu, which in turn owns 421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a
controlling shareholder, Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares
that Sun Xu owns under the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Sun Yang is deemed
to be interested in 421,460,060 shares under the SFO.

Mr. Sun Yang is taken to be interested as a grantee of 918,000 shares
granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Other than as disclosed above, none of the Director and chief executive

had any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares

or debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations
as of 31 December 2011.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

On 25 May 2007, the Company adopted a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to
eligible participants who contribute to the success of the Company.
Eligible participants of Scheme include, without limitation, employees,
Directors and shareholders of the Group. Up to 31 December 2011, no
share option has been granted or agreed to be granted to any person
or exercised by any person under the Scheme.

RESTRICTED SHARE AWARD SCHEME

On 22 March 2010 (the adoption date), the Board has adopted the
Restricted Share Award Scheme, the Director, all employees, senior
staff, agents and consultants of the Company and its subsidiaries are
entitled to participate in the scheme. The purpose of the scheme is
to assist the Company in attracting new talents as well as motivating
and retaining its current staff. The scheme shall be effective from the
adoption date and shall continue in full force and effect for a term of
10 years and be managed by its management committee and the
trustee. Details of the Restricted Share Award Scheme could be found
in the Note 36 of the condensed consolidated financial statement.
36,467,250 shares have been issued for qualified participants in
accordance with the Restricted Share Award Scheme, accounting for
3.647% of the shares of the Company in issue. For the year ended
31 December 2011, details of movements of the shares issued under
the Restricted Share Award Scheme are as follows:
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Number of Shares

RO#A
Fair value Granted Vested Lapsed
of each 1 January during during during 31 December
Date of grant Share (Note) 2011 the period the period the period 2011 Vesting period
=13
BREzAE RZB--F R=B-—-F
e =b (B&E) —-A—-H REBREL RERGE RERXAY +t=A=+-B BEH
HK$
BT
7 May 2010 1.637 33,560,000 - (7,695,500) (1,407,250) 24,457,250  From 6 May 2014
—T-TF to 6 May 2015
L AtA “Z-MERAKRA
2-F-RFHAAA
14 March 2011 2.67 - 5,798,000 - (30,000) 5,768,000 From 13 March 2014
—T——F to 13 March 2015
=R+mA —E-ME=A+=H
E-T-RE=A+=H
18 August 2011 1.64 - 6,242,000 - - 6,242,000 From 17 August 2014
5 to 17 August 2015
NA+NB “T-MENATER
2-F-RF/\ATtA
33,560,000 12,040,000 (7,695,500) (1,437,250) 36,467,250
Note: BT -

The fair value of the shares was calculated based on the closing price per

share on the date of grant.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the period was the

Company or its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the

Directors or any of their spouses or children under 18 years of age to

acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures

of the Company or any other body corporate.

iy 2z 2R ETRENRE T A RFREN 2 K H E
.

B EXPTREESN - ARRIHENERRRHA
WEEIS ALY FEFAREEA 2LBHK
ARM18ERZ F X ALE @B AN X B A ] E AR
B2 B0 S fE 25 M AR af -
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
THE COMPANY’S SHARES

The Company is empowered by the applicable Companies Law of
the Cayman Islands and the Articles of the Association to repurchase
its own shares subject to certain restrictions and the Board may only
exercise this power on behalf of the Company subject to any applicable
requirements imposed from time to time by the Stock Exchange. There
was no purchase, sale, redemption or writing-off by the Company or
any of its subsidiaries with the exception of purchases by the trustee of
the Restricted Share Award Scheme, of the Company’s listed shares
during the year ended as of 31 December 2011.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN
SIGNIFICANT CONTRACTS

No significant contract, to which the Company, its holding company,
its controlling shareholder, fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries was a
party and in which a Director had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during
the year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACT

No management contract in force during the year for the management
and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the Group’s
business subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.

DISCLOSURE OF SUBSTANTIAL
SHAREHOLDERS

As of 31 December 2011, so far as the Directors are aware, the
following persons or institutions have beneficial interests or short
positions in any shares or underlying shares of the Company which
would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, Cap 571 of the Laws of Hong
Kong, or who is directly and/or indirectly interested in 10% or more
of the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to
vote in all circumstances at general meetings of any other member
of the Group:
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Approximate

Long/short percentage of
Name position Type of interest Number of Share shareholding
£F #R/ KR BEER REEE BERENED L
Sun Xu Limited (“Sun Xu”) Long position Beneficial owner 421,460,060 42.15%
RIBBRRR ([58)) A ESHEBA
Sun Ji Limited (“Sun Ji") Long position Interest in a controlled corporation 421,460,060 42.15%
REBRRA ([5E]) A (Note 1)
REtEE s (1)
Mr. Wang Wenjian Long position Beneficial owner (Note 2) 2,160,000 0.22%
ExERE 55 BEnBEAA (M2)
Long position Interest in a controlled corporation, 421,460,060 42.15%
55} and trustee and one of
beneficiaries of a trust (Note 3)
RErERER R EAR
H—fEaXm A (ME3)
Long position Trustee of a trust (Note 4) 8,200,000 0.82%
e XA (HH74)
Long position Interest in a controlled corporation 421,460,060 42.15%
e and trustee of a trust (Note 5)
R rE R REEX AR
(Fft5E5)
Mr. Ye Liaoning Long position Beneficial owner (Note 6) 918,000 0.09%
REEgSE 55 EREAA (Mii6)
Long position Beneficiary of a trust (Note 7) 421,460,060 42.15%
e EEXamA (fiE7)
Mr. Sun Yang Long position Beneficial owner (Note 8) 918,000 0.09%
rast e EnBEAA (Mi:8)
Long position Beneficiary of a trust (Note 9) 421,460,060 42.15%
A ErEXaA (M)
Summit Optical Holdings Inc Long position Beneficial owner 127,332,408 12.73%
(“Summit’) A ESHEABA
Chengwei Ventures Evergreen Long position Beneficial owner (Note 10) 146,351,912 14.64%
Fund, L.P. e BaBEAA (M3:E10)
MAES
IGC Asia Cooperatiel U.A. (“IGC”) Long position Beneficial owner (Note 11) 61,363,296 6.14%

HR

BEaBEBA (1)
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Notes:

M

As Sun Ji owns more than one-third of the voting power of general
meetings of Sun Xu, Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in the 421,460,060
shares held by Sun Xu under the provisions of SFO.

Mr. Wang Wenjian is taken to be interested as a grantee of 2,160,000
shares granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

As Mr. Wang Wenjian is the sole shareholder of Sun Guang Limited and
one of the two trustees (together with Equity Trust (HK) Limited) and one
of the beneficiaries of the Sunny Employee Trust, Mr. Wang Wenjian is
deemed to be interested in the 421,460,060 shares held by Sun Xu under
the provisions of SFO.

As Mr. Wang Wenjian is the trustee of the PRC Investor Trust, Mr. Wang
Wenjian was deemed to be interested in the 8,200,000 shares held by
Sun Zhong Limited under the provisions of SFO prior to the disposal of
such shares on 6 January 2012.

As Equity Trust (HK) Limited is one of the two trustees (together with Mr.
Wang Wenijian) of the Sunny Employee Trust, Equity Trust (HK) Limited is
deemed to be interested in the 421,460,060 shares held by Sun Xu under
the provisions of SFO.

Mr. Ye Liaoning is taken to be interested as a grantee of 918,000 shares
granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Ye Liaoning is a beneficiary under the Sunny Employee Trust, under
which he is entitled to 6.20% of the beneficial interest. As a beneficiary of
the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all the equity interest that Sunny
Employee Trust owns under the SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest
in Sun Xu, which in turn owns 421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a
controlling shareholder, Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares
that Sun Xu owns under the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Ye Liaoning is deemed
to be interested in 421,460,060 shares under the SFO.

Mr. Sun Yang is taken to be interested as a grantee of 918,000 shares
granted under the Restricted Share Award Scheme.

Mr. Sun Yang is a beneficiary under the Sunny Employee Trust, under
which he is entitled to 0.84% of the beneficial interests. As a beneficiary of
the trust, he is deemed to be interested in all the equity interest that Sunny
Employee Trust owns under the SFO. Sun Ji owns 92.32% equity interest
in Sun Xu, which in turn owns 421,460,060 shares of the Company. As a
controlling shareholder, Sun Ji is deemed to be interested in all the shares
that Sun Xu owns under the SFO. Accordingly, Mr. Sun Yang is deemed
to be interested in 421,460,060 shares under the SFO.
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(10) CWI Optical Holdings, Inc. (“CWI”) is interested in 19,019,504 shares.

(11

-

As Chengwei Ventures Evergreen Fund, L.P. owns more than one-third
of the voting power of general meetings of each of CWI and Summit,
Chengwei Ventures Evergreen Fund, L.P. is deemed to be interested in
the 146,351,912 shares held by CWI and Summit in aggregate under the
SFO.

Chengwei Ventures Evergreen Management, LLC is the general partner of
Chengwei Ventures Evergreen Fund, L.P., accordingly, Chengwei Ventures
Evergreen Management, LLC is deemed to be interested in 146,351,912
shares under the SFO.

EXL Holdings, LLC owns more than one-third of the voting power of
general meetings of Chengwei Ventures Evergreen Management, LLC and
EXL Holdings, LLC is a company controlled by Mr. Li Eric Xun, accordingly,
each of EXL Holdings, LLC and Mr. Li Eric Xun is deemed to be interested
in 146,351,912 shares under the SFO.

IGC Asia Cooperatiel U.A. is interested in 61,363,296 shares. Investor
AB is deemed to be interested in 61,363,296 shares held directly by IGC
Asia Cooperatiel U.A. under the SFO as IGC Asia Cooperatiel U.A. is 70%
owned by Investor Investments Asia Ltd, which is in turn wholly-owned
by Investor Growth Capital Ltd, which is in turn wholly-owned by Investor
Growth Capital Holding BV, which is in turn wholly-owned by Investor
AB.

As Knul and Alice Wallenberg Foundation owns more than one-third of
the voting shares in Investor AB, it is also deemed to be interested in
61,363,296 shares under the SFO.

Definition of terms:

“Equity Trust (HK) Limited” refers to the additional trustee of the Sunny
Employment Trust appointed pursuant to the Deed of Appointment of
Additional Trustee dated 2 July 2011

“PRC Investors” refers to the beneficiaries of the PRC Investor Trust
“PRC Investor Trust” refers to a trust established on 28 July 2006 on the

entire issued share capital of Sun Zhong Limited (“Sun Zhong”)

“Sunny Employee Trust” refers to a trust established on 28 July 2006 on
the entire issued share capital of Sun Ji

Save as disclosed above, as of 31 December 2011, no other
shareholder of the Company had any interests or short positions in
the shares or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the
register required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO.

(10) CWI Optical Holdings, Inc.

(11
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APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the independent
non-executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all
of the independent non-executive Directors independent.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Certain related party transactions as disclosed in Note 35 to the
consolidated financial statements also constituted continuing
connected transactions under the Listing Rules which are required
to be disclosed in this report in accordance with Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules. During the year ended 31 December 2011, the Group
has carried out certain business transactions with the following
connected companies and entities:

(@) Given the growth in business and the Group’s policy to concentrate
on core business of optical and optical related products, the Group
purchased and sold raw materials from/to Yuyao City Xingbang
Optoelectronic Instruments Company Limited pursuant to the
Product Sale Agreements dated on 1 January 2010 amounting
to approximately RMB5,241,000 and RMB248,000 respectively.

(b) Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Company Limited,
Ningbo Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd., Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co.,
Ltd., Ningbo Sunny Infrared Technologies Company Ltd., Zhejiang
Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. and Ningbo Sunny Automotive Optech
Co., Ltd. leased certain facilities properties for general business
and ancillary uses from Sunny Group pursuant to the Facilities
Tenancy Agreements entered on 1 January 2010 amounting to
approximately RMB4,449,000 throughout the year.

(c) Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Company Limited
sold scientific instruments to Shanghai Shuangquan Scientific
Instruments Company Limited (“Shuangquan”) pursuant to the
Distribution Agreement dated on 25 July 2008 amounting to
approximately RMB1,190,000 throughout the year. Shuangquan
is principally engaged in the distribution and selling of scientific
instruments and possesses a well-established distribution network
and capabilities. The appointment of Shuangquan as a distributor
of the products is a good opportunity for the Group to take
advantage of their valuable resources, thereby enhancing the
Group’s turnover, profitability and market presence in the PRC.
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(d) Given its growth in business and the Group’s policy to concentrate
on core business of optical and optical related products, the
Group purchased raw materials from Yuyao City Xingli Optics
Instruments Factory pursuant to the Product Sale Agreements
dated 1 January 2010 amounting to approximately RMB481,000
throughout the year. The Independent non-executive Directors
have reviewed and confirmed that the above continuing connected
transactions were entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(i) on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable
to the Group than those available to or from independent third
parties; and

(i) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them
on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of
the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

The transactions are defined by the Listing Rules as “continuing
connected transactions” and are exempt from the independent
shareholders’ approval requirements. The transactions have complied
the reporting and announcement requirements set out in Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules.

CONNECTED PERSONS

(i)  Mr. Wang is the former Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive
Officer and an executive Director and is now a non-executive
Director and the Honorary Chairman of the Company. Yuyao City
Jiahua Optoelectronic Components Factory is wholly-owned by
the spouse of his sister, an associate. Accordingly, Yuyao City
Jiahua Optoelectronic Components Factory is a connected person
of the Company.

(i) Mr. Wu Jinxian, who resigned as an executive Director on
1 September 2010, was regarded as a connected person. Yuyao
City Urban Fanxing Electrical Appliance Factory is wholly-owned
by the nephew of his spouse, an associate. Accordingly, Yuyao
City Urban Fanxing Electrical Appliance Factory is a connected
person of the Company.

(i) Mr. Wu Jinxian, who resigned as an executive Director on 1
September 2010, was regarded as a connected person. Yuyao
City Xingbang Optoelectronic Instruments Company Limited is
wholly-owned by his cousin, an associate. Accordingly, Yuyao
City Xingbang Optoelectronic Instruments Company Limited is a
connected person of the Company.
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(iv) Mr. Ye is an executive Director and Yuyao City Xingli Optics
Instruments Factory is wholly-owned by his brother-in-law, an
associate. Accordingly, Yuyao City Xingli Optics Instruments
Factory is a connected person of the Company.

(v) Sunny Group, which is an associate of a Director and substantial
shareholder, is a connected person of the Company under
Rules 1.01 and 14A.11 of the Listing Rules and any transactions
between the Group and Sunny Group shall constitute connected
transactions under the Listing Rules.

(vij As Mr. Du Guorong is a substantial shareholder of Shanghai
Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Company Limited, a non
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and Shuangquan
is entirely owned by Ms. Chen Wei, the spouse of Mr. Du,
Shuangquan is a connected person of the Company and the
transactions contemplated under the Distribution Agreement,
which are continuing or recurring in nature, constitute continuing
connected transactions of the Company under the Listing Rules.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the defined the Listing Rules, the Board
engaged the auditor of the Company to perform certain agreed upon
procedures in respect of the continuing connected transactions of
the Group. The auditor has reported the factual findings on these
procedures to the Board. The independent non-executive Directors
have reviewed the continuing connected transactions and the report
of the auditor and have confirmed that the transactions have been
entered into by the Company in the ordinary course of its business
and in accordance with the terms of the agreement governing such
transactions that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.

During the year 2011, the purchase of raw materials from each of the
companies, Yuyao City Jiahua Optoelectronic Components Factory
and Yuyao City Urban Fanxing Electrical Appliance Factory by the
Group did not exceed the aggregate annual cap namely RMB860,000.
The purchase and sales of raw materials from/to Yuyao City Xingbang
Optoelectronic Instruments Company Limited did not exceed the
aggregate annual cap namely RMB8.6 million. The purchase of raw
materials from Yuyao City Xingli Optics Instruments Factory did not
exceed the aggregate annual cap namely RMB2.0 million. The sales of
scientific instruments to Shanghai Shuangquan Scientific Instruments
Company Limited did not exceed the aggregate annual cap namely
RMB2.5 million. The rents payable for facilities and ancillary facilities
to Sunny Group during the year did not exceed the aggregate annual
cap namely RMB4.6 million for the year ended 31 December 2011.
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INTERESTS IN COMPETITORS

No Directors or chief executive of the Company holds any interests
in entities which compete with the Group in any aspects of its
business.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The Group’s emolument policy is designed to attract, retain and
motivate talented individuals to contribute to the success of the
business. The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is
formulated and reviewed by the Remuneration Committee on the basis
of their merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the Directors of the Company are decided by the
Remuneration Committee, having regards to the Group’s operating
results, individual performance and comparable market statistics.

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund (“MPF”) Scheme
under rules and regulations of MPF Schemes Ordinance for all its
employees in Hong Kong. All the employees of the Group in Hong
Kong are required to join the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees’ salaries and are charged to
consolidated income statement as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully with
the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme. No forfeited
contribution is available to reduce the contribution payable in the future
years as of 31 December 2011.

The Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC, in compliance with the applicable
regulations of the PRC, participated in a state-managed retirement
benefits scheme operated by the local government. The subsidiaries
are required to contribute a specific percentage of their payroll costs
to the retirement benefits schemes. The only obligation of the Group
with respect to the retirement benefits scheme is to make the specified
contributions.

During the year, the total amounts contributed by the Group to the
schemes and costs charged to the consolidated income statement
represent contribution payable to the schemes by the Group at rates
specified in the rules of the schemes.
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EEEHRE

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association, or the laws of Cayman Islands, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within knowledge of its Directors at the latest practicable date prior to
the issue of the annual report, the Company has maintained a sufficient
public float throughout the year ended 31 December 2011.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Details of significant events occurring after the balance sheet date are
set out in Note 37 to the consolidated financial statements.

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE PUBLIC
OFFERING

As of 31 December 2011, the Group has utilised all the proceeds
amounting to approximately HK$764.0 million from the Global
Offering.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be proposed at the AGM to re-appoint Messrs.
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors of the Company.

By order of the Board of Directors
Wang Wenjian
Chairman

Yuyao, Zhejiang, the PRC
14 March 2012
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Independent Auditor’s Report

TO THE MEMBERS OF
SUNNY OPTICAL TECHNOLOGY (GROUP) COMPANY LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Sunny
Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages
73 to 174, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2011, and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity
and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms
of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December
2011, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

14 March 2012
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

SGeEZHBER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 #i2 =& ——#+_—-HA=1—HILF/E

2011 2010
—g——f —E-27F
NOTES RMB’000 RMB’000
BtaE ARETT ARBT T
Revenue YA 5 2,498,500 1,818,067
Cost of sales $H& KA (1,975,740) (1,426,090)
Gross profit &) 522,760 391,977
Other income H iz 6(a) 68,430 42,637
Other gains and losses E fiblzs & E518 6(b) (5,180) (2,319)
Selling and distribution expenses #5& & % #55 &% (58,813) (43,867)
Research and development expenditure fiff 2% 5 3% (131,114) (99,575)
Administrative expenses 17 32 (122,859) (106,655)
Impairment loss recognised on goodwill & #2872 5 (E &5 18 15 (4,071) (8,097)
Impairment loss recognised on intangible assets
ERRNET & ERERE 17 (14,531) -
Written off on intangible assets 7 & &= #f 4 17 (3,761) -
Impairment losses recognised on property, plant and equipment
ERRHYE - S RREREEBER 13 (3,939) -
Share of result of an associate 2 {hEEE A &) 2 ¥4 18 (4,357) (5,096)
Finance costs @& AR 7 (2,982) (4,129)
Profit before tax %t Al Al 239,583 164,876
Income tax expense FTf5#iF & 8 (37,838) (26,651)
Profit for the year 4 A% 7] 9 201,745 138,225
Other comprehensive (expense) income Hfth 2 (Bix) Wz
Exchange differences arising on translation 2 & E £ & X =58 (744) 694
Reclassification of exchange differences to profit or
loss upon disposal of a subsidiary
HEMBARRNERENHHELEZRE - 1,110
Other comprehensive income for the year £ A £ b 2 W 25 (744) 1,804
Total comprehensive income for the year 9 A2 E Uz 4258 201,001 140,029
Profit for the year attributable to: {5 A% F|
Owners of the Company 2~ &A% 5 215,308 143,826
Non-controlling interests JF{Z % s (13,563) (5,601)
201,745 138,225
Total comprehensive income attributed to: fE(L & E WS 4858 -
Owners of the Company A2 AR E 215,156 145,396
Non-controlling interests 3F#2 A% #E &5 (14,155) (5,367)
201,001 140,029
Earnings per share — Basic (RMB cents) &% & 7F] — EA& (AR¥ES) 11 22.30 14.70
- Diluted (RMB cents) — 8 (AR%S) 11 22.10 14.63
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

mE BB R

AT 31 DECEMBER 2011 R=F——4F+=-A=+—H

2011 2010
—E——F —E-TF
NOTES RMB’000 RMB’000
Liks3 AR®T T AE¥BTTT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS 3k RiE8&E
Property, plant and equipment ¥ % - #23 & 3% & 13 489,290 465,259
Prepaid lease payments T8 FH & 14 18,256 18,758
Goodwill FE& 15 = 4,071
Intangible assets #& & E= 17 35 19,313
Interest in an associate PB4 A B HYE 2 18 13,682 14,954
Deferred tax assets &R B & & 19 1,137 873
Deposit for acquisition of prepaid lease payment
g SEUNE & 3,577 -
Deposits for acquisition of property, plant and equipment
s - M RERB2IEe 27,075 7,235
553,052 530,463
CURRENT ASSETS HREI&EE
Inventories 17 & 20 472,339 220,598
Trade and other receivables and prepayment
B 5 I B th & YRR IE TR FRIE 21 627,226 454,371
Entrusted loan receivables Z =t & 7 E W X IE 22 295,000 585,000
Prepaid lease payments B FH & 14 502 502
Tax recoverable AJ Uy Bl F18 167 195
Financial assets designated as at fair value through profit and loss
BRAREBEFAERZERMEE 24 84,080 -
Amount due from a related party f&UEEE A £ 7k18 35(c) 367 926
Amount due from an associate [& B & A 7] 718 35(c) 1,832 1,136
Pledged bank deposits & iR 1717 23 50,020 76,180
Bank balances and cash $R1T74588 MR & 23 251,677 188,278
1,783,210 1,527,186
Asset classified as held for sale D8 AFIEHE 2 EE 25 39,215 -
1,822,425 1,527,186
CURRENT LIABILITIES g &f&
Trade and other payables & 5 [ H fth f& 15 2018 26 598,670 397,683
Amounts due to related parties &1~ E83E A £ 7B 35(c) 4,665 6,650
Amount due to a non-controlling interest of a subsidiary
JFERTH B X B FEFE AR ME 23 R IR 27 507 487
Tax payable FE{7iIE 4,267 3,545
Borrowings & & 28 62,416 87,548
670,525 495,913
NET CURRENT ASSETS MBIl &EEFE 1,151,900 1,031,273
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES A& ER B A& 1,704,952 1,561,736
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES ¥ #E & &
Borrowings {8 & 28 17,218 25,412
Deferred tax liabilities #EIEF 1B & (& 19 5,595 6,908
Deferred income #EFE YT A 1,035 1,469
23,848 33,789
1,681,104 1,627,947
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e BRI R

AT 31 DECEMBER 2011 R=F——F+=-A=+—H

2010
—B-FF

RMB’000
ARBFT

NOTE
B e

CAPITAL AND RESERVES & A& K &
Share capital f&Zx
Reserves &

29 97,520

1,398,415

Equity attributable to owners of the Company 7822 &) B% 58 J& (h 25
Non-controlling interests FE# i 25

1,495,935
32,012

1,627,947

The consolidated financial statements on pages 73 to 174 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 14
March 2012 and are signed on its behalf by:

Wang Wenjian
EXE

Chairman

EY=1

HREBEFITAAZHFAM B HREALESTEN
TR _F-A+HEERRENE XA T
JIESHEREE

Sun Yang
FIR
Director

EF
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mERRBHR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 #,%

—=

—=

Fr—HA=1—HIFFE

Attributable to owners of the Company A2 BB RE(

Share
capital

B
RMB'000
AEETTL

Share
premium

Btk
RMB'000
ARETTL

Special
reserve

KRG
RMB'000
AREFTL
(note a)
(H3ka)

Statutory
surplus
reserve

EERS
i
RMB'000
NS
(note b)
(Hfztb)

Discretionary
surplus
reserve

BiEs
R
RMB'000
AREFTL
(note b)
(Fto)

Other
reserves

Ht e
RMB'000
ARETT
(note ¢)
(Hizkc)

Shares held
under share
award
scheme
ARG
REE
KERRSD
RMB'000
AREFT

Share
award
scheme
reserve

Bf%R
RELE
RMB'000
ARETTL

Translation
reserve

BEGE
RMB000

ARETT

Retained
profits

REER
RMB000

ARBTT

Total

it
RMB'000
ARETT

Non-
controlling
interests

EZd
RMB'000
ARETTL

Total

&t
RMB'000
ARETTL

At 1 January 2010
R=%-35-A-A 97,520

685,810

156,931

31,00

916

81,081

1,236

361,677

1,416,174

33,229

1,449,408

Profit for the year A& =
Exchange differences arising

on translation
BEREENENZR -
Reclassification to profit or loss

upon disposal of a subsidiary
HEMBARNEN 2 ER -

143,826

143,826

460

1,110

(6,601)

234

138,225

694

1,110

Total comprehensive income
for the year

EnEENELR =

143,626

145,396

(6,367)

140,029

Purchase of shares under share

award scheme
RERGZE: ARERR =
Recognition of equity-settled

share-based payments
BRNEREERIAR A =
Contribution from non-controlling

interests
FAREERTE =
Deemed partial disposal of

interest in a subsidiary
BiELEMBARD ES -
Dividend paid E {78 =
Appropriation £ =

(3172)

15,617

(50,394)

7931

(20‘00(3)
(15,617)

(50,394)

7,931

(3172
(20,000)

(50,394)

7,931

978

(20,000)

At 31 December 2010 and
1 January 2011

RIE-BETA=1-AR
—2—%-f-H 97,520

685,810

153,759

31,008

916

96,698

(50,394)

7,931

2,806

469,886

1,495,935

32,012

1,527,947

Proft for the year £ /37 =
Exchange differences arising

on translation
AERELNELZE =

(152

215,308

215,308

(152)

(13,569)

(592)

201,745

(744

Total comprehensive income
for the year
ERRERESE =

(152)

215,308

215,156

(14,155)

201,001

Purchase of shares under

share award scheme
RERNRB: AR ERR -
Recognition of equity-settled

share-based payments
EANEREERATRNTE -
Shares vested under share

award scheme
RERH &R 2 BRORN -
Contribution from

non-controling interests
FHRREEEAE -
Deemed disposal of partial

interest in a subsidlary
RiELENBARD ER -
Dividend paid B At & =
Appropriation &5 -
Acquisition of additional

interest in a subsidiary

LEGEAEN S =

(148)

(1,37M)

21,349

(19,680)

11,556

14,980

(11,054)

(502)

(43,50(-))
(21,349)

(19,680)

14,980

(148)
(63,500)

(1,37)

356

148

1,311

(19,680)

14,980

356

(43,506)

At 31 December 2011
RZF-—F+tZA=t-H 97,520

685,810

152,240

31,008

916

118,047

(58,518)

11,857

2,654

619,843

1,661,372

19,732

1,681,104
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

GERREER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 {2 =& ——#+_-HA=1—HILF/EF
B aE

Notes:

(@)

The amount recorded in the special reserve was resulted from:

(i)  the capital contribution by/distribution to Sunny Group Limited (“Sunny
Group”) in relation to the acquisitions/disposals of equity interests in
subsidiaries;

(i) the difference between the net carrying amounts of equity interests
in subsidiaries and the nominal value of the shares of their respective
holding companies arisen in share exchange transactions during the
group reorganisation; and

(i) the amount of non-controlling interests being adjusted in respect of
acquisition of additional interests in Sunny Instruments Singapore
Pte. Ltd. and deemed disposal of partial interest in Shanghai Sunny
Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd.

The statutory surplus reserve and discretionary surplus reserve are
non-distributable and the transfer to these reserves is determined by the
board of directors of subsidiaries established in the People’s Republic
of China (“PRC”) in accordance with the Articles of Association of the
subsidiaries. Statutory surplus reserve can be used to make up for
previous year’s losses or convert into additional capital of the PRC
subsidiaries of the Company. Discretionary surplus reserve can be used
to expand the existing operations of the Company’s PRC subsidiaries.

Other reserves represent enterprise expansion fund and reserve fund.
These reserves are non-distributable and the transfer to these reserves
are determined by the board of directors of the PRC subsidiaries in
accordance with the Articles of Association. Other reserves can be used
to make up for previous year’s losses or convert into additional capital of
the Company’s PRC subsidiaries.

(@)

SRR SRIRR A

() RFEEARRERA (RFEEE]) st W
EHBARBEAETIE  FEDIK

(i) KA R PR R R EDFE SR % BRI A A
BROEEHREEERABBERFREENE
BmR

(i) BUEBZETEIRITIK AR AR 2 FEIMER K
BIEHE LERTEFHBERERIAZH
7 HERh 38 2 2 FEE AR an R o

EEBRBFELRBERAKRETATREIR - 8
BREZSRHBEOFTRBRRTEARLNE ([F
B KZNMERRANESSREMNBARMNE
RANEE - EERREEIANBELFEBE
K HRA R R BMEARNEIER - HISE
HEFHARIERRARRATBENBARNERE
& o

HtFmiEeXERECRERS - RSRETH
FRYESD IR » T 855 48 22 o S5 fk g O R TR 7 i o B T U8
RANESSRIBEMERZANNETE - HitbFEEH
RRNRE EFEBRRERRARAF EHE AT
EVRRINE A o
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
GmEREREREK

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 {2 —F——F+_-A=+—HI-F/E

2011 2010
—E——F —E-FF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARET T
OPERATING ACTIVITIES K& 8
Profit before tax B AT & 7l 239,583 164,876
Adjustments for: FE% :
Share of result of an associate 7 {hE< A 7] 48 4,357 5,096
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment #3 - #22 R REITE 88,454 87,235
Release of prepaid lease payments 817 & 2k 502 502
Amortisation of intangible assets & & = # &5 3,204 3,880
Impairment losses on intangible assets 4 /2 & & & {EE518 14,531 =
Written off on intangible assets #E & E 54 3,761 =
Impairment losses on property, plant and equipment #)3 - #3238 K R R EE 1B 3,939 -
Allowance for (reversal of allowance for) inventories 15 & B & (B fH# @) 3,778 (2,273)
(Reversal of) allowance for bad and doubtful debts R (¥ @) ffs (2,173) 755
Loss (gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment
HEYIE - IR RFREREE (W) 1,741 (699)
Impairment loss on goodwill B2 & &8 4,071 8,097
Expense recognised in respect of share award scheme st A% ) B2 Eh =t 2w R BT 14,980 7,931
Loss on deregistration of a subsidiary &5 E 0B A 7] H E5 18 = 1,621
Release of deferred income & iE U A @] (434) (1,899
Bank interest income 277 % 848 A (8,979) (8,424)
Interest income from entrusted loan Z& 55 E 7 A B WA (35,235) (18,271)
Finance costs @& XA 2,982 4,129
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital
HEBSEHINKEERERE 339,062 252,556
Increase in inventories 77 &1 N (255,609) (69,917)
Increase in trade and other receivables and prepayment
B 5 I E Ath FE W GRIE K TEA ZIELE N (175,349) (74,799)
Decrease (increase) in amount due from a related party FEUEEE A £ FR IR 2 (1240) 559 (914)
Increase in amount due from an associate Ji& W B & A &) FIE 1 AN (696) (1,136)
Increase in trade and other payables & 5 & fth & {5 31 E 18 i 205,119 106,494
Decrease in amounts due to related parties &~ R8s A £+ FZIE5RH 4 (1,985) (119)
Cash generated from operations & & BB FTSIH & 111,101 212,169
Income taxes paid B 1 FT15 i 78 (38,665) (27,105)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES & ZEfBHELFHE 72,436 185,064
INVESTING ACTIVITIES ®RE&EE
Advance of entrusted loan receivables Z &t & 7 & Ug 2 I8 £V 51 (475,000) (685,000)
Purchases of property, plant and equipment B8 & #1% - # 22 :& & (169,551) (66,699)
Placement of pledged bank deposits 172 IR 1TFRK (50,020) (76,180)
Purchases of financial asset designated as at fair value through profit and loss
W AR B ABRZ SREE (84,080) -
Acquisition of additional interests in an associate W B & N 7] 58 IME = (3,085) (20,050)
Addition of intangible assets A& & & &= (2,985) (8,312)
Deposits paid for acquisition of property, plant and equipment
MEEME  HERREIN2ES (27,075) (7,235)
Receipt of entrusted loan receivables UWERZ 5L & FfE U 5118 765,000 =
Deposits paid for acquisition of prepaid lease payment
RERNESI Nz Ee (3,577) =
Interest received B Y72 48,576 21,321
Release of pledged bank deposits kB IF R T1F K 76,180 19,185
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
HEWE - W RREREHRIEA 12,838 2,018
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES
RETBRE (i) REFH 87,221 (720,952)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
GmEHEEREREK

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 #i2 =& ——#+_—-HA=1—HILF/E

2011 2010
—g——f —2-2F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR ARET T

FINANCING ACTIVITIES @& 5 E

Interest paid 2~ F &8 (2,982) (4,129)
Dividends paid 2128 (43,500) (20,000)
New bank borrowings raised #igE17EE 50,651 191,016
Repayment of borrowings EZEE (81,515) (133,611)
Purchase of shares under share award scheme RiER% (7 22 BT 2188 B B D (19,680) (60,394)
Contribution from non-controlling interests JEIZRREE & 356 978
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES @& EE it & F 5 (96,670) (16,140)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ReRE\ELEEBREMN ORL) F5E 62,987 (552,028)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 JANUARY
R—B—BWELERELEHEER 188,278 740,320
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES EX&# & 412 (14)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 DECEMBER,

represented by bank balances and cash
R+-—A=+—HWNREeRELEEER -

ENRITAEER IR S 251,677 188,278

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 3281 (M) BRA T
Annual Report 2011 €3}
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 42 = ——#+=-HA=1—HILFE

1. GENERAL

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 21
September 2006 as an exempted company under the Companies
Law Chapter 21 (Law 3 of 1961 as consolidated and revised) of
the Cayman Islands and its shares have been listed on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited with effect from 15 June 2007.
Its ultimate holding and parent company is Sun Xu Limited, a
private limited company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands.
Its ultimate controlling party is Mr. Wang Wenijian, also a director
of the Company. The address of the registered office is located
at Codan Trust Company (Cayman) Limited, Cricket Square,
Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, George Town, Grand Cayman
KY1-1111, Cayman Islands and its place of business is located at

Nos. 66-68, Shunyu Road, Yuyao, Zhejiang Province, PRC.

The Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) is principally
engaged in the business of designing, researching and developing,
manufacturing and selling of optical and optical related products

and scientific instruments.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Renminbi
(“RMB”), which is also the functional currency of the Company.

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group has applied the following new and
revised HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified

Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).

Amendments to HKFRSs Improvements to HKFRSs
issued in 2010

HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

(as revised in 2009)

Amendments to Classification of Rights Issues

HKAS 32
Amendments to HK Prepayments of a Minimum
(IFRIC) = Int 14 Funding Requirement

HK (IFRIC) — Int 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities

with Equity Instruments

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 35881 (%£M) GRAF
Annual Report 2011 3
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e RS HRER MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 #i2 =& ——#+_—-HA=1—HILF/E

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

The application of the new and revised HKFRSs in the current year

has had no material impact on the Group’s financial performance

and positions for the current and prior years and on the disclosures

set out in these consolidated financial statements.

New and revised HKFRSs issued but not yet

effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised

HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective:

Amendments to HKFRS 7

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 10
HKFRS 11
HKFRS 12

HKFRS 13
Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 12

HKAS 19

(as revised in 2011)
HKAS 27

(as revised in 2011)
HKAS 28

(as revised in 2011)
Amendments to HKAS 32

HK(IFRIC) - Int 20

Disclosures — Transfers of
Financial Assets'

Disclosures — Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities®

Mandatory Effective Date of
HKFRS 9 and Transition
Disclosures?®

Financial Instruments?®

Consolidated Financial Statements?

Joint Arrangements?

Disclosure of Interests in
Other Entities?

Fair Value Measurement?

Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income?®

Deferred Tax — Recovery of
Underlying Assets*

Employee Benefits?

Separate Financial Statements?

Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures?

Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities®

Stripping Costs in the Production
Phase of a Surface Mine?

2. BRI R
HEEA ([&H
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CHEENLE

R o

AERRBI REET BB B RS LR
HAKERANFERBEFENTHRIR KR
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B BREER

AREBEWERFRAB AT EBRMIE B RER
HFTE] RARIERI BB M SR E 2R

BRARBRELENETR
CHEY;

BRMBREER
BAMBREER
BRAMBHRELER
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F1158
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N
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BB REERE135%

BB GREAE1R
CEHEN)

BB ERIE125%
SEHEN)

BB SFEAE19%
(R=T——F&ERT)

BB GRERE2TH
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BB SR ERIE32%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e BT RS HRER M EE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 42 = ——#+=-HA=1—HIFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. F”EE
|

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs issued but not yet
effective (Continued)

U Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2011.
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013.
9 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015.
= Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2012.
9 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012.

® Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014.

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets. HKFRS 9
amended in 2010 includes requirements for classification and
measurement of financial liabilities and for derecognition.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described as follows:

HKFRS 9 required all recognised financial assets that are within
the scope of HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement are subsequently measured at either amortised
cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investments that are held
within a business model whose objective is to collect the
contractual cash flows, and that have contractual cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
outstanding are generally measured at amortised cost at the end
of subsequent accounting periods. All other debt investments and
equity investments are measured at their fair values at the end
of subsequent accounting periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9,
entities may make an irrevocable election to present subsequent
changes in the fair value of an equity investment (that is not held
for trading) in other comprehensive income, with only dividend
income generally recognised in profit or loss.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 35881 (%£M) GRAF
Annual Report 2011 3
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VI HRAR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 #i2 =& ——#+_=-HA=1—HIF/E

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs issued but not yet
effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

The most significant effect of HKFRS 9 regarding the classification
and measurement of financial liabilities relates to the presentation
of changes in the fair value of a financial liability (designated as
at fair value through profit or loss) attributable to changes in the
credit risk of that liability. Specifically, under HKFRS 9, for financial
liabilities that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss,
the amount of change in the fair value of the financial liability
that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability is
presented in other comprehensive income, unless the recognition
of the effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other
comprehensive income would create or enlarge an accounting
mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair value attributable to a
financial liability’s credit risk are not subsequently reclassified to
profit or loss. Previously, under HKAS 39, the entire amount of the
change in the fair value of the financial liability designated as at fair
value through profit or loss was presented in profit or loss.

The directors anticipate the adoption of HKFRS 9 in the future may
have impact on amounts reported in respect of the financial assets
and financial liabilities. Regarding the Group’s financial assets and
liabilities, it is not practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of
that effect until a detailed review has been completed.

2. BRI REEIBENE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

nvi\

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 42 = ——#+=-HA=1—HIFE

2.

B HmRME

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

New and revised Standards on consolidation,
joint arrangements, associates and disclosures

In June 2011, a package of five standards on consolidation, joint
arrangements, associates and disclosures was issued, including
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11, HKFRS 12, HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011)
and HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011).

Key requirements of these five standards are described below.

HKFRS 10 replaces the parts of HKAS 27 Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements that deal with consolidated financial
statements and HK (SIC)-Int 12 Consolidation — Special Purpose
Entities. HKFRS 10 includes a new definition of control that
contains three elements: (a) power over an investee, (b) exposure,
or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee,
and (c) the ability to use its power over the investee to affect the
amount of the investor’s returns. Extensive guidance has been
added in HKFRS 10 to deal with complex scenarios.

HKFRS 11 replaces HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures and
HK (SIC)-Int 13 Jointly Controlled Entities — Non-Monetary
Contributions by Venturers. HKFRS 11 deals with how a joint
arrangement of which two or more parties have joint control should
be classified. Under HKFRS 11, joint arrangements are classified
as joint operations or joint ventures, depending on the rights and
obligations of the parties to the arrangements. In contrast, under
HKAS 31, there are three types of joint arrangements: jointly
controlled entities, jointly controlled assets and jointly controlled
operations.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 35881 (%£M) GRA
Annual Report 2011 3
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VIR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 #i2 =& ——#+_-HA=1—HIF/EF

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

New and revised Standards on consolidation,
joint arrangements, associates and disclosures
(Continued)

In addition, joint ventures under HKFRS 11 are required to be
accounted for using the equity method of accounting, whereas
jointly controlled entities under HKAS 31 can be accounted
for using the equity method of accounting or proportionate
accounting.

HKFRS 12 is a disclosure standard and is applicable to entities that
have interests in subsidiaries, joint arrangements, associates and/
or unconsolidated structured entities. In general, the disclosure
requirements in HKFRS 12 are more extensive than those in the
current standards.

These five standards are effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2013. Earlier application is permitted provided
that all of these five standards are applied early at the same
time.

The directors anticipate that these five standards will be adopted
in the Group’s consolidated financial statements for the annual
period beginning 1 January 2013.

Based on the existing group structure, the application of these five
standards is not expected to have impact on amounts reported in
the consolidated financial statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 B2 = ——#+=-HA=1—HIFE

2.

SUBHmRME

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

New and revised Standards on consolidation,
joint arrangements, associates and disclosures
(Continued)

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

HKFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance for fair value
measurements and disclosures about fair value measurements.
The Standard defines fair value, establishes a framework for
measuring fair value, and requires disclosures about fair value
measurements. The scope of HKFRS 13 is broad; it applies to
both financial instrument items and non-financial instrument items
for which other HKFRSs require or permit fair value measurements
and disclosures about fair value measurements, except in specified
circumstances. In general, the disclosure requirements in HKFRS
13 are more extensive than those in the current standards. For
example, quantitative and qualitative disclosures based on the
three-level fair value hierarchy currently required for financial
instruments only under HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures
will be extended by HKFRS 13 to cover all assets and liabilities
within its scope.

HKFRS 13 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2013, with earlier application permitted.

The directors anticipate that HKFRS 13 will be adopted in the
Group’s consolidated financial statements for the annual period
beginning 1 January 2013 and that the application of the new
Standard may affect the amounts reported in the consolidated
financial statements and result in more extensive disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of
the other new and revised HKFRSs issued but not yet effective
will have no material effect on results and financial position of the
Group.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 335881 (%£M) GRAF
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 #iZ2 =& ——#+—-HA=1—HIF/E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures
required by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial measurements that
are measured at fair values, as explained in the accounting policies
set out below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value
of the consideration given in exchange for goods.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the Company
(its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the Company has the
power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity
so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective
date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements
of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with
those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are
eliminated on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented separately
from the Group’s equity therein.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TESTEE (8)

POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Allocation of total comprehensive income to non-controlling
interests

Total comprehensive income and expense of a subsidiary is
attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling
interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests having
a deficit balance (effective from 1 January 2010 onwards).

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in subsidiaries that
do not result in the Group losing control over the subsidiaries are
accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the
Group’s interests and the non-controlling interests are adjusted
to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries.
Any difference between the amount by which the non-controlling
interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration
paid or received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to
owners of the Company.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 358/ (%£M) GRAF
Annual Report 2011 %

MBARNEEmEE KA ERFEBERAR
FIBCR K JE PR g 2 - BE ML R S B BT
ERESEEEMESR (BT —FTF—A—
BHAER) °

AEEREEHBE L AT m &

AEERMBARMERERZESHY TE
BARBEREHZEWBRBRZHIE - X
AR P AR - NERE R IFERE
@2 REES T AHAE - ARRESHHE
REAEER S - KRB ZIFERER
TREDINIERBRREZAAEBERZE
MERVEENESER  YRBRNARF
PR o



89

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e VI HRAR MR
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing subsidiaries
(Continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it (i) derecognises
the assets (including any goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary
at their carrying amounts at the date when control is lost, (i)
derecognises the carrying amount of any non-controlling interests
in the former subsidiary at the date when control is lost (including
any components of other comprehensive income attributable
to them), and (iii) recognises the aggregate of the fair value of
the consideration received and the fair value of any retained
interest, with any resulting difference being recognised as a gain
or loss in profit or loss attributable to the Group. When assets
of the subsidiary are carried at revalued amounts or fair values
and the related cumulative gain or loss has been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity, the
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets (i.e. reclassified to profit
or loss or transferred directly to retained profits as specified by
applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any investment retained
in the former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is
regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for subsequent
accounting under HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement or, when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of
an investment in an associate or a jointly controlled entity.
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SUBmRME

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred in a business combination
is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the
acquisition-date fair values of the assets transferred by the Group,
liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are generally
recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value at the
acquisition date, except that:

e deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or assets
related to employee benefit arrangements are recognised and
measured in accordance with HKAS 12 Income Taxes and
HKAS 19 Employee Benefits respectively;

e liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based payment
arrangements of the acquiree or share-based payment
arrangements of the Group entered into to replace share-
based payment arrangements of the acquiree are measured
in accordance with HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment at the
acquisition date (see the accounting policy below); and

e assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale
in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale
and Discontinued Operations are measured in accordance
with that Standard.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Business combinations (Continued)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interests in the
acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-
date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed. If, after re-assessment, the net of the acquisition-date
amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
exceeds the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of
any non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of
the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (if any), the
excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss as a bargain
purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and
entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the entity’s net
assets in the event of liquidation may be initially measured either
at fair value or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate
share of the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable
net assets. The choice of measurement basis is made on a
transaction-by-transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling
interests are measured at their fair value or another measurement
basis required by another Standard.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost
less accumulated impairment losses, if any, and is presented

separately in the consolidated statement of financial position.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to
each of the cash-generating units (or groups of cash-generating
units) that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is
tested for impairment annually, or more frequently whenever there
is indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising
on an acquisition in a reporting period, the cash-generating unit
to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
before the end of that reporting period. If the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount of the
unit, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other
assets of the unit pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount
of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is
recognised directly in profit or loss in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income. An impairment loss recognised for
goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable
amount of goodwill is included in the determination of the amount
of profit or loss on disposal.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Investment in an associate

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint
venture. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not
control or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated
in these consolidated financial statements using the equity method
of accounting. Under the equity method, investment in an associate
is initially recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s
share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of
the associate. When the Group’s share of losses of an associate
equals or exceeds its interest in that associate (which includes any
long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the associate), the Group discontinues recognising
its share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised only
to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of an associate
recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised as goodwill,
which is included within the carrying amount of the investment.

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine whether it
is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the
Group’s investment in an associate. When necessary, the entire
carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested
for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets
as a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher
of value in use and fair value less costs to sell) with its carrying
amount. Any impairment loss recognised forms part of the carrying
amount of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss
is recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that the
recoverable amount of the investment subsequently increases.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Investment in an associate (Continued)

Upon disposal of an associate that results in the Group losing
significant influence over that associate, any retained investment is
measured at fair value at that date and the fair value is regarded as
its fair value on initial recognition as a financial asset in accordance
with HKAS 39. The difference between the previous carrying
amount of the associate attributable to the retained interest and
its fair value is included in the determination of the gain or loss on
disposal of the associate. In addition, the Group accounts for all
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in
relation to that associate on the same basis as would be required
if that associate had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised in other
comprehensive income by that associate would be reclassified to
profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the
Group reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to profit or loss (as
a reclassification adjustment) when it loses significant influence
over that associate.

When a group entity transacts with its associate, profits and losses
resulting from the transactions with the associate are recognised
in the Group’ consolidated financial statements only to the extent
of interests in the associate that are not related to the Group.

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for
sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a
sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This condition
is regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable and the
non-current asset (or disposal group) is available for immediate
sale in its present condition. Management must be committed to
the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a
completed sale within one year from the date of classification.

When the Group is committed to a sale plan involving loss
of control of a subsidiary, all of the assets and liabilities of
that subsidiary are classified as held for sale when the criteria
described above are met, regardless of whether the Group will
retain a non-controlling interest in its former subsidiary after the
sale.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Non-current assets held for sale (Continued)

Non-current assets (and disposal groups) classified as held for
sale are measured at the lower of their previous carrying amount
and fair value less costs to sell.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable and represents amounts receivable for goods sold
and services provided in the normal course of business, net of
discounts and sales related taxes.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods
are delivered and title has passed, at which time all the following
conditions are satisfied:

e the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant risks
and rewards of ownership of the goods;

e the Group retains neither continuing managerial involvement
to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective
control over the goods sold;

e the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

e it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the Group; and

e the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the
transaction can be measured reliably.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income from
a financial asset is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable,
which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings held for
use in the production or supply of goods or services, or for
administrative purposes, other than construction in progress, are
stated in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost
less subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of items
of property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, less their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives,
residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or
administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any recognised
impairment loss. Costs include professional fees and, for qualifying
assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the
Group’s accounting policy. Such properties are classified to the
appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these
assets, on the same basis as other assets, commences when the
assets are ready for their intended use.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant
and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised
in profit or loss.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or loss
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term. Contingent rentals arising
under operating leases are recognised as an expense in the period
in which they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into
operating leases, such incentives are recognised as a liability.
The aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction
of rental expense on a straight-line basis.

Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building elements, the Group
assesses the classification of each element as a finance or an
operating lease separately based on the assessment as to whether
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of
each element have been transferred to the Group, unless it is clear
that both elements are operating leases in which case the entire
lease is classified as an operating lease. Specifically, the minimum
lease payments (including any lump-sum upfront payments) are
allocated between the land and the building elements in proportion
to the relative fair values of the leasehold interests in the land
element and building element of the lease at the inception of the
lease.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Leasing (Continued)
Leasehold land and building (Continued)

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be made
reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted for as an
operating lease is presented as “prepaid lease payments” in the
consolidated statement of financial position and is released over
the lease term on a straight-line basis. When the lease payments
cannot be allocated reliably between the land and building
elements, the entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease
and accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in the
respective functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates) at the rates
of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the
end of reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the
date when fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items,
and on the retranslation of monetary items, are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of the
Group (i.e. Renminbi) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
end of the reporting period, and their income and expenses are
translated at the average exchange rates for the year. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity (the translation reserve).
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Foreign currencies (Continued)

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the
Group’s entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal
involving loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign
operation, or a disposal involving loss of significant influence over
an associate that includes a foreign operation), all of the exchange
differences accumulated in equity in respect of that operation
attributable to the owners of the Company are reclassified to profit
or loss. In addition, in relation to a partial disposal of a subsidiary
that does not result in the Group losing control over the subsidiary,
the proportionate share of accumulated exchange differences are
re-attributed to non-controlling interests and are not recognised
in profit or loss. For other partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals
of associates that do not result in the Group losing significant
influence), the proportionate share of the accumulated exchange
differences is reclassified to profit or loss.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets acquired
arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation on or after 1
January 2005 are treated as assets and liabilities of that foreign
operation and retranslated at the rate of exchange prevailing at
the end of the reporting period. Exchange differences arising are
recognised in the translation reserve.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily
take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended
use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets until such time
as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets
is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 42 =& ——#+=-H=1—HILFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TESTEE (8)

POLICIES (Continued)
Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable
assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching
to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic
basis over the periods in which the Group recognises as expenses
the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.
Specifically, government grants whose primary condition is that
the Group should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire
non-current assets are recognised as deferred income in the
consolidated statement of financial position and transferred to
profit or loss over the useful lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for
expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving
immediate financial support to the Group with no future related
costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
become receivable.

Retirement benefit costs
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes are

charged as an expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contributions.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 #iZ2 =& ——#+_=-HA=1—HIF/E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Taxation

Income tax expenses represent the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income because it excludes items of
income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years
and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible.
The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all temporary differences to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets
and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associate except where the Group is able to control the reversal
of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated
with such investments are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which
to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they are
expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TESTEE (8)

POLICIES (Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end
of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the
tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or
settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except
when it relates to items that are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and
deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred
tax arises from the initial accounting for a business combination,
the tax effect is included in the accounting for the business
combination.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Intangible assets
Research and development expenditures

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in
the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from development
(or from the development phase of an internal project) is recognised
if, and only if, all of the following have been demonstrated:

e the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so
that it will be available for use or sale;

e the intention to complete the intangible asset and use or sell
it;

e the ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

e how the intangible asset will generate probable future
economic benefits;

e the availability of adequate technical, financial and other
resources to complete the development and to use or sell the
intangible asset; and

e the ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to
the intangible asset during its development.

The amount initially recognised for internally-generated intangible
asset is the sum of the expenditure incurred from the date when
the intangible asset first meets the recognition criteria listed above.
Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be recognised,
development expenditure is charged to profit or loss in the period
in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-generated intangible
asset is measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses (if any), on the same basis as
intangible assets acquired separately.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FESITBEK (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
Intangible assets (Continued)

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
recognised separately from goodwill and are initially recognised
at their fair values at the acquisition date (which is regarded as
their cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with finite useful
lives are carried at costs less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation for intangible assets
with finite useful lives is provided on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.
Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price of
inventories less all estimated costs of completion and costs
necessary to make the sale.

Impairment losses on tangible and intangible
assets other than goodwill (see the accounting
policy in respect of goodwill above)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent
of the impairment loss, if any. If the recoverable amount of an
asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position when a group entity
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to
the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit
or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of two
categories, including financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss (FVTPL), and loans and receivables. The
classification depends on the nature and purpose of the financial
assets and is determined at the time of initial recognition.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TESTEE (8)

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees, points paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial asset, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt
instruments, other than those financial assets classified as FVTPL,
of which interest income is included in net gains or losses.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at FVTPL has two subcategories, including

financial assets held for trading and those designated as at FVTPL
on initial recognition.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 #iZ2 =& ——#+_=-HA=1—HIF/E

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Continued)

A financial asset may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

e such designation eliminates or significantly reduces
a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

e the financial asset forms part of a group of financial assets
or financial liabilities or both, which is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with the Group’s documented risk management or investment
strategy, and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

e it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded
derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire combined contract
(asset or liability) to be designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value, with
changes in fair value arising from remeasurement recognised
directly in profit or loss in the period in which they arise. The net
gain or loss recognised in profit or loss excludes any dividend
or interest earned on the financial assets and is included in the
‘other gains and losses’ line item in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TESTEE (8)

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
(including trade and other receivables, entrusted loan receivables,
amount due from a related party, amount due from an associate,
bank balances and cash and pledged bank deposits) are carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any
identified impairment loss (see accounting policy on impairment
loss on financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for
indicators of impairment at the end of the reporting period.
Financial assets are considered to be impaired where there is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the
estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been
affected.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

e Dbreach of contract, such as default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments; or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy
or financial re-organisation; or

e the disappearance for an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade receivables,
assets that are assessed not to be impaired individually are, in
addition, assessed for impairment on a collective basis. Objective
evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include
the Group’s past experience of collecting payments, an increase
in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the
credit period, observable changes in national or local economic
conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the
impairment loss recognised is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the
impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the exception
of trade and other receivables, where the carrying amount is
reduced through the use of an allowance account. Changes in
the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised
in profit or loss. When a trade or other receivable is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are
credited to profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and
the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment losses was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent
that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have
been had the impairment not been recognised.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. TESTEE (8)

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liability and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance
with substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and
the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instrument

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities.
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the
proceeds received, net of direct issued costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees, points paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.
Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities, including trade and other payables,
amounts due to related parties, amount due to a non-controlling

interest of a subsidiary and borrowings, are subsequently measured
at amortised cost, using the effective interest method.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the
Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred
asset, the Group continues to recognise the asset to the extent of
its continuing involvement and recognises an associated liability.
If the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group continues to
recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised
borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when,
the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or expire.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is
recognised in profit or loss.

Share-based payment transactions
Shares granted to employees

For shares of the Company granted under The Sunny Optical
Technology (Group) Company Limited Restricted Share Award
Scheme (“Restricted Shares”), the fair value of the employee
services received is determined by reference to the fair value of
Restricted Shares granted at the grant date and is expensed on
a straight-line basis over the vesting period, with a corresponding
increase in equity (share award scheme reserve). At the end of
each reporting period, the Group revises its estimates of the
number of Restricted Shares that are expected to ultimately vest.
The impact of the revision of the estimates, if any, is recognised
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income with a
corresponding adjustment to the share award scheme reserve.

3. TEEFHEK (&)

ERIA (&)
R
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmERNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 &% =

T A=t —HILEE

4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION

UNCERTAINTY

The followings are the key assumptions concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year.

Estimated impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an estimation
of the value in use of the cash-generating units to which goodwill
has been allocated. The value in use calculation requires the
Group to estimate the future cash flows expected to arise from
the cash-generating unit and a suitable discount rate in order to
calculate present value. Where the actual future cash flows are
less than expected, a material impairment loss may arise. As at 31
December 2011, an additional impairment loss of RMB4,071,000
is made to goodwill, the carrying amounts of goodwill are nil
(2010: RMB4,071,000), net of accumulated impairment loss
of RMB20,174,000 (2010: RMB16,103,000). Details of the
recoverable amount calculation are disclosed in note 16.

Estimated impairment of entrusted loan receivables

When there is objective evidence of impairment loss, the Group
takes into consideration the estimation of future cash flows. The
amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed at
initial recognition). Where the actual future cash flows are less
than expected, a material impairment loss may arise. As at 31
December 2011, the carrying amount of entrusted loan receivables
is RMB295,000,000 (2010: RMB585,000,000).

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 33588 (%£M) GRAF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

eI HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 #i2 =& ——#+_-HA=1—HIF/E

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable for
goods sold to outside customers, less returns and discount, if
any, during the year.

Information reported to the Board of Directors of the Company,
being the chief operating decision maker, for the purpose of
resource allocation and assessment of segment performance
focuses on types of goods delivered because the management has
chosen to organise the Group around differences in products.

Specifically, the Group’s operating segments under HKFRS 8
Operating Segments are as follows:

1. Optical components
2. Optoelectronic products
3. Optical instruments

Segment revenues and results

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results by
operating and reportable segment.

For the year ended 31 December 2011

Optical Optoelectronic
components products
XEEH KEER
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARBTR

5. AR 7 HEFR

WARERFARIIMEEFPHEERNE K
R EWGRIRIREE R (1A)

RERDEEDBERRAGRAAARESS
(BIXEBZERRE) MEFNER - AIER
RNMER<RE  BEhHREEEDSEEA
BAEBEETRBRIER -

BIEBBSTEREERFSH [2E DI -
NEEE B D EPI NETR

1. (BT

2. KEBEM

3. HEAEES

2 EBUYAREE

AEBREENAREDFE D HOBARE
oM e

BE-_E——&+-A=1+—RHILEE

Optical Segment
instruments total  Eliminations Total
*EES AR 8 fhx

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®BTR  ARETR  AR®TR  ARBTX

REVENUE WA

External sales MEpsHE 1,127,697 1,192,995 177,808 2,498,500 - 2,498,500
Inter-segment sales 7 S E 144,391 4,421 383 149,201 (149,201) =
Total 4258 1,272,088 1,197,422 178,191 2,647,701 (149,201) 2,498,500
Segment profit 7@ 164,341 80,964 32,218 277,523 - 277,523
Share of result of an associate 2 {hHEE AR £E (4,357)
Unallocated expenses &2 ER S (33,583)
Profit before tax 4 Al Al 239,583
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmERNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 B2 = ——#+=-HA=1—HIFE

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment revenues and results (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2010

5. RARZHER (&)

DEHBAREE

")

"

BE-T-TF+-A=t+—AIL5E

Optical Optoelectronic Optical Segment

components products instruments total  Eliminations Total
HEZH KEEm HEES DibERE s aE
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARETT  ARETT ARETT AR%Tn ARETn AR%Tn

REVENUE A
External sales SMNF$E%E 903,341 720,046 194,680 1,818,067 - 1,818,067
Inter-segment sales 7 &5 5 & 101,000 4,261 163 106,424 (106,424) =
Total 58 1,004,341 724,307 194,843 1,923,491 (105,424 1,818,067
Segment profit 2 27 134,208 37,427 34,188 205,823 (647) 205,176
Share of result of an associate DHH & 1\ A1%%E (6,096)
Unallocated expenses &2 B H % (35,204)
Profit before tax B AT& 71 164,876

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same
as the Group’s accounting policies described in note 3. Segment
profit represents the profit earned by each segment without
allocation of central administration costs, directors’ salaries,
certain non-recurring items, share of result of an associate
and finance costs. There were asymmetrical allocations to
operating segments because the Group allocates interest income,
depreciation and amortisation and loss (gain) on disposal of
property, plant and equipment to each segment without allocating
the related bank balances, depreciable assets and those relevant
financial instruments. This is the measure reported to the chief
operating decision maker for the purposes of resource allocation
and performance assessment.

Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 33588 (%£M) GRAF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e SR RMEE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 {2 — &£ ——F+_-_H=+—HIFFF

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5. AR ERER ()
INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment assets and liabilities PHEERERE

The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and liabilities AEEEAREDBEASNEEREBIN
by reportable segment: R

As at 31 December 2011 R-B——H+=-A=+—8

Assets BE
Trade receivables & 5 [E U 718
Inventories 7 &

Total segment assets 7 2P & E 2%

Unallocated assets &% Bt & &

Consolidated assets & &

Liabilities &1&
Total segment liability — trade payables
DEEREE - BHENRIE

Unallocated liabilities A D R & &

Consolidated liabilities & {E42%8

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 3 F X8R5 (%£H) HRAR
Annual Report 2011 4§




116
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e IR HRER M EE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 B2 = ——#+=-HA=1—HIFE

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5, WARDEHER (&)
INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment assets and liabilities (Continued) THEERAE (&)
As at 31 December 2010 RZBE—ZTF+-_A=+—H
Optical  Optoelectronic Optical
components products instruments Total
KB KEEMR HEER Gk
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBFT ARBF T ARBFT ARBF T

Assets EE

Trade receivables & 5 fE B 168,693 111,421 21,890 302,004

Inventories & 97,914 91,994 30,690 220,598

Total segment assets 7 28 E E 4258 266,607 203,415 52,580 522,602

Unallocated assets &2 B & &= 1,635,047

Consolidated assets #8%& & 2,057,649

Liabilities &1&

Total segment liability — trade payables

NEBELEE - EHRNFIR 164,828 101,961 33,744 300,533

Unallocated liabilities &5t & (& 229,169

Consolidated liabilities & {E#2%8 529,702

For the purposes of monitoring segment performances and REZDEREREDHBESEEIR

allocating resources between segments:

e trade receivables and inventories are allocated to respective o %%F’EWME EEFEEHSEERLENE
operating segments. All other assets are unallocated assets, EOES o 2EPE M & E IT\%HJ? FES
which are not regularly reported to chief operating decision %%@ﬁ%%ﬂ?tZﬂi DAL B EE o
maker.

e trade payables are allocated to respective operating segments. e BHENREBEIRERH ZEESHL -
All other liabilities are unallocated liabilities, which are not %%B,Hmiéja B TEHmMEZLER
regularly reported to chief operating decision maker. RERENRDEEE o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e SR RMEE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 {2 — &£ ——F+_-_H=+—HIFFF

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5. AR ERER ()
INFORMATION (Continued)

Other segment information HthpEER
For the year ended 31 December 2011 BE-Z——F+-A=+—HLEE

Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or loss:
SHEDDERE I ANTE -

Depreciation and amortisation 17 % &
Allowance for (reversal of allowance for) bad
and doubtful debts
RERERE (BERD)
Loss (gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment
HENE  BBERIEEE (Kax)
Impairment loss on property, plant and equipment
nE - BERSERESR
Impairment losses on intangible assets
BREERESR
Written off on intangible assets £/ & E#iH
Impairment loss on goodwill FE R {ERF
Share award scheme expense k{3 2Bzt 2|5
Bank interest income 817 81 A
Interest income from entrusted loan R & Z L EZEFI EYA
Allowance for (reversal of) inventories 17 &#f (M)

Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating decision

maker but not included in the measure of segment assets:
THRFELERRERMEA ENNEERRANRE -
Addition to non-current assets (note)

SEmEEERM (M)

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 3 F X8R5 (%£H) HRAR
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e P BHmERNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 B2 = ——#+=-HA=1—HIFE

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (Continued)

Other segment information (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2010

5. AR EER (&)

BE-T-TF+-A=t+—AIL5E

Optical  Optoelectronic Optical Consolidated
components products instruments Unallocated total
HEZH KEEm KBRS AR FeAE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETFT ARETFT ARETT ARETT
Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or loss:
RN BRRART ANRE
Depreciation and amortisation 47% 5 & & 70,814 15,956 4,346 - 91,115
Allowance for (reversal of allowance for) bad
and doubtful debts
AERRE (BERED) 162 620 27) - 755
(Gain) loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
HENR - BERXE (b)) BR (655) 6 (50) - (699)
Impairment loss on goodwill & HEEE 8,097 - - - 8,097
Share award scheme expense {7 285t 2I5% it 4,817 1,361 1,481 272 7,931
Bank interest income 817 8 A (6,781) (1,076) (557) (10) (8,424)
Interest income from entrusted loan 28 5 Z L& HF| 2UA (14,524) (1,811) (1,936) = (18,271)
Allowance for (reversal of) inventories
HFERE (BE) (277) (1,402) (594) - (2,273)
Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating decision
maker but not included in the measure of segment assets:
THRFREERREREBHENPEERRAANRE ¢
Addition to non-current assets (note)
FERBEEEM (MzE) 63,344 7,419 5,463 - 76,226

Note: Non-current assets excluded deposits for acquisition of property,

plant and equipment and deferred tax assets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e BTSRRI EE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 #i2 =& ——#+_-HA=1—HIF/E

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5. AR ERER ()
INFORMATION (Continued)

Revenue from major products and services FEERRBRBEKRA
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue from its major UTAEREERE EBERMBADIT
products:
2010
—T-TF
RMB’000
AR¥ETTT
Mobile phone related products &) % i 48 B8 & m 708,806
Digital camera related products £ii5 8 # 8 B8 2= & 498,380
Optical instruments ¢ 2% 22 172,751
Digital video lens £ {7 588558 50,381
Other lens sets H 1§55 116,566
Other spherical lens and plane products £ fth Bk $3 88 & F & & 70,529
Industrial endoscope L% A% 12,331
Other products E b 2 & 193,323
1,818,067

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 3 F X8R5 (%£H) HRAR
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e P BHmERNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 B2 = ——#+=-HA=1—HIFE

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (Continued)

Geographical information

5. RARZHER (&)

The Group’s operations are located in the PRC, Korea, Japan

and Singapore.

The Group’s revenue from external customers based on the

locations of goods physically delivered to and information about

its non-current assets by the geographical location of the assets

are detailed below:

ih & &

AEBORBMNPE - BB - BARRFM

o

A3 B AR ) TR S 9 S0 S B 5 51
HE PR R AT I 6 B 815 0 3
RBAERERIT

Revenue from

external customers

Non-current assets

REIIBEFHBA FIRBEE

2011 2010 2011 2010
=% -—F —T-THE | =8 —F| _—T-TF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRE AR%®TrT AT ARETT

The PRC (excluding Hong Kong) (country of domicile)
RE (NEEER) (BREE) 1,737,402 1,159,142 534,311 434,820
Japan B 279,310 246,335 7 14
Hong Kong &% 193,146 184,244 - =
Korea $2 50,262 79,051 3,249 78,842
Others E A 238,380 149,295 666 960
2,498,500 1,818,067 538,233 514,636

Note: Non-current assets excluded deferred tax assets and interest in

an associate.
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e BTSRRI EE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 #i2 =& ——#+_-HA=1—HIF/E

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5. AR EBER ()
INFORMATION (Continued)

Information about major customers EHRFEEFHNESR
Revenues from customers of the years contributing over 10% of REEEAREEHEEEBBBI0%NE P I
the total sales of the Group are as follows: AL :
2010
—T-TF
RMB’000
ARETTT
Customer A, revenue from optical components (Note 1)
AZF - REXBZHOHBA (FIFE1) 156,527
Customer B, revenue from optoelectronic products (Note 2)
BEF ' KEABEMMWA (FIF2) N/A T A
Note 1: The revenue did not contribute over 10% of the total sales of the izl : RoZT——&F - WA(EAREFEE BT
Group in 2011. THBIB10% °
Note 2: The revenue did not contribute over 10% of the total sales of the fiz¥2: R-ZT—T4& - WAGAREFEE B
Group in 2010. THBB10% o
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e P BHmERNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 B2 = ——#+=-HA=1—HIFE

6(a).

OTHER INCOME 6(a). HblUz
2011 2010
—E——F T —EF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREET T
Bank interest income 81T S A 8,979 8,424
Government grants (note) BT BI& (Ki=E) 9,786 8,717
Income from sales of moulds 4 #8 B Ut A 5,827 2,559
Income from sales of scrap materials £ BEH U A 762 584
Interest income from entrusted loans 3k B Z £ & X H I 2 U A 35,235 18,271
Rental income & WA 2,072 1,131
Others EAth 5,769 2,951
Total #2%a 68,430 42,637

Note: This relates to government grants received from the local MaE - SEIBURAE Rt 77 BT S R R DA SR 5
government unconditionally in recognition of the eminence of 2N 55 B A B T EE o RBE R O IS BT
development of new products and export business of the Group. HEE o

6(b). OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 6(b). Hittlzm K E#E
2011 2010
—B——F —T-ZF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®ET T ARETTT

(Loss) gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment

HEME  HERZE (BE) la (1,741) 699

Net foreign exchange loss JMNE 518558 (5,600) (642)

Loss on deregistration of a subsidiary & &0 M8 A 7 8 &2 = (1,621)

Allowance for (reversal of allowance for) bad and doubtful debts

RIBEREE (B EER) 2,173 (755)

Others Hfth (12) -

Total 48%8 (5,180) (2,319)
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 #i2 =& ——#+_-HA=1—HIF/E

7. FINANCE COSTS 7. BB R A
2011 2010

= —T-TF

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR ARETT

Interest on: A T3S BEHFE
Bank borrowings wholly repayable within five years

ARAFAEBEENRITEE 2,972 3,473
Bank borrowings not wholly repayable within five years

TERAFAEBEENRITEE - 656

Amount due to a non-controlling interest of a subsidiary
FEASTBfT B8 A R FEFE AR A 2 5K 1B 10 =
2,982 4,129

8. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 8. FIEHBxX

2011 2010
—F——%F —T-FF
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTFR ARETT

PRC Enterprise Income Tax # B {2155

Current tax BIHAF18 39,741 26,430
(Overprovision) underprovision in prior years
BEFE GRREREB) BHETRE (326) 210
39,415 26,640
Deferred tax (note 19) ELERE (FizE19) (1,577) 11
37,838 26,651
Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China on Enterprise RIEPZEAREMBECEMERE ([RERT
Income Tax (the “EIT Law”) and Implementation Regulation of JEE]) REEMETOEE GG - & BT
the EIT Law, the tax rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1 BAREANEEE ST N\F—H—HE
January 2008 onwards, except as described below. £25% ¢ METILEBRIN o

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 338/ (£M) RAF
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 B2 = ——#+=-HA=1—HIFE

8. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued) 8. fii5#%iBxx (&)

Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Optics”) and Ningbo
Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd. (“Ningbo Instruments”) were approved
as Hi-Tech Enterprises and entitled to a preferential tax rate of
15% for three years with effect from 1 January 2010.

Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific Instrument Co., Ltd. (“Sunny
Hengping”) and Ningbo Sunny Automotive Optech Co., Ltd.
(“Sunny Automotive”), domestic limited liability companies, were
approved as Hi-Tech Enterprises with preferential tax rate of 15%
for three years commencing on 1 January 2011.

Sunny Optics (Zhongshan) Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Zhongshan”) and
Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. (“Sunny Opotech”) were
established as sino-foreign equity joint ventures with manufacturing
operation and established in coastal economic open zone in the
PRC with applicable EIT tax rate of 25%. Sunny Zhongshan and
Sunny Opotech were approved to be exempted from EIT for
two years starting from their first profit making year, followed
by a 50% tax relief for the next three years (“Tax Holidays”).
Sunny Zhongshan was under 50% relief for both years ended
31 December 2011 and 2010. Sunny Opotech was under 50%
relief for year ended 31 December 2010. Sunny Opotech was
approved by local tax authority as Hi-Tech Enterprises and entitled
to a preferential tax rate of 15% for the year ended 31 December
2011.

No charges to Hong Kong Profits Tax for both years has been
made in the consolidated financial statements as the Group has
no assessable profit arising from Hong Kong for both years.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates
prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 #i2 =& ——#+_-HA=1—HIF/E

8. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued) 8. fii5#%iBxx (&)

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit before FRBBIE X RERES 2 B W &R IR
tax per the consolidated statement of comprehensive income as Blm A BRGNS -
follows:
2011 2010
—2——F —E-TF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T ARETTT
Profit before tax K& Al 7 239,583 164,876
Tax at PRC EIT tax rate of 25%  BI{> 3 FriSH A & H25% 59,896 41,219
Tax effect of share of result of an associate 7 {2 N Rl & 2 MIEH 2 1,255 1,274
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax purpose
ARG X 2 R & 10,050 2,818
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax purposes #Ri Ut A BT 75 22 & (166) -
Tax effect of concessionary tax rates under Tax Holidays
EMBANEAHEBEZHBZE (1,486) (9,674)
Tax effect of preferential tax rates for certain subsidiaries
ETHBARNREEZHBTE (39,172) (14,320)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised 7 & 7R %1 18 [E518 & Tl 155 =7 2 4,659 3,194
Utilisation of tax losses not previously recognised &R 5 Bl AR FERA T B & 18 (649) (1,000)
Tax effect of withholding tax on undistributable profits of PRC subsidiaries
BB A RIAR D B s R RN IE R 2 = (738)
Withholding tax levied X #1%{18 = 738
Tax effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries operating in other jurisdictions
REMEREBRCLNMBARNTRARR 2 HBTE 3,777 2,930
(Overprovision) underprovision in prior years BEFE (BFEEME) BETE (326) 210
Income tax expense for the year & RS FI S 37,838 26,651
Details of deferred taxation and unrecognised temporary difference IR FE T T8 2 R R SR T B = 5B 0 5E 1B IR R A B
are disclosed in note 19. 119 o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmERNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 B2 = ——#+=-HA=1—HIFE

9.

10.

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 9. F N F
Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging (crediting): FREMEHBR (GEA) ATEIA -
2011 2010
—E——F —E-TF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARETTT
Directors’ emoluments (note 12) E=8<& (FizE12) 6,017 6,491
Other staff’s salaries and allowances £ fth & T4 & ERL 335,349 271,685
Other staff’s discretionary bonuses Hfth 8 TH) YIS IEAL 43,529 36,647
Other staff’s contribution to retirement benefit scheme
HAth 8 THY R KA FIET B3 23,032 19,698
Other staff’'s share award scheme expense Hth & T &I {7 #EE) =1 2% 13,699 6,843
Total staff costs B T ik ZAN42%8 421,626 341,364
Auditor’s remuneration 1ZZEN & 2,389 2,441
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment #13 « #23 KR EITE 88,454 87,235
Release of prepaid lease payments 8171 & f2ER 502 502
Amortisation of intangible assets (included in research and
development expenditure)
BEESRE (BEXARELRERAX) 3,204 3,880
Release of deferred income i & Uz A # 0] (434) (1,899)
Allowance for (reversal of) inventories (included in cost of sales) (note)
FERE (BE) (BEREERAR) (M) 3,778 (2,273)
Note: Reversal of allowance for inventories was recognised because of Mzt : ARERBRBXER HCOHERESBERE
subsequent usage.
DIVIDENDS 10. R &
2011 2010
—B——F —T-ZF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®ET T ARET T
Dividends recognised as distribution during the year: FRNAER D IR HIAZ S
2010 final dividend — RMB0.0435
(2010: 2009 final dividend — RMB0.0200) per share
—Z-TFRERE - BRARK0.04357T
—E-TF  _TTNFREAKRE — AR%0.02007T) 43,500 20,000

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 33588 (%£M) GRAF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

eI HRR MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 #i2 =& ——#+_-HA=1—HIF/E

10. DIVIDENDS (Continued)

11

Subsequent to the end of reporting period, a final dividend of
HK$0.087 per share, equivalent to approximately RMB0.071 per
share, amounting to a total of RMB71,000,000 (2010: HK$0.051
per share, equivalent to approximately RMB0.0435 per share,
amounting to a total of RMB43,500,000) has been proposed by
the directors and is subject to approval by the shareholders in
the annual general meeting. The final dividends proposed after
the end of reporting period has not been recognised as a liability
at the end of reporting period.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share for both periods is
based on the profit for the year attributable to the owners of
the Company and the weighted average number of shares of
965,377,000 (2010: 978,117,000). The number of shares for
both years have been arrived at after eliminating the shares of
the Company held under the share award scheme as detailed in
note 306.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on the
profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company. The
weighted average number of ordinary share for the purpose
of diluted earnings per share for the current year increases by
approximately 8,946,000 (2010: approximately 4,855,000) to
approximately 974,323,000 (2010: 982,972,000). The calculation
of diluted earnings per share for both years have included the
effect of certain unvested awarded shares under the Company’s
share award scheme since their vesting would result in a decrease
in earnings per share.

10.

11.

rRE (&)

R EHRE - EFE3 KT S R0.087
BT (HERARK0O7TIT) AEARE
71,000,0007T (= & — & 4 : & j0.051/%
TT () F R A R ¥0.04357T) & £ AR #
43,500,0007T) BIREARR B « MHEEBERER
BRFBFARSIE - BN MEHAREBIRAT
RAREIAR B W KRR IR E AR ABAE -

BRER

ZRERENERELRRFNDIREAR
A B3R A = 0 A M IR () b A S 19 2R
965,377,0000% (== —Z 4 : 978,117,000
) FHE - ZMEFENBRDH B LSRR
B 2R A8 (RIS SN KTEES6) A
ARBBDEFH -

BREERANAEDNERARRRRRIENS
FRBEMNEE - ARFTEARAFENSIREE
2N B 3 18 AR b0 T 15 E3E 10 498,946,000
(= Z — Z F: 44,855,0000%) & %
974,323,000f% (= Z —Z 4 : 982,972,000
B - ZMEFENSREERFNFGED S
FEARRIRMDEEGTEIT B HEREBAR
SERBROSEHERBIBOHTE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IS ERER MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 B2 = ——#+=-HA=1—HIFE

12. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEE’S REEREEMNS
EMOLUMENTS
The emoluments of the directors on a named basis are as BHREDNEEMESOWTAT
follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2011
BE F——F1_H=1—HIFF

Wang Wenjian T X &

Ye Liaoning £E=E

Sun Yang %%

Sha Ye

Chu Peng Fei Richard e
Liu Xu 2178

Zhang Yuging RRE

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 32 X285 (£H) HRAT
Annual Report 2011 &%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e ISRk MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 #i2 =& ——#+_-HA=1—HIF/E

12. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEE’S R.EERESMHNE ()
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

Retirement
Salaries benefit
and other scheme
Fees benefits Bonus  contributions  Share award Total
Hek RIRTER
e Hih M TEAL BES Rt 228 ek

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTE AREBTT ARETT ARBTT ARETT ARETR

(note)
(Bt =T )
For the year ended 31 December 2010
BAFE_T—FFL_f=+—HIFE
Wang Wenjian X% - 622 1,157 18 419 2,216
Ye Liaoning &= - 520 801 30 223 1,574
Sun Yang &% - 413 688 34 223 1,358
Xie Minghua #tBEE - 120 203 - - 323
Wu Jinxian R E - 120 167 14 223 524
Sha Ye /i - - - - - -
Shao Yang Dong AR - - - - - -
Michael David Ricks - - - - - -
Chu Peng Fei Richard &7 - 28 - - - 28
Liu Xu 2118 - 85 - - - 85
Zhang Yuging K& E - 85 - - - 85
Chang Mei Dick 5k - 128 - - - 128
Koji Suzuki $2R&= - 170 - - - 170
- 2,291 3,016 96 1,088 6,491

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 338/ (£M) RAF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IR HRER M EE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 B2 = ——#+=-HA=1—HIFE

12.DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEE’S
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

RESEREENE (&)

The five highest paid individuals of the Group included 3 (2010:
3) directors for the year. Details of their emoluments are set out
above. The emoluments of the remaining 2 (2010: 2) highest paid

ARERAEFENRIEAESTFMALERE=
FEFR(ZZ-ZTF: =8) HMEeFEH
MREX - HBAME (ZZ2—ZF  BR) &S

individuals were as follows: FMALTHMESWT ¢
2011 2010
—E——F —E—ZF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARBFIT

Employees & &

— salaries and other allowances — & & E fib 285 774 677
— bonuses (note) — 4L (Bi5E) 1,137 1,171
— retirement benefit scheme contributions — R KT8 FIET 214 5% 42 40
— share award — f&f7 22} 799 489
2,752 2,377

Their emoluments were within the following basis: HENMESSEENT :
2011 2010
—E——F —E-TF
No. of No. of
employees employees
BEAE EE AZK
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7t Z2,000,000/8 7T 2 2

RRERN - NEBEWERAZ &K= HMA T
(BEESEREER) INME  (EAZFEEM
A AR S EER RS ERBEBAE
RBE_E——F+-A=+—HIEFE -
—REE(ZZE—ZF: =F) REME AR
#166,0007T (ZZ—ZF : AR¥170,000
JT) °

During both years, no emoluments were paid by the Group to the
five highest paid individuals (including directors and employees)

o

as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office. In the year ended 31 December
2011, 1 (2010: 3) director waived emoluments of RMB166,000
(2010: RMB170,000).

Note: The performance related bonus payment is determined by MIsE : HBETATBHTMEESREASERS
HMRFENREET TR RAQH
AR B 4R B i T AI5% ©

remuneration committees based on the Group’s performance
for each financial year and subject to a maximum of 5% of
consolidated profit attributable to owners of the Company.
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e RS HRER MR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 #i2 =& ——#+_—-HA=1—HILF/E

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13.¥% - #8B R&E

Machinery Fixtures
and and
Freehold production Motor office  Construction
land Buildings  equipment vehicles  equipment in progress Total
KAERE KRR BRR
tith BF EERE RE BAERE ERIE @t

RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RVMB'000  RMB'000
ARRTT  ARETRT ARETE ARETT ARETR ARETR ARET:

COST B A&

At 1 January 2010 R=E—2F—F—H 19,975 147,956 516,167 7,399 94,001 14,730 800,228
Additions RE 379 391 20,293 1,040 6,456 39,355 67,914
Transfer &5 - 2,346 42,090 1,567 2,962 (48,965) -
Reclassification £ 548 = = (239) - 239 - -
Disposals {f & - - (4,818) (714) (4) - (6,003)
Exchange realignment 5hE ;3% (81) (144) (146) (1) 6] 2) (377)

At 31 December 2010 and 1 January 2011
RZE-ZTF+-A=T—H

k=Z2—%—-f—H 20,273 150,549 573,347 9,291 103,184 5118 861,762
Additions RE - 946 107,782 1,781 8,060 56,146 174,715
Transfer &5 - - 37,001 196 3,894 (41,091) -
Reclassified as held for sale
ENHBARELE (20,133) (26,062) = = - = (46,195)
Disposals (H& - (647) (26,603) (367) (1,093) (911) (29,621)
Exchange realignment S 5% (140) (2,286) (326) 91) (129) (2,021) (4,993)
At 31 December 2011
W-E——&+-A=+—H - 122,500 691,201 10,810 113,916 17,241 955,668

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
AND IMPAIRMENT

ZEHEREE

At 1 January 2010 R=E—ZF—F—H - 39,768 225,108 4,967 44177 - 314,015
Charge for the year £RX i = 8,806 61,785 1,121 15,523 = 87,235
Eliminated on disposals & & 3 - - (3,805) (608) 271) - (4,684)
Reclassification £/ 48 - - (122) - 122 - -
Exchange realignment 51 8% - (11) (50) (1) ) = (63)

At 31 December 2010 and 1 January 2011
R-T-FE+-A=1-BR

—T—%—-H-H - 48,563 282,911 5,479 59,550 - 396,503
Charge for the year FRX - 8,055 63,618 1,555 15,226 = 88,454
Eliminated on disposals ! ¥ 8 - (340) (13,363) (349) (990) - (15,042)
Impairment loss recognised in the year
RERANRERE - 3,939 - - - - 3,939
Reclassified as held for sale BB ARZELE = (6,980) = = = = (6,980)
Exchange realignment JNE 7% - (174) (108) (86) (128) - (496)
At 31 December 2011
RZE——F+=A=1+—H - 53,063 338,058 6,599 73,658 - 466,378
CARRYING VALUES [

At 31 December 2011
RZE——F+ZHA=1—-H - 69,437 358,143 4,211 40,258 17,241 489,290
At 31 December 2010
R-ZE-—SF+-F=1+—H 20,273 101,986 290,436 3,812 43,634 5,118 465,259
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e BT RS HRER M EE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 42 = ——#+=-HA=1—HIFE

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13. %% - #88 k& 1E (&)

(Continued)

The above items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated
on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as

follows:

Freehold land Nil
Buildings 20 years
Machinery and production equipment 5to 10 years
Motor vehicles 4 to 5 years

Fixtures and office equipment 3 to 10 years
During the year, the Group intended to dispose the freehold land
and building in Korea. The directors conducted a review of the
Group’s building and determined that the building was impaired,
with reference to the disposal value of the building disclosed in
note 25. Accordingly, impairment loss of RMB3,939,000 has
been recognised in respect of the building, which are used in the
Group’s optical component segment. The recoverable amount of
the relevant asset has been determined on the basis of the fair
value less cost to sell.

LAY - HERRERBERBREREINE
THEE AT AEPRETTIE -

KA ZERE T i
B 204
WA 2 A EE AR A 52104
B 4E54F

RIS N 3ZE104
FR - AEEREESURER KA FEEST
HRAEF - K2R IS ENEFTHE
BE EFUAEEEFTETEHLER
FRE - Bt BRAEFHEERBREESE
A AR®3,939,0007T * R EEEFHR A
SENABEZHEBHE c FREEMAE
WeBERARBERHEEXNTNETEE °

The carrying value of properties shown above comprises: Lt ERREEAEKAT
2011 2010
—E2——F —
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARETFT
Freehold land and building outside Hong Kong
FBHERIAINKAEE L 0 R ET - 46,010
Other buildings on land held under medium-term lease outside Hong Kong
BRPEEORBEBAIMIEN M L FHEF 69,437 76,249

At 31 December 2010, the Group had pledged the freehold
land and building which have an aggregated carrying amount
of approximately RMB46,010,000 to secure general banking
facilities granted to the Group. In 2011, as described in note
25, the Group entered into a contractual agreement with an
independent third party to dispose the freehold land and building
on 30 December 2011, and the pledged freehold land and building
with a carrying value of RMB39,215,000 is reclassified as asset
classified as held for sale at the year end. Details of borrowings
are set out in note 28.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 35881 (%£M) GRAF
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MN-_Z—ZTFE+_-_A=+—0 AEBEEHK
WA WRET  RAKRBAENAA
R #46,010,0007T * AERAEEES —
MIRTTEE - R=ZF——F * #HWH 25
Pt AEBEBREBIE=HEIMNAHW
F R E——E+-A=+HEEKA
¥R REF  MEEBNERAAEARKE
39,215,000 T K A ¥R+ 3t RIEFREFERE
MABADERAFELEZEE - (EEFFE
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 #i2 =& ——#+_=-HA=1—HIF/E

14. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

4. FESHEE

2011 2010
—E——F —E-TF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARET T

Analysed for reporting purpose as: RO HTLAT :
Current assets &) & & 502 502
Non-current assets JEENE & 18,256 18,758
18,758 19,260

The amount represents the payments for leasehold interests in
land situated in the PRC and held under medium-term leases.

AR B AL R B A TP EARR KO P i

RENES -

15. GOODWILL 15. 5 &
2011 2010
—F——F —EFF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T ARETTT
COST H A
At 1 January and 31 December ®—A—BEk+—-A=+—H 20,174 20,174
IMPAIRMENT & {&
At 1 January »—H—H 16,103 8,006
Impairment loss recognised in the year Z84F € HE R BY R EE 18 4,071 8,097
At 31 December W+ A =+—H 20,174 16,103
CARRYING AMOUNTS FREE
At 31 December R+ =A=+—H - 4,071

During the year ended 31 December 2011, the Group recognised
an impairment loss of RMB4,071,000 (2010: RMB8,097,000) in
relation to goodwill arising on acquisition of Sunny Hengping.

BE-FT——H+t-A=+t—HLEFE &
EEHUWERFET EREZNRERES
BAEARBEL071,000T (ZE—ZF: AR

#.8,097,0007T) °

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 358/ (£M) GRAF

Annual Report 2011 %%



134

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRMHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 42 = ——#+=-HA=1—HIFE

15. GOODWILL (Continued)

16

The main factor contributing to the impairment of the cash-
generating unit was the delay of new product line for the optical
components product. No write-down of the carrying amounts of
other assets in the cash-generating unit (“CGU”) was necessary.
The goodwill is included in the operating segment of “optical
instruments” disclosed in note 5.

Particulars regarding impairment testing on goodwill are disclosed
in note 16.

IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON
GOODWILL

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill set out in
note 15 has been allocated to an individual CGU, including one
subsidiary in “optical instruments”, Sunny Hengping. The carrying
amounts of goodwill (net of accumulated impairment losses) as
at 31 December 2011 allocated to Sunny Hengping is nil (2010:
RMB4,071,000).

The basis of the recoverable amount of Sunny Hengping and its
major underlying assumptions are summarised below:

The recoverable amount of this unit has been determined based
on a value in use calculation. That calculation uses cash flow
projections based on financial budgets approved by management
covering a five-year period, and discount rate of 15.1% (2010:
14%). Sunny Hengping’s cash flows beyond the five-year period
are extrapolated using a zero growth rate. This growth rate is based
on the management’s best estimation. Other key assumptions
for the value in use calculations relate to the estimation of cash
inflows/outflows which include budgeted sales and gross margin,
such estimation is based on the unit’s past performance and
management’s expectations for the market development.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 35881 (%£M) GRA
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15.

16.

B ()

ReELBN ((ReELSBM]) RENE
ERREHREELETHERNNEE
meomMREELBEMNEMEENREERA
OB - FEEAR B AN S ERN [ EE
2| EEDERF -

BRAmERENHANFERERHE6 -

I R R R

BETRERR  [E15hMEEEE N
EREEEEN AP RE—EERFETF
EER [N BER | EBNWBEM - HEZT
——F+ A=t HOELRFTEFESR
MEEEREE (KR RREEE) BT (=
=—Z4F : AR¥4,071,0007T) °

5318 R as H) ] e B & B RE R
REABRBALNT -

MEREE

bt BAr AT Bl & BB IR A E AR E AR E
Ee Wt FEERRESREB|AMNSE - ZE
BREREEEI EN A FHMBTER - I
BFMERISA% (ZE—FF : 14%) © 3¢
FELESNREREAAFHEUTER
EHE EHMRERRBEEEEXEEA
RikE - ZREREEFENHMBRRR
FREGEHEEEENENRBENRS R
A/ B ZEARBREZEMNBEN
EENEEEHMSMNERBHRETH -
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED

17.INTANGIBLE ASSETS

e VIR MR

31 DECEMBER 2011 #Z—&——F+—-H=+—HIFFZE
17 E8FEEE

Development

costs Patents Total
BB R AR SR et
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETIT ARET T
COST A
At 1 January 2010 R—ZE—ZT5—H—H 2,439 15,941 18,380
Addition R E 8,312 — 8,312
Exchange realignment 9N 58 %& (65) = (65)
At 31 December 2010 and 1 January 2011
R_E—ZEF+_A=+—HEK=_Z—F—H—H 10,686 15,941 26,627
Addition A E 2,985 = 2,985
Written off 4 (8,761) = (3,761)
Exchange realignment 9N 582 (770) - (770)
At 31 December 2011 A= ——F+-_A=+—H 9,140 15,941 25,081
AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT i#84 & B &
At 1 January 2010 A - —ZF—F—H - 3,434 3,434
Charge for the year A - 3,880 3,880
At 31 December 2010 and 1 January 2011
REB—ZFF+_A=+—HBK_ZF——F—HF—H - 7,314 7,314
Charge for the year R - 3,204 3,204
Impairment loss recognised J{E &5 12 FE 2 9,140 5,391 14,531
Exchange realignment 9N %8 = ()] 3)
At 31 December 2011 R—ZE——F+_-_A=+—8H 9,140 15,906 25,046
CARRYING VALUES BRTE&E
At 31 December 2011 RA=—ZE——F+=-A=+—8” = 35 35
At 31 December 2010 A—ZE—ZFF+-_A=+—H 10,686 8,627 19,313

Development costs are internally generated and the patents are
purchased as part of business combinations.

Development costs will commence amortisation over its useful lives
once the development costs are available for use in production
while the patents have finite useful lives and are amortised on a
straight-line basis over 3 to 8 years.

FBERASABEL - MEMERERES
BHH—EO MBS

— B R T] FR AEE T BE E E
ERRAEH FAERAKRABERR] RS
BiH - WIRERANSESFAEE -
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 B2 = ——#+=-HA=1—HIFE

17.INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued) 18 LEE (&)

The development costs are attributable to the three projects
regarding the development of new products carried out by a
subsidiary, Power Optics Co., Ltd. ("Power Optics"). One of
the projects has been completed during 2011. However, the
potential buyer terminated the provisional sales contract of the
relevant products with Power Optics in November 2011 and no
new buyer could be identified by Power Optics subsequently.
Therefore, the management assessed there is no future economic
benefit generated from this project and the development cost of
the project was fully written off by RMB3,761,000. At the end
of year, the management conducted feasibility study for the
remaining projects. The study showed that the future economic
benefits generated from these projects are uncertain. Therefore,
an impairment loss of RMB9,140,000 was made on the remaining
development costs in the year ended.

During 2011, the Group recognised a full impairment loss of
RMB5,391,000 (2010: nil) in relation to patent owned by a
subsidiary, Jiangsu Sunny Medical Equipments Co., Ltd. The
main factor contributing to the impairment of the intangible asset
was that the sales of products related to the patent did not get
satisfactory response from market and was below management's
expectation.

The recoverable amount of the cash generating unit containing
the intangible asset has been determined based on a value in use
calculation. That calculation uses cash flow projection based on
financial budgets approved by management covering the period up
to the useful life of the patent, and discount rate of 15.1% (2010:
14%). Other key assumptions for the value in use calculations
relate to the estimation are based on the unit's past performance
and management's expectations for the market development.
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mItmhEXEREHERNEREESR -
Eit - EREFE - WIEE WEEEEMR
REEERZ - HRAZERAUARES, 761,000
TEREMHE - RERK EEEBHHMBEE
TRIITHEMRSE - ARKRA - ZFBEEEN
RREEMN W THEE - Bt - BHEZF
[ - st E MR KA EL A R#9,140,0007T
B REREE -

RZZT——F  XEERMBARNIEET
EEEWMERAREENENERBES
B A RK53891,0000 (Z T —FF
D) ZEBREEREMNEZERRAEZEF
HEEMEEREMISRARE - BER
EEErTEE -

HEEEFEENRSELBN KBS
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 #iZ2 =& ——#+—-HA=1—HIF/E

18.INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE

18. REEE R A WAER

2011 2010

—g—-§&  -—T-T%

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥T T ARBFIT

Cost of investment in an associate unlisted A FE_F Hilk e A TR & K A 23,135 20,050
Share of post-acquisition losses &1 U iE 1 E518 (9,453) (5,096)
13,682 14,954

As at 31 December 2011, the Group held approximately 30.85%
(2010: 26.16%) interest in Visiondigi (Shanghai) Technology
Co., Ltd. (EBEFEBEEMERAR]) (“Visiondigi’) which was
acquired on 4 January 2010 at a consideration of approximately
RMB20,050,000. The Group acquired additional 4.69% interests
on 1 May 2011 at a consideration of approximately RMB3,085,000.
Visiondigi engages in manufacturing and selling of closed circuit
televisions.

Included in the cost of investment in an associate is goodwill of
RMB11,171,000 arising on acquisition of an associate in 2010.
In the opinion of the directors, after the acquisition by the Group,
Visiondigi would develop new products and new market channel
in the future years and therefore no impairment loss is provided
for the year ended 31 December 2011 and 2010.

HEZT——F+=-A=+—H ~"EEH
BELERERBERMBRAR ([ LEEE])
#930.85% (ZZT—ZF : 26.16%) Mt
SR -_E—ZF—ANBUOARE
20,050,0007cEI B EE - REER=Z —
—FHh H—HUHARKES,085,0007THE
U B BE SN .BO% MR 25 » BB BRI BRI RS
BARMAEERNE o

REGERRZERAFBER-_ZE—FTF
= s B — %“AﬂiﬁﬁimﬁﬁAE%
11,171,0007C - EFRE - LERZERE
B W B A R AR R FE B E m R M5
RiE MBEZZ——FR-ZT—ZEF+=
A=+—HLFEWEREEIE -
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e P BHmRHE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 &2 =& ——

(Continued)

The summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s

associate is set out below:

Fr—HA=1—HIFFE

18.INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 18. R E NI ER

(&)

BRAARSEBZRRNUMBERESINDT

2011 2010

—E2——fF —ZE-TF

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARMET T ARET T

Total assets A2 & &= 58,349 34,987

Total liabilities B &858 46,086 15,020

12,263 19,967

Group’s share of net assets of associate ZN5 B fE (LB & A7) & E/FE 3,783 5,223

Year ended Year ended

2011 2010

BE—2——F ®BZ_T-TF

LHFEE IEFE

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET T ARETTT

Revenue HA 54,481 18,780

Loss for the year 4 R &8 15,699 19,480

Group’s share of loss of associate for the year 25 B F A fE(L % & A 7] E518 4,357 5,096
19. DEFERRED TAXATION 19. IE FE B 18

For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated statement HEEMERARNESME @ B TELER

of financial position, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities
have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred tax

balances for financial reporting purposes:

BRIETIARERDITAT -

HREEMBBECKES - (FRB®RE BN

2011 2010

—B——fF —ZT-TF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T T ARETIT

Deferred tax assets &R H & &= (1,137) (873)
Deferred tax liabilities #E L 1E & & 5,595 6,908
4,458 6,035

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 358/ (%£M) GRAF
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 #i2 =& ——#+_—-HA=1—HILF/E

19. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities (assets)

recognised and movements thereon during the current and prior

EEHIE (8)

EERNIERLERAAE (BE) RAFM
RISEEEEHMT

years:
Fair value Allowance on
adjustments  Undistributable inventories
on business  profits of PRC and doubtful
combination subsidiaries debts Others Total
REBEHN = N FER
ARERE ADBEER REERE Hith &t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARETTT ARETT ARBTFT ARETT
At 1 January 2010 R=Z—2F—H—H 1,698 6,333 (585) (1,422) 6,024
(Credit) charge to profit or loss (note 8)
REZT (GTA) Mk (H5Es) (385) (738) - 1,134 11
At 31 December 2010 and 1 January 2011
mf%f%¢+*ﬂ:+fa
—T—%—-H—-H 1,318 5,595 (585) (288) 6,035
(Cred|t) charge to profit or loss (note 8)
REEF (BT A) 1k (M) (1,313) - (414) 150 (1,577)
At 31 December 2011
RZE——F+_A=+—H - 5,595 (999) (138) 4,458

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unused tax
losses of approximately RMB55,184,000 (2010: RMB39,142,000)
available for offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of such losses in both 2011 and
2010 due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. The tax
losses arising from PRC subsidiaries of RMB19,525,000 (2010:
RMB12,441,000) can be carried forward for five years and will
expire during 2012 to 2016. Other tax losses may be carried
forward indefinitely.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has deductible
temporary differences of approximately RMB1,348,000 (2010: nil)
in respect of impairment losses. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in relation to such deductible temporary difference as
it is not probable that taxable profit will be available against which
the deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

RMER AEBEBARFEAFREEEL
AR #55184,000L (ZE—ZFF: AR
#539,142,0007T) F3 1A 4K 88 K oK% # - i
EA*;E/E%‘J E 5K T8 Wﬂﬁﬁ?ﬁ:i‘é__
FRIZE-ZEFHNZEEERRELENIE
BE - FEMNBRRAEELENTEBEA
R #19,525000c (ZE—FF: AR
12,441,00070) AT A F AR - WK =
T _—FE T XFHH HtHIAEIE
A R [R B4t o

R|EHR - NEBERRERBERES AR
EREZRHARK1,348,000C (Z T —F
FF) o ENAREH BRDUE M AR H 7]
MRERZ5E WY ERZF AT RE
BIERBRLEHIREE °

A
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 42 = ——#+=-HA=1—HILFE

20.

21.

INVENTORIES 2078
2011 2010
—E2——F —T-ZF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMET T ARBTT
Raw materials R## 102,260 62,110
Work in progress £ 5 36,523 48,465
Finished goods 24X fh 333,556 110,028
472,339 220,598

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

NEZREMEBRREREANS

=+

AND PREPAYMENT FHIE
2011 2010
—g——% -—zT-T%
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®ET T ARBFIT
Trade receivables & 5 fE W A 432,791 306,584
Less: allowance for doubtful debts & : RER& (2,363) (4,580)
430,428 302,004
Bill receivables fEURZ=1% 139,744 114,489
Other receivables and prepayment £ fth & U 5008 [ FB A5 2R 57,054 37,878

Total trade and other receivables and prepayment

B 5 R H A E YR IE RIE R SR IE A 5R 627,226 454,371

The Group allows a credit period from 60 to 90 days to its trade
customers. The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables
net of allowance for doubtful debts presented based on the invoice
date at the end of reporting period.

AEBERTESHEF0RE0HNEER -

AT RRHRERRERE

I~

HEJNE SR

WokIE (R RAREE) HIRRER DA

2011 2010

—E——F —E-TF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T T AR¥ETTT

0-90 days 0Z90H 418,385 289,114
91-180 days 91 HZE180H 9,873 12,001
Over 180 days 180H A L 2,170 889
430,428 302,004

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 358/ (%£M) GRAF
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 #i2 =& ——#+_—-HA=1—HILF/E

21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

AND PREPAYMENT (Continued)

Ageing of bill receivables at the end of reporting period is as

NEFREMERREREN

A (&)

RBEPRNERZEREDNTAT :

follow:
2011 2010
—E——F —E-FF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARETT
0-90 days 0£90H 136,720 92,367
91-180 days 91 HZ=180H 3,024 22,122
139,744 114,489

Before accepting any new customer, the Group has assessed
the potential customer’s credit quality and defined credit limits of
the customer. Limits attributed to customers are reviewed once
a year. 97% (2010: 96%) of the trade receivables that are neither
past due nor impaired have the best credit attributes assessed
by the Group.

The Group has made specific allowance for certain receivables
which are past due but with ageing less than 365 days based on
the evaluation of collectability of each receivable and provided fully
for all receivables over 365 days because historical experience
is such that receivables that are past due beyond 365 days are
generally not recoverable.

After assessment of impairment on individual balances, included in
the Group’s trade receivables are debtors with aggregate carrying
amount of RMB12,043,000 (2010: RMB12,890,000) which are
past due at the end of the reporting period but not considered
impaired. The Group does not hold any collateral over these
balances. The average age of these receivables is as follow.

BEMERAFELN  ASEFHEERFW
EEEERHEATEELR - FFFEZ KX
EFEFEELR BREXANESEOHTRE  97%
(ZZ—ZF : 96%) ME 5 EUGRIEMR KRB
HIERE  ERATARES -

AEBEFHSEWFENTYE S  ®E
T 381 HA {B BR #% “T 8 3B 365 B A FE U I8 1E
FrRIEE AR BIEBATAR  aBRBEA
365A MW HRIE —MEEWE - HAEE
BBt A B AR 8365 H M e I IAEH 2
B -

LA ER AR EE - AEE 2B F K
BEERRE RS BEHNEKRZEREZ
EARK12,043,000C (ZZE—ZF : AR
#12,890,0007T) + M % & BR 3R I £E 4R =3 R
B - AEBEWE Ll B R FF A E K
R o ZEEWGRIEFIRRAT o
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 #,%

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due

but not impaired

Fr—HA=1—HIFFE

21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
AND PREPAYMENT (Continued)

IR ()

NEBEZREMEBERREREN

SRR EERENE S BEIERR

2011 2010

—E——F —E-FF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥T R ARBTIT

91-180 days 91 HZ180H 9,873 12,001

Over 180 days 180H A £ 2,170 889

Total 45t 12,043 12,890
Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts REERERT

2011 2010

—2——F —TFF

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET T ARET T

Balance at beginning of the reporting period ¥4 A1) 4 &4 4,580 4,439

Impairment losses recognised on receivables B F&2H) & Uk 2k 18 5 (E &5 18 1,192 863

Amounts written off as uncollectible #i$5 4% U 6] 7 Z 1B (44) (614)

Impairment losses reversed Jil B 518 # @] (3,365) (108)

Balance at end of the reporting period %5 #i R 45 &4 2,363 4,580

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts made for the year
are individually impaired trade receivables with a balance of
RMB2,363,000 (2010: RMB4,580,000) which might be in financial
difficulties. The Group does not hold any collateral over these

balances.
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2. EXEFEWFIE

22. ENTRUSTED LOAN RECEIVABLES

23

During the vyear, the Group entered into entrusted loan
arrangements with banks, in which the subsidiaries acted as the
entrusting parties to provide funding to specified borrowers. All of
the entrusted loans are current and due within one year, bearing
fixed interest rates ranged from 5.5% to 12.0% (2010: 4.6% to
17.5%) per annum.

At 31 December 2011 and 2010, no entrusted loan receivables
have been past due or impaired. In the opinion of the directors, the
entrusted loan borrowers have good credit quality and accordingly,
no impairment is made.

The entrusted loan receivables of RMB150,000,000 and
RMB50,000,000 (2010: RMB510,000,000 and nil) are secured
by pledges of lands and bills receivables which have been
endorsed by the borrowers to the Group respectively. The
remaining receivables of RMB95,000,000 (2010: RMB75,000,000)
are covered by guarantees made by the related companies of the
borrowers. At the date the consolidated financial statements are
authorised for issue, nil (2010: approximately RMB275,000,000)
has been repaid.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS/BANK
BALANCES

Bank balances, represent saving accounts and deposits, carry
interest at market saving rates at 0.50% (2010: 0.36%) per annum
while pledged bank deposits carry fixed interest rate of 3.25%
(2010: 2.25%) per annum. Pledged bank deposits represent
deposits pledged to banks to secure banking facilities granted to
the Group. Pledged bank deposits have been pledged to secure
short-term bank loans and they are therefore classified as current
assets and will be released upon the settlement of relevant bank
borrowings.

23

FR - AEERBITILETERTH - &
FIBARIEAZFA @ MEFEERARGE
ME - FTENZAERANBARR—FRA
BlH BN F5.5%%212.0% (Z T — T ¢
4.6%ZE17.5%) HEEFFEGE °

RZE——FR T —ZFTFF+A=1T—
B WEZTERERFIBEE @ HAIRE -
EERE EAEFERAEBRINEE
Bx - Bt - WEELRE -

Z 7t B HPE W sk 1B A R #150,000,0007T &
AR #50,000,000t (ZE—FF : AR¥
510,000,000t R ZE) HAlB T HRERAR
MAEEBSENREKEEEBIEER - 8T
HY JE U 38 A R #695,000,0007C (Z &2 — %
F : AR#75,000,0007T) & RAHEBEA
RIFTIEERIRRE - RERE SRR AETIE
H WREEEAREBE(ZZ—ZF: OA
R #275,000,0007T) °

BIEARITIFRRITAER

IRITRABIERERS RFEH  180.50% (=
T —TF :0.36%) 0% HE T RE R
X B BHEHRTERINEEFMNXR
3.25% (ZZE—ZF :2.25%) - BIEIFRT
BRIEAEBAERERFITHEMMARIT
EIFOFHR - BEIFRITHERE R AE
REHRTET  BEMEIEARBEE -
WA B BRI TR BT & MRERIKR o
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25

AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT
OR LOSS

During the year ended 31 December 2011, the Group entered
into several contracts of structured deposits with banks. The
structured deposits contain embedded derivatives which were
not closely related to the host contract. The entire combined
contracts have been designated as at financial assets at FVTPL
on initial recognition. The return and principal were not guaranteed
by the relevant banks and the return was determined by reference
to the performance of certain government debt instruments and
treasury notes. The expected return rate stated in the contracts
were ranged from 2.3% to 5.1% per annum.

In the opinion of the directors, the fair value of the structured
deposits at 31 December 2011 approximated their principal
amounts, and the fair value of the embedded derivatives is
insignificant. All the structured deposits have been settled after
the reporting period ended 31 December 2011 at their principal
amounts together with returns which approximated the expected
return.

ASSET CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR
SALE

T A=t —HILEE

24. FINANCIAL ASSETS DESIGNATED AS 4. EE A%

25,

s

RBE-ZTE——F+=-A=+—HIEFE"
REBEBITEHRETEBETRELN - Z
SEBUHETRESEEIEOTERABAR
AMTETH - 2HEHENENTERRD
BERBEARBFABENEREE - BH
PITTRBWREFIARS - Mk RIRIEE T
BREHEIARBEESANRBETE - &4F
WIBHFRFZEN T2.3%E5.1%2H °

EEZRA RE——F+-A=1—
%Eﬁ m&ﬁfﬁ IREHE  RAITE
TEMRAAEBHRIEE RBEE-FT——

FHt_A=T—BLBEHHER - FEEHE
HERAEREFEREERENREE W
[E]

TERBFFELHEZEE

2011 2010

—g—-—% -—zT-T%

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥ET T ARBFIT

Property, plant and equipment ¥ % - #23 & & & 39,215 =

The Group has entered into contractual agreement with an
independent third party at 30 December 2011 to dispose
the freehold land and building in Korea at a consideration of
RMB39,215,000. The transaction is completed subsequently to
the end of the reporting period.

The freehold land and building have been pledged to bank to
secure bank loan granted to the Group. The bank loan was repaid
upon the completion of the disposal subsequent to the end of the
reporting period.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 358/ (%£M) GRAF
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260. E5 R EMENSFIE

26. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

27

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables presented

based on the invoice date at the end of reporting period.

RBEHRENEEBNE HENRENR

AT e

2011 2010
—EB——F —TZF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T ARBTTT
Trade payables & 5 & {5018
Within 90 days 90H LA 447,662 283,481
91 to 180 days 91 HZ=180H 22,636 16,397
Over 180 days ##180H 597 655
Total trade payables & 5 & {7k 18 42 %8 470,895 300,533
Payable for purchase of property, plant and equipment
BEWZE MBS RRBEMNFIE 2,515 3,769
Staff salaries and welfare payables fEff & T & KEF 73,408 62,673
Advance from customers & F B 3% 13,061 9,227
Value added tax payables and other tax payables
JE ST BT K H A FE S A 18 12,675 5,404
Deferred income #EIEH A - 1,000
Others Hftt 26,116 15,077
127,775 97,150
598,670 397,683

AMOUNT DUE TO A NON-
CONTROLLING INTEREST OF A
SUBSIDIARY

The amount at 31 December 2011 and 2010 is unsecured and
bears fixed interest rate at 2% per annum. The amount at 31
December 2010 was repayable in 2011. A supplementary contract
was signed during the year to extend the repayment term to be

repayable in the year ended 31 December 2012.

27.%1#%9‘%’&%#?%5&%%%7\

R=B——R=F-2F+=A=1—H

BB SRIB AR AELR - W B E F M E2%5t
B RIE—ZTFF+-_A=+—HHOENK
HER_F——FHEHE BRAMUGHERSF
W] UBEEHREREHE_T——
F+_A=t—BLFE-
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 B2 = ——#+=-HA=1—HIFE

28. BORROWINGS 28. 88
2011 2010
- —T-FF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMEF T ARBTTT
Secured bank loans B iR1TE K 79,634 112,960
Carrying amount repayable: B8 & HERE{E :
On demand or within one year 2 Z3ksk—F R 62,416 87,548
More than one year, but not exceeding two years
BB —FETBBME - 6,452
More than two years, but not exceeding five years
BB E TR A F 12,818 14,502
Over five years LA F 4,400 4,458
79,634 112,960
Less: Amounts due within one year shown under current liabilities
B RBAEE N —FAIENESRE (62,416) (87,548)
17,218 25,412

The exposure of the Group’s fixed-rate and variable-rate
borrowings and the contractual maturity dates are as follows:

AEBEEEMERAIZNENEERR RS
WEIRBEREWT :

2011 2010
= —FFF
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR ARETTT

Fixed-rate borrowing: EEFEEE :

Within one year —F A 50,193 66,404
More than one year, but not exceeding two years
i —FETEBME - 998
50,193 67,402
Variable-rate borrowing: P ZF|EEE :
Within one year —F A 12,223 21,144
More than one year, but not exceeding two years
i —FETBEMRE - 5,454
More than two years, but not exceeding five years
HAMFETBERAF 12,818 14,502
Over five years AF A 4,400 4,458
29,441 45,558
Total &&fF 79,634 112,960

As at 31 December 2011 and 2010, the Group has variable-rate
borrowings which carry interest at prevailing market rate of 5.61%
(2010: 5.38%) per annum.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 33588 (%£M) GRAF
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28. BORROWINGS (Continued)

During the year, the Group obtained new loans bearing variable-
rate interest of RMB1,430,000 (2010: RMB32,726,000) and
fixed-rate interest of RMB49,221,000 (2010: RMB158,290,000).
The loans bearing variable-rate interest of RMB20,984,000
(2010: RMB15,000,000) and loans bearing fixed interest rate
of RMB60,531,000 (2010: RMB90,886,000) have been repaid
during the reporting period. The proceeds were used to finance
the Group’s daily operations.

The weighted average effective interest rates (which are equal
to contractual interest rates) on the Group’s borrowings are as

8.8 (&)

RER  AEBEFSEAIEZNERGTBHNIE
AARME1,430,000. (ZZE—ZF: AR

#32,726,0007T) RIEEEFEF EHNHE
AANRH®E49,221,000 (ZFE—FF : AR
#5158,290,0007T) ° R A B KT E W E
RAR#20,984,000C (ZZE—ZF : AR
#15,000,0007T) R IZE E F E 5 B0 E HK

AR #60,531,000C (ZZ—ZTF : ARK
90,886,0007T) ERNMREHRNIEE - FTISH
HAREAEER BT LE

AEEEEOMETHEENE GASRA
HRE) T

follows:
2011 2010
—E——F —E—EF
Fixed-rate loan [EFEFIZEER 4.47% 1.80%
Variable-rate loan A & | R B 5.61% 5.38%

The Group’s borrowings that are denominated in currencies other
than the functional currencies of the relevant group entities are
set out below:

AEBAREESEERNGEEEUINER
SHENEEHINT

2011 2010

—E——F —E-TF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥T T ARBTTT

Japanese Yen (“JPY”) H 3,208 4,664
United States (“USD”) 357t 45,079 67,227
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29. SHARE CAPITAL 29. g A<

Number
of shares Amount Equivalent to
KRGEE ¢ HER
HK$’'000 RMB’000
FABT ARBTTT
Authorised: J&TE :
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each as of
1 January 2010, 31 December 2010 and 31 December 2011
R-2-TF-A—0 —2-BF+-A=t-8
RZZ——F+ZA=+—HEREEC.1EILALME 100,000,000,000 10,000,000
Issued & fully paid: 2317 R &2 ¢
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each as of 1 January 2010,
31 December 2010 and 31 December 2011
R-_E—TFE—F—H —ZT—ZTF+-A=+—H
R-—E——#+-A=1+—BEREME0O.IETHLEE  1,000,000,000 100,000 97,520

30. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group
will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the
return to shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and
equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged
from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt, which
includes the borrowings disclosed in note 28, net of cash
and cash equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising issued share capital, retained profits and
other reserves.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure on a
semi-annual basis. As part of this review, the directors consider
the cost of capital and the risks associates with each class of
capital. Based on recommendations of the directors, the Group
will balance its overall capital structure through the payment of
dividends, new share issues and share buy-backs as well as the
issue of new debt or the repayment of existing debt.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 335881 (%£M) GRAF
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31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a. Categories of financial instruments

N.E2MTAE

a. 2RTESE

2011 2010
g -—zT-T7
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR ARETT

Financial assets & @£ &
Loans and receivables (including cash and cash equivalent)

BERkEWHIE (BREREeMRSEFEIER) 1,206,355 1,297,970

FVTPL

BERANER AR 84,080 =
1,290,435 1,297,970

Financial liabilities & &t 8 1&

Liabilities measured at amortised cost IRE HK AT ER B & 672,443 508,523

Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group’s financial instruments include trade and other
receivables, entrusted loan receivables, amounts due from (to)
related parties, financial assets at FVTPL, amount due from an
associate, pledged bank deposits, bank balances and cash,
trade and other payables, amount due to a non-controlling
interest of a subsidiary and borrowings. Details of the financial
instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The risks
associated with these financial instruments include market risk
(foreign currency risk, other price risk and interest rate risk),
credit risk and liquidity risk. The policies on how to mitigate
these risks are set out below. The management manages and
monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

There has been no significant change to the Group’s exposure
relating to financial instruments or the manner in which it
manages and measures the risks.

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2011, the Group’s maximum exposure to
credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group due
to failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties is
arising from the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position.
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BEREE - 2R T ANFISHNEBM
deoBREFeRTAEENRAREED
BREE (SNERER - EARR R R EE
%) FERRMEBE SRR - REZ
FRBNBRFIINTX - EHABRER
REEEMERZFRR - BEKLFRE
BRI o
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31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

N.ERTHE (&)

b. Financial risk management objectives and b. MXEREEBZERBER ()

policies (Continued)
Credit risk (Continued)

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management of the
Group has delegated a team responsible for determination of
credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures
to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue
debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual debt at the end of the reporting period
to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for
irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors of the
Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is significantly
reduced.

Before accepting any new entrusted loan borrower, the Group
assesses the credit quality of each potential entrusted loan
borrower.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are banks with high credit ratings.

Other than concentration of credit risk on liquid funds which
are deposited with several banks with high credit ratings, the
Group has concentration of credit risk as 11% (2010: 8%) and
41% (2010: 28%) of the total trade receivables was due from
the Group’s largest customer and the five largest customers,
respectively. The head office of the largest customer is located
in PRC and its principal activities are providing telecom
solution services including establishing telecom networks.

The Group also has concentration of credit risk on its entrusted
loan receivables as 32% (2010: 10%) and 100% (2010: 50%)
of the total entrusted loan receivables was due from the
Group’s largest entrusted loan borrower and the five largest
entrusted loan borrowers, respectively. The borrowers are
PRC private entities from different industry sectors, such as
construction, logistics and manufacturing. The credit risk on
entrusted loan receivables is limited by the security pledged
to the Group or the guarantee granted to the Group by related
companies of the borrowers.
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31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS NEMIAE ()
(Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and b. B¥EKREEEERBER (&)

policies (Continued)
Market risks

The Group’s activities expose it primarily to the market risks
of interest rate risk and foreign currency risk. Market risk
exposures are further measured by sensitivity analysis. Details
of each type of market risks are described as follows:

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in relation
to bank deposits (see note 23 for details of these deposits)
and variable-rate bank borrowings (see note 28 for details
of these borrowings). It is the Group’s policy to keep its
borrowings at floating rate of interests so as to minimise the
fair value interest rate risk.

The Group is also exposed to fair value interest rate risk in
relation to fixed-rate bank borrowings (see note 28 for details
of this borrowing), entrusted loan receivables (see note 22
for details of these receivables), pledged bank deposits (see
note 23 for details of these deposits) and amount due to a
non-controlling interest of a subsidiary (see note 27 for details
of this balance). The Group currently does not have interest
rate hedging policy. However, the Group monitors interest
rate exposure and will consider hedging significant interest
rate exposure should the need arise.

The Group’s exposures to interest rates on financial liabilities
are detailed in the liquidity risk management section of this
note. The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of floating interest rate in
Korea with the effective interest rate of 5.61% per annum
(2010: 5.838% per annum) arising from the Group’s KRW
denominated borrowings as at 31 December 2011.

% [ %

AEEEHBNEEM SRR SN EER
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31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS M.EMIE (&)

(Continued)

b.

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based
on the exposure to floating interest rates from variable-rate
bank borrowings at the end of each reporting period. The
analysis is prepared assuming the bank borrowings at variable
rates outstanding at the end of each reporting period were
outstanding for the whole year. A 50 basis point increase or
decrease is used to present the reasonably possible change
in interest rates at the year end.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/lower and
all other variables were held constant, the post-tax profit for
the year ended 31 December 2011 would decrease/increase
approximately by RMB131,000 (2010: RMB202,000).

The sensitivity analysis on the exposure to cash flow interest
rate risk of bank deposit is not performed as the management
considers the exposure to these risks is insignificant.

Other price risk

The Group is exposed to other price through its investments
in debt securities classified as financial assets designated at
FVTPL. The management considers the other price risk is
insignificant and therefore no sensitivity analysis on such risk
has been prepared. However, the management will closely
monitor such exposure and consider hedging such exposure
should the need arises.

Foreign currency risk

The Group undertakes certain foreign currency sales and
purchases, which expose the Group to foreign currency risk.
Certain of the Group’s bank and cash balances, trade and
other receivables, trade and other payables and borrowings are
denominated in currency other than the functional currency of
the relevant group entities and expose to such foreign currency
risk. The Group manages its foreign currency risk by closely
monitoring the movement of the foreign currency rate.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 335881 (%£M) GRAF
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31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS NEMIAE ()
(Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and b. B¥EKREEEERBER (&)
policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued)

Foreign currency risk (Continued)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currency

TSR (&)

SME B (48D

AT RASERRERRAINEES

denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the BEEREKABENREE
end of the reporting period are as follows:
Assets Liabilities
BE =K

2011 2010 2011 2010
—2—-% -T-TF —B——% -T-If
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBTIT ARMT T ARETTT
USD =7t 252,785 190,768 96,899 120,596
JPY H 4,469 5,360 4,064 5,218
Euros (“EUR”) BT ([BT ) 2,773 1,999 - -
HKD &7t - 14,544 8 -

Sensitivity analysis

The Group is mainly exposed to fluctuation in USD, JPY, EUR
and HKD against RMB.

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a 5%
change in respective functional currencies against the relevant
foreign currencies. The sensitivity analysis includes only
outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items
and adjusts their translation at the year end date for a 5%
change in foreign currency rates.

2

BREE DT

G

AEENTEEBRMKESET  HE - B
TERBTTE AREHERKE

TR AR B RS ) A X ARRISN
T/ B E5%E M BRUE « BUBE AT
EBENRBHOINEHERE AR
A T 7 8 4 R 4 5 S 659 1
HBE -
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31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis (Continued)

A (negative) positive number below indicates a (decrease)
increase in post-tax profit where the respective functional
currencies strengthen 5% against the relevant currencies.
For a 5% weakening of the respective functional currencies
against the relevant currencies, there would be an equal and
opposite impact on the post-tax profit.

N.ERTHE (&)

. BBERBEEEERBEK (&)

TSR (&)
FREDH (&)

T (B8 EBRERZEEE LA
B W TH{E5 %M & B B & A OBl )
EIER - HEWEEE L EEERR
1B5% @ RI@HRHRENEFHERN

=40
72—

Profit for the year

FERRER
2011 2010
—E——F —T—EF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARBTIT
USD (Note) 7T (FizE) (6,625) (2,983)
JPY H (17) (7)
EUR BT (118) (85)
HKD 77t = (618)

Note: This is mainly attributable to the exposure to bank balances,
outstanding receivables and borrowings denominated in
foreign currency of USD at the year end.
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31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS NEMIAE ()
(Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and b. B¥EKREEEERBER (&)

policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk

The Group has net current assets amounting to approximately
RMB1,151,900,000 at 31 December 2011 (2010:
RMB1,031,273,000), and has low exposure to liquidity risk
of being unable to raise sufficient funds to meet its financial
obligations when they fall due.

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate by the management to finance the Group’s
operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash
flows.

The following tables detail the Group’s remaining contractual
maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities based on the
agreed repayment terms. The table has been drawn up based
on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based
on the earliest date on which the Group can be required
to pay. The tables include both interest and principal cash
flows. To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the
undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate as at the
end of reporting period.

RBETERE

ARER-F-——F+-A=+—8H
MENE EFELN A AR,151,900,000
T (ZE—FF : AR®1,0381,273,000
L) MEAREEREEMERBEISES
BRAEENRSESRKRAEER -

REERDECRR AEEEENGE
REBABRAREANEENASEFE
HE REAKEMZEES LRER

ERTIRBENTE -

TRFANERNGREEBROAKEIE
TESRMBENFRBASOHR - TR
BASEHARERKEZESRAENTR
BEHNEEARTRESRABRS ARG
R HENERASHESRE - WA S
MERZBNE  ARFTRSBHEE
HBEPROFEGFE -
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31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

Liquidity tables

N.ERTHE (&)
b. HEEBEEEERKE (8)

B Ez AR (&)

MEBEEIIR

Weighted
average 1 year Total
effective Less than 3 months to undiscounted Carrying
interest rate 3 months to 1 year 5years cash flows amount
ik B =f8A AFBERE
(L Yilk =EAR E-Ff -FEIf¥ mEAE BREE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETT ARETRT ARETR ARETR
As at 31 December 2011
R—F——FfZf=1—H
Non-derivative financial liabilities
e smaR
Trade and other payables
B REMEM A - 587,637 - - 587,637 587,637
Amounts due to related parties
FERBEA LB - 4,665 - - 4,665 4,665
Amount due to a non-controlling
interest of a subsidiary
FERHIE 2 Al R B R R 2.00% 507 - - 507 507
Borrowings fg & 4.89% - 65,469 21,288 86,757 79,634
592,809 65,469 21,288 679,566 672,443
As at 31 December 2010
R-F-FF+=ZA=1—H
Non-derivative financial liabilities
ETEERER
Trade and other payables
B 5 KA RN - 388,426 - - 388,426 388,426
Amounts due to related parties
EREEALRE - 6,650 - - 6,650 6,650
Amount due to a non-controlling
interest of a subsidiary
FEfTH B A P IE R B 2 TR 2.00% 487 - - 487 487
Borrowings £ & 3.25% - 89,807 29,782 119,589 112,960
395,563 89,807 29,782 515,152 508,523

The amounts included above for variable interest rate
instruments for non-derivative financial liabilities is subject
to change if changes in variable interest rates differ to those
estimates of interest rates determined at the end of the
reporting period.
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31. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

c. Fair value

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities is
determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing
models based on discounted cash flow analysis.

The directors of the Company consider that the carrying
amounts of all financial assets and financial liabilities recorded
at amortised cost in the consolidated statement of financial
position approximate their corresponding fair values.

N.ERTHE (&)

TREERETBABNAABERITARER
DT RREEBENTAETE -

ARBEERR/NERA MBI R I EHAK
AOERWFAAECREE R SR B EREER
HRRERE

32. COMMITMENTS 32. A IE
2011 2010
—2——F —
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBTF T
Capital expenditure in respect of acquisition of the following assets
contracted for but not provided in the consolidated financial statements
ERTHERNGEMBERRBEHEERRB TIEENERAX
— Property, plant and equipment — #2£ - #25 &i% 75,855 10,558

As at 31 December 2011, the Group had expenditure contracted
for but not provided in the consolidated financial statements in
respect of the acquisition of land use right in RMB2,386,000
(2010: nil).

R-E——F+-_A=+—H A&EEHR
WL REEE T HNELRNEREE
BHmERAEEDR ST AR 2,386,00070

—E-TE:F).
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33. OPERATING LEASES 33 K&EHL

The Group as lessor AEBEREHBEA

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has contracted with RIFERR  AEEEH TIARRKERS
tenants for the following future minimum lease payments: RIFRER AR A BT ¢

2011 2010
—B——fFf —TEF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARET T
Within one year —F R - 609
In the second to fifth year inclusive £ _ZFHFERN (BEEERSE) - 521
Over five years AF A - 173
- 1,303
Rental income represents rentals receivable by the Group. Leases HeWAEREENERES - HAOLERS
are negotiated for an average term of 2 to 20 years with fixed R FHHEBACE-TF  HHESE
rentals. The Group has entered into a contractual agreement with ENE - RNZT——F+=ZH=+H K&
an independent third party on 30 December 2011 to dispose the BEBYE=ZFFIE0HE ARZ2F—

freehold land and building on 7 February 2012 as disclosed in
note 25. As a result, the Group has terminated the above lease
contract with tenant before 31 December 2011.
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33. OPERATING LEASES (Continued)

. gg%&&*ﬂ?ﬁq (nﬁ)

The Group as lessee AEBEREEA
2011 2010
—B——F —E-TF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARBTF T

Minimum lease payments under operating leases recognised
in profit or loss

RIS ERNELERHRERS MK 9,117 8,196

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitments for
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating

RBERR - AEERBETAIMBELEED
LIS MR PR B2 AR ARRE Y R M R K&

leases in respect of premises which fall due as follows: BERSEAFEENT
2011 2010
—E——F —E-TF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%T T ARBTIT
Within one year —F A 6,180 7,938
In the second to fifth year inclusive E-EFHER (2EEEMRE) 2,278 7,934
8,458 15,872

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group
for premises used for production and operation. Leases are
negotiated for a term of 1 to 5 years and rentals are fixed over
the relevant lease term.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

REHONARAEERBIELEEREELZ
MERMNNES - BOKEER L - HEA
—EhF  MESKABEHEHPABEETE -

RIREFEE

2011 2010
—E——F —E-FF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBTTT
Retirement benefit scheme contribution made during the year
FRRRENETEIHE 23,089 19,794
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34. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

35.

(Continued)

The employees of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries are members
of a state-managed retirement benefit scheme operated by the
local government. The subsidiaries are required to contribute a
specified percentage of their payroll costs to the retirement benefit
scheme to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with
respect to the retirement benefit scheme is to make the specified
contributions.

The Group also participates in a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (“the MPF Scheme”) established under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Ordinance in December 2000 for the Group’s
Hong Kong employees. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group, in funds under the control of
trustees. For employees who were members of the MPF Scheme,
the Group contributes 5% of relevant payroll costs to the scheme
and subject to a maximum of RMB829 (equivalent approximately
to HK$1,000) per month, which contribution is matched by the
employee.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(@) Names and relationships with related parties during the
years are as follows:

Name Principal activities

2% TERH

4 RRBAETE (&)

ARETENEARNEEC 2 M BA
REMNBREERAKEMNE - ZFWBQ
FIZAB TERABERER D LK RIBER
BB ET BB R - REBR ZBRKEF
R — B ERRZA B ERHER -

AEETATRRESGN_ZZTZTF+_HA
IRIR 58 B A FE 2 5t &I R B BRI A 58 H1 1 2
EeEtd ([RESFE))  BESHENE
EBVRAKBEE  FHRRHEERAERE
MES - ARERS RBEESFEKENER
B ZBH & AS %A% B R - RS
A ARES297T (#FM1,000787T) » i
BN EFRBHER -

BEEALRS

(a) FREEALTEBRHEBEEALIZBR
M

Relationship

Bi&

Sunny Group Limited (“Sunny Group”)
RFEEERAR ([HRFEE])

Ningbo Sunny Electronic Limited
(“Ningbo SST”)
ERRTEFARNA ([BRFATRR])

Yuyao City Urban Fanxing Electrical
Appliance Factory (“Fanxing”)
BRIk R E B AR ([ €5 ])

Investment holding

AR

Manufacture and sale of
telescopes and riflescopes
HERHEERGEREES

Manufacture and sale of
hardware and plastic
components

EERHELSREBZH

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 33588 (%£M) GRAF
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A substantial shareholder of the Company
with significant influence on the Group

ARAWEERR 2 — (HXKEAR
BATEN)

Controlling interest held by a close family member
of the Company’s director and ultimate
controlling shareholder, Mr. Wang Wenjian

ARRESRRBERRR
EXEREORRRERES

Company controlled by a close family
member of the Company’s director,
Mr. Wu Jinxian

ARAEEREBE R E M BAEHIH R A
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35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(@) Names and relationships with related parties during the

years are as follows: (Continued)

Name

&R

Principal activities

FTEEH

BEEALTRS (&)
(a) FHABEATEBREBEA L ZBE
Wmr (&)

Relationship

BE

Yuyao City Xingbang Optoelectronic
Instruments Company Limited
(“Xingbang”)

pkmEAKEEFARLDE ([HF])

Yuyao City Xingli Optics Instruments
Factory (“Xingli”)
gRpk T B e 2 E iR ([ # )

Yuyao City Jiahua Optoelectronic
Components Factory (“Jiahua”)

Bk ER MM ([EE])

Shanghai Shuangquan Scientific
Instruments Company Limited
(“Shuangquan”)

PEEENMBERERAR ([£E])

ERRFEMERAF
(“Sunny Machinery”)
ERBTERRER AR ([F2FHM])

Visiondigi (Shanghai) Technology
Co., Ltd. (“Visiondigi”)
FERERBERMERAR ([ HERE])

Mr. Suzuki Koji

RAEZ

Manufacture and sale of parts
for optical instruments

EEREELBERDM

Manufacture and sale of parts
for optical instruments

HEREELBERPM

Manufacture and sale of parts
for optical instruments

HERHE XD EREIT

Distribution and sale of scientific
instruments
o HTNHE R 2R

Manufacture and sale of
telescopes and riflescopes
HEREEEREG RHESR

Manufacture and sale of parts
for optical instruments

EERHEADESRDH

Manufacture and sale of
closed circuit television

HETHERRER

TEH

Company controlled by a close family
member of the Company’s director,
Mr. Wu Jinxian

ARREEREE R E T BRMEHH R

Company controlled by a close family member
of the Company’s director, Mr. Ye Liaoning

AATEFERE LS ERFEHNAT

Company controlled by a close family member
of the Company’s director and ultimate
controlling shareholder, Mr. Wang Wenjian

AAREERGERERBRFR TN ERE
i g5 ezl l:OYNG]

Controlling interest held by a close family
member of the shareholder of Sunny
Hengping with significant influence on the Group

RTEYESRFLRERERES
(HEEERFEAYEN)

Controlling interest held by a close family member
of the Company’s director and ultimate
controlling shareholder, Mr. Wang Wenjian

ARREERGERERBRFR TN ERE
AR R R

Controlling interest held by a close family
member of the Company’s director,
Mr. Ye Lianing with significant
influence on the Group

ARRESERER O RBEAERES
(HASEAREATEN)

An associate of the Group

AR E DA

Non-controlling interest of Sunny Japan Co., Ltd.
RFARKA GHIEERER
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 B2 = ——#+=-HA=1—HIFE

35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(b) Transactions with related parties:

B.EAEALTRSR (&)

(b) BEEALRS :

2011 2010
—B——fF —ZE-TF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBTTT
Sales of goods (Note 1) $4&EE & (MizE1)
S Bh Y B2 11,565 10,110
Visiondigi /& E#2 5,753 2,646
Ningbo SST %)% 5 F % 2,543 7,358
Shuangquan & 1,190 1,204
Xingbang (Note 3) #F (FfzE3) - 637
Xingli 257 - 1
21,051 21,956
Purchase of raw materials (Note 1) 8 8 Rk (FizE1)
BB 17,527 14,472
Visiondigi +/&Ei#2 5,791 2,218
Ningbo SST )i 3¢ FEH% 3,371 10,673
Xingli #2537 481 777
Sunny Machinery &5 H#H 20 147
Xingbang (Note 3) B (FfE3) - 5,290
Fanxing (Note 3) &5 & (FffE3) - 772
Jiahua £ - 21
Shuangquan & = 12
27,190 34,382
Disposal of property, plant and equipment (Note 1)
HEYE - MR R (M)
Ningbo SST %)% 5 FHH¥ - 6
Property rental expenses (Note 2) ¥ % & x H (FizE2)
Sunny Group 32 F5&E 4,449 4,214
Processing charge and other expenses (Note 1)
MIBAREMRS (MizE1)
Sunny Machinery %% 2,504 2,936
Ningbo SST 2 32 FRHE 20 -
2,524 2,936
Interest expense (Note 4) A 25 (MzE4)
Mr.Suzuki Koji $5 K% — 10 -

Notes:

(1) The transactions were entered into in accordance with the terms
agreed by the relevant parties.

(2) The property rental expenses were charged based on the terms
agreed by the relevant parties.

(8) Xingbang and Fanxing are not considered as related parties
during the year ended 31 December 2011 because Mr. Wu
Jinxian has resigned as the director of the Company during the
year ended 31 December 2010.

(4) The interest expense was charged based on the terms agreed
by relevant party.

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 33588 (%£M) GRAF
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 #i2 =& ——#+_-HA=1—HIF/E

35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS BEEALRSE (F)
(Continued)

(c) At the end of reporting period, the Group has the (c) RBEEWAR  FEMEBEALHNEK

following significant balances with related parties:

BRI -

2011 2010
—E2——F —E-TF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREET T
Current assets: Jn BN & -
Amount due from a related party JEUF8E8 A £
Ningbo SST )% 5 FEHY 367 926"
Amount due from an associate [&JH & A &)z 18 1,832* 1,136*
Current liabilities: B A& :
Amounts due to related parties FETEEE A L3
Ze A B2 3,535* 2,100*
Ningbo SST Z& 5 FEH 925* 2,500*
Xingli 37 123* 360"
Sunny Group & F &£ E 81 -
Sunny Machinery &5 1* -
Xingbang L = 1,410
Fanxing &5 & . 2re
Jiahua £ = 6"
4,665 6,650
Amount due to a non-controlling interest of a subsidiary
R EPNGIE 2 s e
Mr. Suzuki Koji
BARE= 507 487
Other than those amounts denoted with asterisk “** which are BRIAMERZEHEAESHEI - HMEEE

of trade nature, the other amounts are of non-trade nature.
The amounts are unsecured, interest free and repayable on
demand.

YRFESHNE - R FSBEREER 28

BERBERBEE

The following is an aged analysis of related parties balance of RBEHR  ERBZMHEEMNEE AR

trade nature at the end of reporting period. BRIk DMTEAE
2011 2010
—2——F S
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T ARBTIT

Current assets: B & 7 :

Within 90 days 90H A 2,199 2,062
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e P BHmERNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 B2 = ——#+=-HA=1—HIFE

35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(c) At the end of reporting period, the Group has the following
significant balances with related parties: (Continued)

BEAEALRS (E)

(c) RBEEHAR  AEMEBEALHEK

AT - ()

2011 2010
—E——F —E-TF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARBETIT

Current liabilities: JREN & & :
Within 90 days 90H A 5,172 6,690
91 to 180 days 91 H & 180H = 436
Over 180 days #2:8180H - 11
5,172 7,137

(d) Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of key management, excluding all directors
whose emoluments have been set out in note 12, during the
year is as follows:

(d) TEEE NS

FR- IBEEAR (TEEAMER
MIFE12PT IR A ES) HMMT :

2011 2010

—B——F —E-FF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥ET T ARETIT

Short-term benefits 52 Hi1& | 9,257 13,613
Post-employment benefits Bk & & 5 333 841
Share award scheme ff5 22 Eh 5t 2] 2,574 2,554
12,164 17,008

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 33588 (%£M) GRAF
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 #i2 =& ——#+_-HA=1—HIF/E

36. SHARE AWARD SCHEME

The Company adopted The Sunny Optical Technology (Group)
Company Limited Restricted Share Award Scheme (“Share Award
Scheme”) on 22 March 2010 (“Adoption Date”) with a duration of
10 years commencing from the Adoption Date. The objective of
the Share Award Scheme is to provide the selected participants
including directors, employees, agents or consultants of the
Company and its subsidiaries (the “Selected Participants”) with an
opportunity to acquire a proprietary interest in the Company; to
encourage and retain such individuals to work with the Group; and
to provide additional incentive for them to achieve performance
goals, with a view to achieving the objectives of increasing the
value of the Company and aligning the interests of the Selected
Participants directly to be the owners of the Company through
ownership of shares. The Group has set up The Sunny Optical
Technology (Group) Company Limited Restricted Share Award
Scheme Trust (“Trust”) to administer and hold the Company’s
shares before they are vested and transferred to Selected
Participants. Upon granting of shares to Selected Participants,
the Trust purchases the Company’s shares being awarded from
the open market with funds provided by the Company by way of
contributions. Restricted Shares granted under the Share Award
Scheme are subject to a vesting scale in tranches of one-third to
one-fifth each (as the case may be) on every anniversary date of
the grant date starting from the first anniversary date until the third
to the fifth anniversary (as the case may be). The vested shares
are transferred to Selected Participants at no cost except that
the expenses attributable or payable in respect of the transfer
of such shares of the Company shall be borne by the Selected
Participants.

The grant of Restricted Shares is subject to acceptance by the
Selected Participants. Restricted Shares granted to but not
accepted by the Selected Participants shall become unaccepted
shares. The Trustee may use any remainder of cash and non-cash
income received by the Trust in respect of the shares held upon
trust to purchase additional shares after defraying all expenses
incurred by the Trust prior to the purchase of additional shares.
The Trust shall hold the additional shares, unaccepted shares
and unvested shares upon trust and may make any grant to
existing or new Selected Participants after receiving instructions
from the Administration Committee of the Group. The fair value of
Restricted Shares awarded was determined based on the market
value of the Company’s shares at the grant date.

36. X {23 R =T &

ARARIERZZE—ZTF=A=+=8 ([HE#H
HER]) KA T TR BRI (KB ARA
A5 PR I A& 10 B2 ET &1 ([ARfn 22EhEt&ll) -
ZtE B MBHERETFEANR . KK
BEFESEEAFELEE (BEES B
B ARRIRHEETH B QRN IEREER)
([FELEE]) BRE—EBEEXNARMA
ABENHE  BEREBRAEEIIEN
BRIAL + RIBHEEIN 2B LA HE B 15 & FEX
FEREERE  NEBURAAQREENE
2 WEBBHEFRG  FHE=HEENE
mHEARNRRROESEEZENE - AEED
PRI ZEFH BRI (RE) BRA AR R 5K
D EREE BT ([55t)) WEBRBAR
REIRNEEROFEBRER THESESE
IE - FRFEL2EERLHRMDE  E5EEA
Fmis EEEERRERE 2 ARRRG -
WHEARNRAHZFAREES - BER®KD
HEEDET E19% A 2 IR B AR (D S AR I B B —
BAFBERBRAZE=2FAME (RIFRmE) B
FHHE ESARFRAIMUEE=H92—
EFRApz— (RIFRAME) - EFBHORMDE
EEETREQ2HEE MR EEERE
EEANNAZERDEGEREMFNFASL -

BRHRBR IR AFFESEERRBTAE
B BTRESEEBNEZRMNNZR GBI
MARTEEABD - XEARBREERT
FERS BT RE AL BT IR BV (3R & R FEIR & UK
ABRERBEEIMND - EAXNEEREER
BN AELENAARX © FREEX TR
RABIND - TEZARD KRR B K
o TEASEERZESNETR TAREA
IR EER B ZEFRD - EREB
X R B QA ERRRRARORE L
BN MHEEE -
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 &% =

T A=t —HILEE

36. SHARE AWARD SCHEME (Continued)

Movements in the number of Restricted Shares granted and

36. I P BT & (5F)

EROXREIROHEE LEBBA

fER

related fair value are as follows: gEhmn -
Weighted Number of
average Restricted
fair value Shares
(per share) granted
SRR 2R HZ R
FHARE RAEE
HKS ('000)
HBIT (Fa%)
As at 1 January 2010 R=ZE—ZF—H—H = -
Granted (note 1) 2% (KMi5E1) 1.637 33,560
As at 31 December 2010 and 1 January 2011
RIE—FTF+_A=+—HAK_FT—F—H—H 1.637 33,560
Lapsed B2k 1.637 (1,437)
Vested B 578 1.637 (7,696)
Granted (note 2) 2% (Kiz2) 2.136 12,040
As at 31 December 2011 R=E——F+_H=+T—H 1.800 36,467
Note 1: Among the total number of Restricted Shares granted in 2010, a1 RZZ—ZFERLZREIRMDBE
2,160,000 and 31,400,000 shares are under vesting scale in H - 2,160,000/% f% 13 %31,400,0004% %
tranches of one-fifth and one-fourth, respectively, on every ) Eﬁiﬂ? il = RS = | B o
anniversary date of the grant date. AHz—RMEHZ— -
Note 2:  Among the total number of Restricted Shares granted in 2011, Mizd2: RZZE——FERHZRGIKRMDEE
6,030,000 and 6,010,000 shares are under vesting scale in # - 6,030,0008% A% 17 %6,010,0004% A%
tranches of one-third and one-fourth, respectively, on every fﬁﬁ’\‘ifliﬁﬂj HEAFA DR DR B
anniversary date of the grant date. The fair value of Restricted =H2Z— B2 — ° P X R Hil AR
Shares granted is measured on the basis of an observable 1’73&’]’&/‘EEEEBA—JEEWE'JFE%FT%J
market price. £
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The following table discloses details of the shares granted under
Restricted Shares held by employees (including directors) of the
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 #i2 =& ——#+_-HA=1—HIF/E

36. I P BT & (48)

TREEAKERE (BEESR) AFARIR
R S2IR B B0 X B A O RE I I M A

Group and movements in such holdings during the year: BIMEFE ¢
Balance at Granted during Lapsed during Vested during Balance at
Type 1.1.2011 the year the year the year 31.12.2011
R=B——F R=TB——F
—A—A +=A=+-8
Al M AR FARE FRRMK FAER Fed 23
’000 ’000 ’000 ’000 ’000
T’ TR TR TR TR
Shares X173 33,560 12,040 (1,437) (7,696) 36,467
Balance at  Granted during Lapsed during Vested during Balance at
Type 1.1.2010 the year the year the year 31.12.2010
RZF—FTF RZF—FF
—A—H ) +t=A=+—n
bl B AEER FARL FRRH FARE B AEER
000 000 000 ‘000 ‘000
TR R R i i
Shares &7 - 33,560 - - 33,560

Details of the shares held by directors included in the above table

are as follows:

ERAEESARHBROOFBNOT

Balance at Granted during Lapsed during Vested during Balance at

Type 1.1.2011 the year the year the year 31.12.2011

R=—B——%F R=-ZB——F

—A—H +=A=+-8

Al WS ER FARE FRARK FAER W AR ER

’000 ’000 ’000 ’000 ’000

TR TR TR TR TR

Shares i&1p 3,996 - - (891) 3,105

Balance at  Granted during Lapsed during Vested during Balance at

Type 1.1.2010 the year the year the year 31.12.2010

R-—ZT—T& R-ZE—FF

—A—H +ZA=+—-H

5 B A5 R FARE FRAKRN FNEB B A5 R

‘000 ’000 ’000 000 ’000

TFAx FA FAx FA FAR

Shares %19 = 3,996 — - 3,996
The equity-settled share-based payments charged to the profit or Eﬁz?; T——F+-R=

loss was RMB14,980,000 for the year ended 31 December 2011
(2010: RMB7,931,000).

BafBHNEREERD I THRIES
A R #14,980,0007T (ZE— = A
7,931,0007T,) ©
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 B2 = ——#+=-HA=1—HIFE

37. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING
PERIOD

At 7 February 2012, assets classified as held for sales were
disposed to a third party at consideration of RMB39,215,000.
RE=F -

38. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of subsidiaries indirectly held, unless otherwise stated,
by the Company at 31 December 2011 and 2010 are as follows:

.M EHEREER

RZE——F=_HtH
BEDEAREBAREZ9,215,000THEF—

38. B A RS

Bk 5B &R -

D RMBIERES

RKAFNZZE——FR=-F
—ZEFE+ - A=+—HEEZENHB R A

BB
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid Attributable
registration/ up share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
KL ERTRBMZRE FEEREEN
WEAR AR Hes EEn% ZRELR EihEs TEEH
2011 2010
2§ —T-%%
Sun Yu Optical Technology Limited  The British Virgin Ordinary shares 100% 100%  Investment holding
RFAEHBEERAR Islands (“The BVI") 1US$100,000 (directly held) REER
RERLES LB 100,000% T (E#EHA)
(ExES])
Sun Xiang Optical Overseas Limited ~ The BVI Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100%  Investment holding
REXSEIERAT RAES EERI0%ET REER
Sun Li Instrument Overseas Limited ~ The BVI Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100%  Investment holding
R EZEIMERAT BRES L@ER10ET RERR
Summit Optics Technology Limited The BVI Ordinary share US$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
RAES LERIET REEK
Summit Optics Investment Limited The BVI Ordinary share US$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
RRES LERIET REEKR
Sunny Optical Overseas Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100%  Investment holding
REXBEIERAR BB LERI0ET RERR
Sunny Instruments Overseas Limited ~ Hong Kong Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100%  Investment holding
RTESENERAT &k ERRI0ET RERR

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 33588 (%£M) GRAF
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38. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

38. B A &H1E ()

(Continued)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid Attributable
registration/ up share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
EMEL BRARMERE FEEREN
WEAR AR St EEnE EREX iR TEXH
2011 2010
“B——f _T-TF
Summit Optical Technology Limited ~ Hong Kong Ordinary share HK$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
BA LEBAET RERR
Summit Optical Investment Limited ~ Hong Kong Ordinary share HK$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
BE EREABT REAR
* Zhejiang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100%  Manufacture and sale
HLEFAZER AR H capital RMB235,000,000 of optical components
i RE SRR EEREERETH
AR #235,000,0007T
*Ningbo Sunny Instruments Co., Ltd. The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100%  Manufacture and sale
BRRTFRAERA H capital RMB82,500,000 of optical instruments
i RE G R HERHEERSESR
AK82,500,0007C
* Sunny Optics (Zhongshan) Co., Ltd. The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100%  Manufacture and sale
RFERE (P BRAH l:P capital US$14,990,000 of optical components
it RE G R EERHEXSTH
14,990,000% 7T
* Ningbo Sunny Opotech Co., Ltd. ~ The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100%  Manufacture and sale of
EREFAEEEERAR i capital US$8,831,600 optoelectronics products
R E&RA EERHENEEM
8,831,600% T
# Ningbo Sunny Infrared Technologies The PRC Registered and contributed 63.38% 63.38%  Research and development
Company Ltd. H capital RMB10,000,000 of infrared technologies
ERAFAIMMARAA T R E SRR R RREBALIMRENT
AR#10,000,0007T
Sunny Japan Co., Ltd. Japan Registered and contributed 55% 55%  Trading of optical
RFEBARHKA SR A& capital JPY99,000,000 instruments and

st R E AR
99,000,000€

optoelectronics products
BEXBRBRAEER

Sunny Optical Technology (Group) Company Limited 338/ (£M) RAF

Annual Report 2011 %%



170

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e IR HRER M EE
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38. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES B.MEBATFERE (F)

(Continued)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid Attributable
registration/ up share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
AR BERTRMERE FEEREN
WEAR AR SRty EEn% HEREX EihEs TEER
2011 2010
“2-& _T-TF
#Shanghai Sunny Hengping Scientific  The PRC Registered and contributed 57.54% 59.09%  Manufacture and sale of
Instrument Co., Ltd. H capital RMBB6,701,374 scientific instruments
FHERTETHBRSERAT T RE AR EERHENSES
ARH6,701,3741C
Sunny Optical Corean (BVI) Limited ~ The BVI Ordinary shares US$10 100% 100%  Investment holding
RZHS LER10ET RERK
Power Optics Co., Ltd. Korea Ordinary shares 56.7% 56.7%  Manufacture and sale of
NEXBERAH B KRWS5,000,000,000 optical components
% 8#%5,000,000,0008 & EEREERETN
Sunny Instruments Singapore Singapore Ordinary shares 68.2% 65%  Manufacture and sale of
Pte. Ltd. A SGD6,300,000 scientific instruments
RFRSMIIEERA A £3R6,300,000%7 % 7T FEREENSES
#Jiangsu Sunny Medical Equipments  The PRC Registered and contributed 51% 51%  Manufacture and sale of
Co., Ltd. H capital RMB15,000,000 medical instruments
EHRTRESMARLA i REHRA YERHERESRM
A& #15,000,0007C
#Ningbo Sunny Automotive Optech ~ The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100%  Manufacture and sale of
Co., Ltd. H capital RMB5,000,000 optical automotive
BRRTFEHNBRMERAA HAMREGRA components
AK%5,000,0007 EERHEREEHTN
#Sunny Optics (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100%  Manufacture and sale
RS (RE) BRDH H capital RMB30,000,000 of optical components
R E R HERHEEREZM
AR30,000,0007T
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2011 #i2 =& ——#+_-HA=1—HIF/E

38. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

38. B A &H1E ()

(Continued)
Place of
incorporation/ Issued and fully paid Attributable
registration/ up share capital/ equity interest
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital held by the Group Principal activities
EMEL/ BRORBERE rEBREN
WEAR AR St EEnE EREX iR TEXH
2011 2010
2% —T-T%
#&Xinyang Sunny Optics Co., Ltd. The PRC Registered and contributed 100% - Manufacture and sale
wEEEF AR ERAR # capital RMB100,000,000 of optical components
A R E R HERHEEREZM
A&#100,000,0007
*Suzhou Shun Xin Instruments The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100%  Manufacture and sale of
Co., Ltd. H capital of US$399,955 optical instruments
N EEARAA i REABRA EERHEREES
399,955 7T
*Hangzhou Sunny Security The PRC Registered and contributed 100% 100%  Manufacture and
Technology Co., Ltd. ol capital RMB2,000,000 development of security
MMRFLHRIERA R BAUEE (e equipments technologies
AR%2,000,0007C B R E 2R Rl
*  companies are sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprises * HINEERENT

W companies are domestic invested enterprises
@ company was established at 30 March 2011

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the

end of the year.

* ABEEAR
¢ RIZE——F=A=THKINAF

RAFER - MBARLEETEAGEKES -
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39. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE
COMPANY

39, " B Bt % & #l

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE
2011 2010
—E-—fF —T-TF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETTT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS JEmBi&E
Interests in subsidiaries K& A Tz 249,803 248,138
Loans to subsidiaries K{EB A a &z 634,196 657,378
883,999 905,516
CURRENT ASSETS /i#h&E
Other receivables and prepayment £ fth & U G008 [ FB 45 FUE 411 344
Banks balances and cash $R1T4&8% NIE S 6,822 1,622
7,233 1,966
CURRENT LIABILITIES Ji&h & (&
Short term borrowings %2 H{E & 44,106 -
Amounts due to subsidiaries FEfTHTE A 7RIA 17,723 17,922
Other payables E b &1 518 4,122 1,866
65,951 19,788
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES k& & & %58 (58,718) (17,822)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES
BEERRDAR 825,281 887,694
CAPITAL AND RESERVES & 78 } [ &
Share capital S 97,520 97,520
Reserves (Note) &% (Fi=E) 727,761 790,174
825,281 887,694
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39. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE
COMPANY (Continued)

0. AR MBER (&)

Note: RESERVE MizE : e
Shares held Share
under share award
Share Special award scheme Retained
premium reserve scheme reserve profits Total
BER D BRM
R E R Rt E
B4 EE RElEE BENRSG i REEA Azt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETT AREFTT ARETT ARETT ARETT
(note a)
(PitzEa)
The Company
/NG|
At 1 January 2010
RZZE-TF—-H—H 685,810 166,973 - - (32,545) 820,238
Profit for the year
FEN T = = - - (7,432) (7,432)
Total comprehensive
income for the year
FRZEKGEEEE - - - - (7,432) (7,432)
Purchase of shares under
share award scheme
BB R E = 8B B AR - - (3,158) - - (3,158)
Recognition of equity-settled
share-based payments
R R B IR D X (TR FRIE - - - 526 - 526
Dividend paid
BERRE - - - - (20,000) (20,000)
At 31 December 2010
and 1 January 2011
RZZ-ZTF+_A=+—H
k=Z——F—A—H 685,810 166,973 (3,158) 526 (59,977) 790,174
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39. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE

COMPANY (Continued)

Note: RESERVE (Continued)

Fr-—HA=1—HIFFE

0. KA EMEEFR (&)

e - it ()

Shares held Share
under share award
Share Special award scheme Retained
premium reserve scheme reserve profits Total
BER D BmRH
Rt E Rzt E
B3 1E KElEE BENRSG i REER @t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETR
(note a)
(Ffizta)
Profit for the year
FRE T - - - - (19,274) (19,274)
Total comprehensive
income for the year
FREENEBE - - - - (19,274) (19,274)
Recognition of equity-settled
share-based payments
RAR R Z RGO X FHFIE - - - 361 - 361
Dividend paid
BERRE - - - - (43,500) (43,500)
At 31 December 2011
R_Z——F+=-A=+—H 685,810 166,973 (3,158) 887 (122,751) 727,761
Notes: BfiaE -

(@) The amount recorded in the special reserve was resulted from:

(i)  the capital contribution by/distribution to Sunny Group in relation

to the acquisitions/disposals of equity interests in subsidiaries;

and

(i) the difference between the net carrying amounts of equity

interests in subsidiaries and the nominal value of the shares of

their respective holding companies arisen in share exchange

transactions during the group reorganisation.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. WANG Wenjian*
Mr. YE Liaoning*
Mr. SUN Yang*

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Mr. SHA Ye

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Mr. CHU Peng Fei Richard
Dr. LIU Xu
Mr. ZHANG Yuging

JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES

Ms. WONG Pui Ling (ACCA, HKICPA)
Ms. HU Yanyu

REGISTERED OFFICE

Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive,
P.O. Box 2681, George Town,
Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman Islands

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN
HONG KONG

Unit 603, 6th Floor, Grand City Plaza,
1-17 Sai Lau Kok Road, Tsuen Wan,
New Territories, Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN
THE PRC

Nos. 66-68, Shunyu Road,
Yuyao, Zhejiang Province, PRC

*  With effect from 15 March 2012, Mr. Wang has been re-designated as a
non-executive Director and the Honorary Chairman of the Board.

# With effect from 15 March 2012, Mr. Ye has been re-designated as the
Chairman of the Board.

#  With effect from 15 March 2012, Mr. Sun has been appointed as the Chief
Executive Officer of the Company.
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Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive,
P.O. Box 2681, George Town,
Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman Islands
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NEER

CORPORATE WEBSITE
www.sunnyoptical.com

LEGAL ADVISERS

Troutman Sanders Solicitors and International Lawyers

AUDITORS

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

Agricultural Bank of China, Yuyao Sub-branch
BNP Paribas Hong Kong Branch

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Butterfield Fund Services (Cayman) Limited
Butterfield House, 68 Fort Street,

P.O. Box 705, George Town,

Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE
REGISTRAR

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor,

Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,

Wanchai, Hong Kong

STOCK CODE
Stock Code: 2382

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES

Mr. SUN Yang
Ms. WONG Pui Ling (ACCA, HKICPA)
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Butterfield Fund Services (Cayman) Limited
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